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Notice is hereby given that the 280 Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of M/s. [FCI

Financial Services Limited will be held by Video Conferencing (VC)/ Other Audio Video Means
(DAVM) on Friday, September 29th, 2023 at 3:00 PM to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

: ' I ‘ial Statements for Financial vear 20

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on March 31, 2023, together with the Board of Directors' Report and Auditors' Report
thereon and including annexures thereto and thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution, as an Ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2023, together with Board of Directors’ Report and
the Auditors Report thereon, including annexures thereto be and are hereby approved and
adopted.”

2. To appoint Shri. Ramesh Dharmaji (DIN: 01186341) in place of Shri. Jayesh Amichand Shah
(DIN 0882080}, who retires by rotation at the 28% Annual General Meeting and has
expressed his desire to be not re-appointed upon the expiry of term and to consider and
thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution, as an Ordinary
resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the retirement of
Shri Jayesh Amichand (DIN: 0882080), who retires by rotation at the 28" Annual General
Meeting and who has expressed his desire not to seek re-appointment upon expiry of his
term at this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby noted.”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, Shri
Ramesh Dharmaji (DIN: 01186341) be and is hereby appolnted as a Director in the place of
Shri. Jayesh Amichand Shah (DIN 0882080), who has retired by rotation at this Annual
General Meeting."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company be and is hereby

authorized to digitally sign and file the necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies,
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Chennai and inform other statutory authorities as may be necessary in connection with the

above appointment,”
3. Appointment and Fixation of Remuneration of Statutory Auditore for Financial vear 2023-24.

To fix remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of the Company in terms of the provisions of

Section 139(5) and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 and to pass the following resolution, with

or without modification(s), as an Ordinary resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(5) and 142 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to decide
and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of the Company to be appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) for the Financial Year 2023-24, as may be
deemed fit,"

SPECIAL BUSINESS

+. Iﬂ_ﬁﬁﬁﬂlﬂ@limmgﬁm_ﬂm_ﬁﬂ_ﬂ_w 755388 mﬂﬂﬂmﬁmmﬁmm

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) if any, the following
resolution as an “Ordinary Resolution”

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 152, 161, 196, 197 and 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made thereunder [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof
for the time being in force] Smt S Karpagam (DIN: U9755388), who was appointed by the
Board of Directors as an Additional Director and designated as Managing Director with effect
from 03.10.2022 be and is hereby appointed as Managing Director of the company for the
period of ane years with effect from 03.10.2022 on the terms & conditions and remuneration
as setout in the letter of Deputation issued by IFCL."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company be and s hereby
authorized to digitally sign and file the necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies,

Chennai and inform other Statutory authorities as may be hecessary in connection with the

above appointment,”
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5. Toappoint Mr. Sanjay Pote (DIN: 08085505) as a Director of the Company,

To consider and il thought [it, W pass. with or without modification(s) i any. the [bllowing

resolution as an “Ordinary Resolution”

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions ol Seetion 152 and 161 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any slututory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereol for the time being in force) Mr. Sanjay Pote (DIN:
08085503) who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional Direclor w.e.l
12.05.2023 be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company and liable to retire by
rotation,”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to digitally sign and file the necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies, Chennai
and inform other statutory authoritics as may be necessary in connection with the above

appointment.”

By Order of the Board

For IFCT Financial Services Limited
7 { fL+
~JM Sathyvavathi

Company Secretary

Place: Chennai
Drate:(:5.09.2023

(5~
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fmportant Notes:
I Pursivant 1o the Cirewlar No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Cire ulur Noo 172020 dared April

13.2020 and Ciresdar No. 2002020 dated May 5th, 2020, clarification cireular No, 422021 dated
Jamuary 138, 2021 gnd General Circwlar 372022 dated Muy 5, 2022 and General € Yremdar 2022 |
dated December 28 2022 issued by the Ministey of Corporate Affairsicollectively referved to as
“MCA Cirenlars "), permitted the holding of Annual General Meeting (AGM) through VC/ O4VM,
withowr plvsical presence of the member at common. Venue, Henee, Members ean attend and
participate in the ensuing AGM thowgh FCAO4TM,

2. The members have the option to participate in the meeting cither in person or throngh Video
Conferencing (VO Other Andio-Visual Means (QATM),

3 Iy complianee with applicable provisions af the Act read with the MCA Cirenlars, the AGM of the
Company is belivg conducted through VC/OAVM, the proceedingy of the A GM shall be deemed to
be condueted at the Corporate Office of the Company at Contivental Chambers, 3rd Floor, 142 M
G Road, Nunsambalkkam, Chennal- 600034, Tamil Nedu which shall be the deemed venue of the
AGM

4. Pursuani to the provisions of the Act. @ member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled

appoint a proxy to artend and vote on hisflier behalf and the proxy need not he a member of the
Company, Stnce this AGM is heing held pursuant to the MCA Cireular, issped by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, through VC/OAVM facility, physical attendunce of ‘members has been dispensed
with. Accordingly. the facility for appointment of proxies by the members witl not he available for
the AGM through videw conferencing and henee the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are wos
cimnexed to this Notice.
S However, the Bodv Corporates members (ie. other than individuals) are entitled o appoeint
authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat. The body
. corporate arve required to forward a scamed copy ov hard copy of is board or governing hody's
vesolution/authorization letter elc. anthorizing their represeniatives to attend the AGM. The said
resolutionanthorization shall be sent to the Company by email througli i registered email address
1o esf@ifinhid.in or sathyavathi@ilinhd.in rhe hard copy can be send at Continenial Chambers, 3%
Floor, 142 MG Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai- 600034,

6. Those Shaveholders whose email 1Dy are not vegistered are requesied to regisier their epradl 1D

‘_E'.,




11,

11

12

13,

I F?N 280 Annual Report — 2022-23 -

with the company by sending E-mail to cyitifinltd.in along with the following credentials: i. Nawe
regisiered as per the records of the company i, DPID-Cligni IDV Foliv Number i, Email ID to be
registered for atiending the Mecting,

In case of joint fiolders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names
as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled 1o vore we the AGM,

The Members can join the AGM in the 1C/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and afrer the scheduled
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The
Sacility of participation at the AGM through VCAOAVM will be made available for all sharcholders
of the company, This will not include large Shareholders (Shaveholders holding 2% er more
shareholding). Promoters, Institutional fvestors, Divectors, KNey Managerial Personnel. the
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Renmmeration Commiitee and Stakeholders
Relationslip Commiitee, Auditors, who are allowed to attend the Amnwal General Mecting withont
restriction on account of first come first served basis,

The arendance of the Membery attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted Jor the
propose of reckoning the quornun under Secetion 103 of the Companies Act, 204 3.

The Members will be allowed to pose guestions during the course of ihe Meeting. The
company during the Meeting, if time permiis

As per the MCA Cirawlars, the Nofice calling the AGM huas been uploaded on the website of the
Company at wwwifinfidin  and the notice along with the Annual Report is being sent through
electromic mode 1o the menthers whose E-mail ID are registered with the company. Members may
note thar the Notice will alve be available on the Company s website at wuw.ifimlidin, Further,
pdation if any, will be provided on the wehsite of the Company ar www.iftinltd. in

Al documents referved to in the Notice calling the AGM and the Explanatory Statement are open
for inspection electronieally andior ar the vegistered office of the company during the office howrs
benween 930 AM ta 11.30 AM on all working duys except Saturdewy. The same shell be shared with
the members on recelpt of reguest. The members desiving o inspeet the relevant docianentys referved
are required 1o send reguest on the emat! address- csiwilinlidan. An extract of such docivments
wionrld be send to the members on their registered emaill address.

The rowie map for the vemue of AGM iy not annexed (o this notice ax the AGM ix being conducted

through Video conferencinig andior other andio visual nieans.

g
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14, Details of Diveciors seeking appeintment or re-appoimment at the Annnal General! Meeting of the
company to be held on Thursday, September 29%, 2023 are provided in Amiexure - A of this notice.

15.  For any queries & clavifications, members can eonfact trough e-mail on esilifinlid.in or 044-
2830 6613,

16, The velevant explanaiory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect

aof Special Businesses, as set oul above iy annexed hereto.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
THROUGH VCAOAVM ARE AN UNDER:
1. AGM through VC/QAVM: Members will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM throwsh viden

conferencing platform - Lifesize,

g

. Members whose email 10s are nor vegisrered with the company, may get theiv emaid fDs registered
£ b, Y

with the company by sending E-mail to cstifinitd.in along with the following credentials: i. Name
registered as per the vecords of the company i, DPID-Clicae 1DY Folio Number ifi. Email 1D to be
registered for attending the Meeting. tn case of joint holding, the credentials of the first named
halder shall be aecepred,

3. The imvitation to join the AGM will be sent 1o the Members on their registered email 1Ds latest by
Sepiemher 28%, 2023, This will be done on first come first served basis,

4. Members will be provided with a focilicy to attend the AGM through video conferencing platform, by
following the invitation link sént to their registered email 1. Members will be able 1o locate
Meeting WY Password/ and JOIN MEETING tab, By Clicking on JOIN MEETING they will be
redivected to Meeting Room via browser or by running Temporary Application, In order to join the
Meeting, follow the step and provide the reguived details (mentioned above — Mreeting
ldiPassword/Email Address) and Join the Mecting, Members are encouraged 10 join the Meeting
throwugh Laptops fur better experience.

X dn case of Andveididphone connection, Participants will be required to download and Tmstall the
appropriaie application as given m the mail to them. Applivation may be downloaded from Google
Piuy Stare! App Stove,

4. Further Mambers will be requived 1o alfow Camera and use wernet andio settings ax and when
asked while setting up the meeting on Mobile App.

7. Please note that Participants Connecting: from Mobile Devices or Tablets or throuph Laprop
connecting via Mobile flotspot may experience Audio/Video losx due to Flucruation in thelr
respective network. It is thergfore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi ar LAN Connection to mitigate
any kind of gforesaid glitches. Use of headphones is highly recommended.

8. Members who need assistunce before or during the AGM may contact Ms. JM Satlyavetii,

Company - Secretary hy sending an cmail request ai the email id: esicifinhd.in er Contact on - (144-

28306613,

i ————————— NP




¥

nnexure — A

28% Annual Report — 2022-23
I=IN P
Ty,

Details of the Directors secking Appoiniment/Re-Appointment in the ensuing Annual General

Management  Diploma,

Meeting:

‘Name of the My, Ramesh Ms. S Kurpagam Mr.Sanjay Pote 7
Director Dharmaji
Date of Birth February 7. 1959 August 12,1973 March 11,1975 ]
Date of | September 29, 2023 October 04,2022 | May 10,2023
Appointment

- Expertise in | Promation, Financial Services ‘Business Development,
Specific Develapment and Finance
[unctional area | Financing of MSMEs
Cualification M.Com., Post Graduate ' B.Com.. CMA MBA

Cemified associate ol
indian  Instwte  of
Bankers
Experience 38 wears m Banking 28 plus years in 24 vears of venerable
Service Financial Services expericnce in financiul
service
Dircctorships  in | Nil 1. IFIN 1. IFIN Commaodities
other Companies Commodities Limiled
Limited 2, Stockholdings
| 2. IFIN Credit Services Limited
Limited
3. IFIN Securities
Finance Limited
Number of Board | KA 3

Meetings attended
during the Ywcar

(2022-23)
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Chairman’
Membership of the
Committee across

all Companics

IFCH Financial

Services Limited

a} Member n
Audil
Commitiee ol
the Board

b} Member of
Nomimation and
Remuneration
Commitlee  of
the Board

¢) Member of Risk
Management
Committee  of
the Board

d) Member of IT
Strategy
Commitiee  of
the Boand

¢) Chairman ol
shure  Trimsfer
Commitee  of
the: Board

IFIN Securities

Finance Limited

a) Member of

Audit Committee of

the Boand

b) Member  of

Nomination und
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Sharcholding i | Nil

the Company

Relationship  with | Nil

other Direclors

Remunecration
Commitiee  of  the
Bourd

c) Chuairman of
Risk Commitice

d) Chaimman of
Asset Liabality
Managzement
Commitiee

el Chairman of
Sharc Transfer
Committee  of the
Board

IFIN Commodities
Limited

a) Chairman of

Share  Transfer

Commitice
IFIN Credit
Limited
a) Chairman of

Share Transler

Commitiee

Nl

Nil
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PLURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013:
liem no. 4:

Smt. S, Karpagam was appointed as an Additonal Director in the Bourd Meeting held on 3% [
October, 2022, i accordince with the provisions of Section152, 161, 196, 203 and Rule § of the I
Compuntes (Appointment & Remuneration of Manugerinl Personnel) Rules 2014 read wath Schedule
Vool the Companics Act, 2013, and the Articles of Association of the Compamy, Pursuant 1o Section
161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the above director can hold office only up 1o the date of the ensuing
Anmnual General Meeting of the Company, Further, in the same meeting ie. meeting held on 3%
October, 2022 the Board appointed Smt, 8. Karpagam as the Managing Director of the Company,

with immediate effect. for a period of one year subject to the approval of the shareholders.

Smt. 8, Karpagam is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section |64 of
Companics Act, 2013 and has given her consent to act as Director. The Nomination & Remuneration
Committee and the Board have completed a formal annual evaluation of her performance based on

the evaluation criteria as set L the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company. ,

The Board is of the epinion that the appointment and presence of Smt 5, Karpagam on the Board as
the Managing will be desmuble, benelicial snd n the best interest ol the Company. The Board
recommends the reselution set out m 1lem no. 4 of the accompanying Notice [or approval and |

adoption of the Members,

' Nime of the Dimectors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Companyitherr velatives, excepl Smi. 5,
Karpagam herself, is in any way concemned or interested, in the said resolution, The Board

recommends the said resolution to be passed as an ordinary resolution.

liem no, 5:

Mr, Sanjay Pote (DIN: OBOS5505) was appointed as an Additional Director in the Board Meeting

held on 12.05.2023, in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013,

read with the Articles of Association of the Company, Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act,
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2013, the above director holds office only up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of

the Company. Mr. Sanjay Pote is not disqualified from being appointed as Director i lerms of

Seetion 164 of Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent 1o act as Director,

The Board is of the view that the appointment of Mr. Sanjay Pote as Director is desirable and would
he benelicial to the Company and hence it recommends the said Resolution No. 5 lor approval b the

members of the Company,

None of the Dircetors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Companyitheir relatives, except Mr, Sanjay
Pote himsell, is in any way concemed or interested, in the said resolution. The Board recammends

the said resolution 1o be passed as an ordinary reselution,
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BOARD'S REPORT

To
The Members of

IFCT Finaneial Services Limited

The Board of Directors of your Company presents the 28" Annual Report of 1FCH Financial Services

Limited, together with the Audited Financial Statement, for the year ended March 31, 2023,

I. Financial Results

{Rs. in lakh)

Standalone Consolidated
Particulars e SIS
. 31.03.2023 31,03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Operating Results:
Income from Operations 1355.74 | 68540 1497.55 132,08 |
Other Income o 238,06 0135 27132 45081
Ciross Income 1593,/0 2086,75 1768.87 2282.89
Ciross Expenditure e ~ 1681.96 | §09.43 |874.32 202218
Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional item, g o 2 %
Interest, Depreciation and Tax aB.15) S L10545) e
Less: Interest & BG Charges 0.51 467 211 1035
Profit/{(Loss) before Exceptional Item, i 5
Degrestation and Tax (88.67 }_ - _..ﬁ?_.fﬁ__ B (107.56) | _ 250.36
Less: Depreciation 16.53 9.67 [ 8.249 12.8K
Profit before Exceptional item and tax (105.20) 257.98 {125.85) | _ 23748
Less: '

Impmgrmem on financial Infirunwnt 19,19 150.98 s0.84 (5781

Tmpairment of Tnvestment in ;

s : 237.09 . : -

_Subsidiary Companies T e =
Profit before Tax (3R2.28) 107.01) {176.649) e
Less: Taxes - g {603 |2.62
Profit after tax T Gmaw 10700 (170.66) 72.05
Other Comprehensive Income (47.08) 28.14 (31.77) 32.65
Total Comprehensive Income (429.30) 135.14 | (222.43) 10470 |




IF I N 284 Annual Report — 2022-23 -

1.

Fi

nancial Perf [

Operating Income of IFIN had decreased o Rs.13.56 Crore during IFY 2022-23 from Rs.16.85
crore during FY 2021-22, Other Income also decreased o Rs, 238 crore in FY 2022-23 from
Rs.4.01 crore in FY 2021-22. Thus. the total income dunng FY 2022-23 at Rs.15.94 crore whas
24%, lesser than the total income of Rs.20.87 crore during the corresponding previous year of FY
2021-22. Out of Total expenses, Employvee Cost slioghtly decreased o Rs.7.45 crore in FY 2022-
23 from Rs.7.53 erore in 2021-22, mainly duc 1o reductions in the manpower count, Depreciation
and Amortization Expense increased 1o Rs.16.53 lakh in FY 2022-23 [rom Rs.9.67 lakh in FY
20021-22. However, Finance Cost substantially decreased to Rs.0.51 lakh in FY 2022-23 from
Rs.0.67 lakh in FY 2021-22. Other Expenses were increased as the previous year at Rs.4.37 crore
in FY 2021-22 as compared to Rs.4.58 crore in FY 2022-23. During the year Impairment of
financial Instrument provided lor Rs. 0.39 Crore mainly consists of Mr. Ekambaram reccivables
of Rs, 0.26 Crore. And also lmpairment of Investment in Subsidiary Companies provided for
Rs.2.38 Crore. After laking into account the above, there was a delicit of income over
expenditure of Rs.3.82 crore in FY 202223 as compared o excess of income over expenditure of
Rs.1.07 crore in FY 2021-22. The company earned a Loss alier tax of Rs.3.82 crore during FY
2(22-23 as compared to the profit ol Rs. 1.07 crore in the previous year 21-22. Other
Comprehensive income in FY 2022-23 was Rs. (47.08) lakh comparcd 10 Rs. 28,14 lakh in the

previous yeur,

Operational Performances

3.1 Stock Broking
The Broking Income of IFIN has decrcased to Rs: 1068.56 lakhs during the FY 2022-23 us against

Rs. 1299.40 lakhs during the corresponding previous FY 2021-22.

3.2 Insurance Commission

Insurance Commission earned during the year is Rs, 0,99 Lakh for the FY 2022-23 (previous vear

actuals was at Rs .91 lakhs).
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3.3 Brokerage from Selling of Mutus! Funds/1170/Bonds

During the year, the company has camed an income of Rs. 106,11 lakhs in the FY 2022-23 from

Selhng of mutual lund umits as compared to Rs, 195.37 lakhs in the previous reporting year 2021-22,

3.4 Depository Segment

The Compuny operated as the Depository Participants of both NSDL and CDS1. during the year for
the henelit ol its retail and institutional clicnt base, Total Income received during the yem: 2022-23
was Ry.80.50 lakhs (previous year Rs, 10748 lukh)

3.5 Non Fund Based Activity — Syndication, Merchant Banking and Investment Banking
During the vear the Company has carned gross income of Rs. 32.78 lakh {Previous Year- Rs. 11.75

Takh) in this product,

Business Environment

India again emerged as a leader for the consecutive second veusr among Exchange market size in
terms of volumes both equally contributed by Retail and Institutions. The year under review was
marked by significant global challenges. The Russia-Ukraine war disrupted the global supply chain
and led to heightened energy inflation across major developed economies. This, coupled with China's
pandemie induced lockdown, impacted economic recovery in Asia and the rest ol the world.
According to the IMFE, risks are significantly skewed to the downside as a result of the amplification
ol finuncinl scetor wrbulence, the development of the Russia-Ukraine war and the continuance ol o
high inflation tajectory, making monetary policy a tightrope walk.

As a result, the globul economy laced uncertamty and cautious sentiment throughout the vear,
Economy and capilal markel prosperity despite the challenging global environment, lndia emerged as
a bright spot in the global economy, With a 7.2% GDP growth in FY 2022- 23, India became the
fastest-growing major econonty.

This growth was achieved despite high inflation, muted rural demand, moneiary tightening, and
mnercased interest rates, India’s resilience was reflected in ity equities. which outperfommed developed
and emerging market counterpans, Unlike other markets, Indin’s equity performance was not
dependent on international inflows but driven by strong domestic investor participation, The Nilty 50

Index ended the year with a modest 0.6% loss, ourperforming global mdices. Whereas. BSE Sensex

|8
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index closed 422.9 points higher on March 31, 2023 [rom a year ago. In percentage terms. the Sensex
moved higher by only 0.7% in 2022-23, the worst performance in the past three years. The resilience
has been consistent over the last three years, with the Nifty 50 Index showing strong growth .
compared 1o global indices. Domestic institutional investors played a signilicant role in driving this
optimism by investing aggressively in Indian equities, This optimism and confidence in India’s story

were key themes in the performance ol the Indian markets during the last financial year.

indian Exchanges gradually ransformed settlement process from T-2 day to 111 day. Indian stock
exchanges became one and only the fastest settlement processed among Global markets. The first
hatch of sceurities transitioned 1o T=1 Settlement on February 25, 2022, and thereafter, every month a
batch of around 500 securities transitioned to T4 Settlement. From January 27, 2023, all securitics
i.¢c., equity shares including SME shares, exchange traded funds, Government Bonds and Corporate

Bonds trading in the equily segment were settled on 1 1 basis.

NSE remained the largest derivatives exchange in the world in terms of number ol contracts traded
for the fourth successive year. It moved a notch higher and ranked third globally in terms of the
number of trades in the cash cquities segment in 2022, In the domestic markets, NSE maintained its
leadership position in the Capital market and Equity derivative segments, with a market share of 93%

and near-100% respectively. There was a phenomenal Growth in new listing post [POs ulso,

On September 1. 2021, the final phase of SEBI's peak margin rules kicked in, in the Indian stock
market. These rules have been put into effect to contain cxcessive intru-day spectlation which
involves high risk, especially in the futures and options (F&0) scgment, However. subsequent to this,
SEBI through the circular insisted Members to maintain cash and cash collateral portion of upfront
margins also during the Q4 of 2021-22, which brought down the volumes especially clicnts availing
exposures based on only collateral portion of pledged stocks. During the last quarter of 2022-23,
exchanges lurther started insisting on Beginning of the day allocation of client’s margins to be
reported before the starting of the trading on daily basis, Our averpge no of 7500 trades was hit by

arpund 25% of the volumes compuored 1o carlier quarters,
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5. Outlook:

Diversification on Revenue is the main focus.

The Indiun brokerage mdustry has undergone rapid changes in its business environment in last three
fiscals, starting with a surge in customer aceretion, business volume, pick-up in flat brokerage model

to mising proportion of derivatives yolumes, In recent quarters, brokerages seemed to umdergo a

structural shift from aggressive client addition 1o maintaining profitability amid rising compliance

cost, through improvement in unil ceonomics,

The broking segment, especially retail broking, hag become inercasingly dynamic. Entry of new
players, digitization and regulations have changed the way business has been shaping up. Post Lock
down, broking industry witnessed a sea change in competitive pricing, increased support on Digital
platforms. Broking houses are now restructuring their business strategy to- diversily revenue streams
focusing on Walue added services, including wealth management. rescarch, advisory. Financial
planning has been the focus to ensure maximum customer’s engagement and enrich wealth creation
journcy of ¢licnts, Fund based activity, including margin funding and loan against shares (through
NBFC), is expeected to enable sustained contribution to earnings. Further, revenue growth [or the
broking indusiry 18 expected to moderate to 10% growth in FY23-24 to be Mattish with consolidation
in industry benefiting lew waditional brokers.

SEBI has been undertaking tightening of regulations amid increase in derivative volume, which is
likely to increase compliance cost for intermediaries amd may eventually also lead w a rise in
brokerage rates, though tuming and extent of price revision of the same is difficult to guess. At an
aggregate level, moderation in client scerction, tghtening of regulations and higher compliance cost
are seen leading to a gradual conselidation o the indusiry.

Traditional Brokerage houses [acing rising margin requirements at clearing corporations mean that
brokers need to raise additional money to maintain adequate margins with clearing corporations due
1o regular operational changes insisted by Regulators w proteet nvestors Interest, In addition, the
increasing number of investors from tier 2 and 3 cities provides a huge opportunity for firms that cun

guickly move 10 olfer remote digital services,

20




IF?N .?-‘i"’"_,-’In:-'r:r:rf_'?fj'_rmn. 2022-23 -
L a——-.-

Business model offering and diverse streams of product & scervices

Brokerage being the core revenue stream, accounts for a gubstantial proportion of revenue for the
industry. While new age brokers have been focusing on lower lixed brokerage, large incumbents are
gradually attempting to diversify their portfolio offering with rising focus on value added services
including advisory & research, financial planning, wealth management and margin trading facility.
Thus, the proportion of pure broking income has undergone o gradual decline over the years for o
majority of the players. In our view, large cstablished full-service incumbents, with diverse product
and services act as one stop for all linancial needs of customers, In the pasi lew years, the cost
structure and operational efficiency of brokerages has improved amid higher utilization of
technology, Further, players are now focused on quality of customer and paybuck period fo ensure
improvement in unit cconomics, Thus, acquisition of quality revenue-generating customers and

providing strong valuc-added services will remain key to sustainable camings growth ahead,

MTF Products to sustained Growth prospects:

In the last two fiscals. the margin [unding book witnessed healthy growth amid increasing volume
und participation. Going ahead, the performance of the marpin funding book would remain sensitive
to capital market trend. We expect margin funding book of the brokerage industry, especially larger
peers, o remain steady and continue 1o contribute significantly to revenue.

Increasing compliance Cost

SEBI seems (o be concerned about a continued rise in derivatives volumes due 1o higher margin
impositions, Option volumes are on raise, especially increase in retuil participation, Thus, SER] with
the goal of ensuring salety of retail segment, has been undertaking tightening of rules in the last
fiscals, 100% Lp front margin in cash inraday and F&O new margin rules arc lully implemented
now. Such tightening in regulations is likely to inerease compliance cost lor intenmediaries, which is
likely leading to continued comsolidation in the industrv due to high compliance and associated costs,
There is also proposals by the Regulators 1o extend the trading hours which might be cventually

implemented by exchunges

ASBA for stock pavment for Secondary Market
SEBI has proposed a new mechanism — Application Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA) —
wherein a diréet channel of fund flow is to be created between the client and the clearing corporation

particularly for UPI made. As per the proposal, funds shall remain in the account of the client but will

"
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be blocked in favour of the clearing corporation il the expiry date of the block mandate or till the
block is released, This move is to curb uny malpractice in handling of client money by brokers and
also enable clients o keep earning interest when funds arc blocked for trading. This move could
impact brokers as it would reduce Noar money with intermediaries, which have been utilized to avail
bank guarantees and deposit with exchanges lor position limits, Basically working capital needs will

also surge, It may impact brokers 1o as floal income as proportion of topline revenue which may be

higher than diversified large brokers.

Subsidiarics
6,1 IFIN Securities Finance Limited

IFIN Securitics Finance Limited, a NBFC is a wholly owned subsidiary of TFCT Financial Serviecs
Limited. Tt iy engaged in the business of providing Loan against Shares, Mulual Funds and

Sowvereign Gold Bonds ele.

6.2 TFIN Commuodities Limired

IFIN Commodities Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of IFCI Financial Services Limited, was
incorporated 1o engage in the business of Commaodity broking.

IFIN Commodities Lid, a registered member of the Multi Commodity Exchange ol India Lid
(MCX). Natwnal Commodity and Derivatives Exchonge lad (NCDEX) and Nutional Spet
Exchange Limited (NSEL). is primarily cngaged in the business of providing Commodity market |

related tramsaction services.

6.3 IFIN Credit Limited I

IFIN Credit Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of 1FC1 Financial Services Lid, Currently it is not

cngaged in any operation,

Salient features of the financial statement under Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013

Statement  contaiming  salient  features ol the financial swatement of subsidiaries/associate

companies/joint ventures pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3 ) of seetion 129 read with rule 5 of
Companics (Accounts) Rules, 20014 Form AOC-1 05 given in Annexure-1.
Dividend

N dividend 15 being recommended by the Directors for the yvear ended March 31, 2023,

23
- e —
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9, Transfer To Reserves

The Board of Directors have no proposal to carry on any amount o general reserves for the year

ended March 31. 2023, However, in the Consolidated Financial statements. the amount is transterred

io Statutory Reserve as per Section 45 IC of RBI Act being one subsidiary a NBFC Company.

1. Directors and Key Managerial personnel

Changes in Directors and KMP

-

v

b

‘J

Mr. KV Rao has resigned as Director on account ol withdrawal of Nomination by [FCI
Limited W.E.F 03.10.2022.

Ms, 8 Karpagam was appointed as Additional director and Managing Director of the company
with effect from 04.10.2022

Mr. Ramesh NGS, director has resigned as Director with effect from 17.04.2023.

Mr. Sanjay Pore was appointed as Additional divector of the company with effect from
12.05.2023

Ms, Pragyan Shree has resigned as Company Sceretary with effect from 19.05,2023,

Mr. Rajesh Kumar who retires by rotation at the 27" Annual General Meeting held on
September 29, 2022 was re-appointed as the direetor of the company.

Ms.IM Sathyavathi was appointed as Company Sccrctary with effect from 24.07.2023.

Shri Jayesh Amichand (DIN: 0882080), director will retire by rotation at the conclusion of the

ensuing Annual General Meeting and expressed his desire not to be re-appointed.

The Board wishes to place on record is gratitude and appreciation for the valuable contributions

made by all the Directors / KMPs who have resigned from their respective offices dunng their tenure

in the Company.

As at March 317, 2023, the Board consisted of 6 Directors comprising of 2 Nominee Divector, 3 Non-

Exceutive Director and 1 Managing Direclor,

The composition of the Board, number of mevtings held, attendance of the Directors al the Board

Meeting and the number of the Directorship in other companies in respect of each Director who was

on Board as on March 31%, 2023 is given below;-
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No, of other
Altendance Particulars Directorships as on
31 March, 2023
:u. Name of Director No. of Meetings during the Other Dir{-cmr-sh[pT
tenure of respective | (Including Private
directors in FY 2022-23 Limited Companies ) '
Held  Attend N
1. | Shri Ramesh NGS s 3 %
2 Shri Atul Saxena {r | 6 2
3. | ShriJayesh Amichand Shah | 6 |5 ] -
4. | Shri Rajesh Kumar 6 6 3
5. Shri Alan Savio Pacheco ] 6 3
f Shri & Karpagam 2 . 3 L
7 | Shri Karra Visweswar Rao |4 -+ na i
| . —_—

During the Tinancial Year 2022-23, Six (6) Board Meetings were held, which are as follows:

19.05.2022 | 03.08.2022 30.08.2022
03.10.2022 04.11,2022 31.01.2023

The Non-Executive Directors except nominees of IFCI Lud are paid sitting fees for every meeting of

the Board and its Commitiees attended by them. !

11, Committees of the Board
11.1 Aundit Committce
A. Composition
The Audit Committee of the Company presently consists of 2 Non- Executive Directors and one
Managing Dircctor. The composition of the Audit commitee and attendance of directors at the

meetings for the FY 2022-23 is shown below:-

['S. [ Name of Director Dresignation No. of Committee Meetlngs_d'ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
No. the tenure of respective directors in
FY 2022-23,
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[ i Held | Attended
l. Shri Rajesh Kumar Chairmin 6 6
(Nom- executive Director)
2. Shri Jayesh Shah Member 6 s
(Non-executive Directar)
3. SmLS Karpagam Member . 3 - &
{Managing Director)
"4, Shri Karra Visweswar | Member a E 3
Rao {Managing Director)

“#Shri Karra Visweswar Rao has resigned with effect from 03,10,2022
Smt. § Karpagam was appointed as additional dircctor and Managing Director with effect from
03.10.2022

The Munaging Director / Whole-time Director, Chiel’ Operating Officer, Statutory Auditors and

Intemul Auditors are invited to participate in the meetings of the Audit Committee wherever

necessary, as decided by the commitiee. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit
Commitiee,

B. The number of Andit Committee Meetings held and dates:

During the financial year 2022-23, the Audit Commitiee of Directors of the Company had conducted
5 (Five) meetings,

The dates of the meeting of Audit Committee of Bouard of Directors are as follows:

18.05.2022 | 03.08,2022 30.08.2022
I 03,11.2022 | 11.01,2023 10.03.2023

C. Terms of reference:

The terms of reférence of the Audit Committee shall be in accordance with Section 177 of the
Companies Aet, 2013 and shall include overseeing the vigil mechanism / Whistle Blower policy of
the Company,

11,2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee

A. Composition

e e
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company presently consists of 2 Non-

Executive Directors and Managing Director, The composition of the Nomination and Remuncration

Commitiee and attendance of directors at the meetings for the FY 2022-23 is shown below:-

5. Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the tenure
No. of respective directors in FY 2022-
23
Held Altended
. | Shri Jayesh Amichand | Chairman 5 4
Shih (Non-cxgoutive Director) '
2 Shri Rajesh Kumar Member 5 5
(Non- Executive Director) .
3 | *Shri.  Alan  Savio | Member o 2 |
pacheca (Nominee Director)
4 Smi. S Karpagam Member 2 2
(Managing Director)
= *Shri Karra Visweswar | Member 3 3
Rao {Managing Dircctor)

# Shri. Alan Savio Pacheco was inducted in the commitiee in its meeting held on 03.08.2022
“Shri Karma Visweswar Rao has resigned with effect from 03.10.2022

Smit, § Karpagam was appointed as additional director and Managing Director with effect from
03.10.2022

B. The number of meetings held and dates
During the financial year 2022-23, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Directors of the
Company had conducted 5 (Five) meetings.
The dates of the meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee are as follows:
18,05.2022 | 03.08.2022 ! 03.10.2022
03.11.2022 30.01.2023

C. Terms of reference:
The terms of reference of the Nomimation & Remuneration Commitlee is in secordance with Scetion

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and includes:

b
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delined by the Act).

< Recommend to the hourd the “formulation of the eriteria for determining qualifications, positive

attributes and independence ol a director™,

< Recommend to the board the appomiment of dircctors.

% To approve the remuncration payable to directors and key managerial personnel (“KMP™ as

& Recommend to the board appointment of KMP and persons one level below KMP of the

Company.

< Carry out evaluation of every director’s performance and support the board and independent

dircetors in evaluation of the performance of the board, its committezs and mdividual directors.

< Recommend to the board the remuneration policy as required under the Companies Aet, 2013,

<+ Perlorming such other dutics and responsibilities as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and

Bourd of dircetors from time to time,

11.3 Risk Management Commitiee of Board of Direciors

A, Composition

The Risk Management Commitiee ol the Company presently consists ol 2 Non- Executive Directors

and one Managing Director. The composition ol the Risk Management Committee and attendance of

directors at the meetings as on March 319 2023 is shown below:-

[ s.
No.

b2

" Name of Director _Cntcgnr}- No. of Meetings ﬂurihﬁ_ttl}eu
tenure of  respective
directors in FY 2022-23
Held Attended
| Shri Ja:,rca-!; - Amichand | Chairman . ¥
Shah (Non-executive Divector)
Shri Rajesh Kumar Member 4 4
(WNon- Exccutive Director)
phri Karmma Visweswar | Member 2 2
R { Managing Dircctor)
1 smu s Kurpugam Member 2 ) 2
(Managing Director)
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f S, Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the

No. tenure of respective
directors in FY 2022-23
| Held Attended

“Shri Karra Visweswar Rao has resigned with effect from 03.10.2022
smt. S Karpagam was appointed us additional dircetor  and Managing Director with effect from
03102022

B. The number of meetings held and dates

During the financial year 2022-23, the Risk Management Committee of Board ol Directors ol the
Company had conducted 4 (Four) meetings.

The date of the meetings of Risk Management Committes are as fillows:

18.05.2022 - ' 03.08.2022

03.11.2022 30,01.2023

11.4 Information Technology Strategy Committee of Board of Directors

A, Compaosition
The IT Sirategy Committee of the Board ol Dircetors of the Company presently congists of 2 Non-
Executive Directors and one Managing Direclor, The composition of the IT Strategy Committee and

attendance of directors at the meelimgs as on March 319, 2023 35 shown below:-

b Name of Director Category Nuo. of Meetings during the
Nao. tenure aof respective
directors in FY 2022-23
Imﬁell?i | Attended
|. | Shr Rajesh Kumar Chairman 5 5
(Non-executive Director)
2 Shri Jayesh Amichand | Member L 4 -
Shah {Non- Exceutive Ditector)
3 Shri Karra Visweswar | Member _ 3 3
Rao {Managing Director)

|

ay |
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S. Name of Director Category No. of h-leatinﬁg durmgt_ﬁ
No. fenure of respective
directors in FY 2022-23
Held Attended
4 | Smt S Karpagam Member | 2 |2
(Managing Director)

*Shr Karma Visweswar Rao has resimed with efléct from 03, 10.2022
Smi, § Karpagam was appointed as additional director with effect from 03,10.2022

B.  The oumber of meetings held and dates
During the finsmeial year 2022-23, the IT Straegy Committee of Board of Directors of the Company
had conducted 5 (Five) meclings:
The date of the meetings of are as follows:
18.05.2022 03.08.2022 30.08.2022
03.11.2022 ' 30.01.2023

o —

11.5 Share Transfer Commitiee

A. Compaosition
The Share Transler Committee of the Board of Directors ol the Company presently consists of 2
members. The composition of the Share Transfer Commitiee and atlendance ol direelors at the

meetings us on March 31, 2023 is shown below:-

| S. Name of Dircctor Category No. of Mectings during the
No. tenure of respective I
directors in FY 2022-23
| Held Attended
|1, | ShiK V Ruo - Chairman it Bl E! T
{Managing irector)
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5. Name of Director Category No. of Meeiing;sﬁu}ing the
No. ienure of respective
directors in FY 2022-13
| Held Attended |
2 Shei Alan Savio Pacheco | Member
(Nominee Diredlor) ! 1
3 Smt § Karpagam | Chatrman
(Managing Director) F
During the financial vear 2022-23, the Share Transfer Commitice of Board of Directors of the J

Compuny had conducted one meeting (06.05.2022},

11.6 Other Committees

The Company also has committees such as Internal Risk Committee, Internal Technology Commirtee

and Share Allotment Commitlee

11.7 General Meetings held during the Financial Year 2022-23,

The General Meetings of the company are held during the financial year are as under: !

| General Meeting 27% Annual General Meeting [
Venue Through Video Conferencing

Date  and Day ol | Thursday, Sk?pl@mhzhr 292022
meeting |
The above mentioned General Meeting did not pasy any special resolutions,

12. Annual Return
Pursuant 1o the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the copy of the unnual return in preseribed
format is placed on the website of the compuny and the web-link of such annual return is provided

below:

URL: h_n;:_-ﬁ:.-’.-"iﬁnlchin-’AboumE;'ﬁwnciais

13, Directors’ Responsibility Statement
To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained

20
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| by us, your Dircetors male the following statements in terms ol Section 134 (3) (¢) of the Companies
[ Act 2013

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judaments and estimates that arc réasonable and prudent so as to give a true and lair view of the
state of affairs of the compuny at the end of the financial year 2022-23 and of the profit and loss
of the company for that period:

¢) the directors had taken proper and sullicient care for the maintenance of adeguale accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets ol the company
wnd for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepéared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were ndequate ind operating ellectively.

14. Statement on declaration given by independent divectors under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013,
As on March 31, 2023, there are no Independent Directors on the Board of your Company.

15, Policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration and other details.

The Company’s policy on dircctors’ appointment and remuneration including eriteria for determining
! qualifications, positive attributes. independence of a divector and other matters provided under sub-

seetion (3} of section 178 18 mude available through the following web:
URI: | hitps:/fifinhd.inPrivacy-Policy : -

16, Auditors

Mis. § Venkatram & Co, LLP, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Reg. No, (046568) was appointed by
the Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) as Statutory Auditor of your Company for FY
2022-23, C&AG shall appoint Statutory Auditors for the Financiul Year 2023-24.

4
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17. Explanations/ Comments on the report of Compitroller & Auditor General of India

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) repont on the accounts for the year ended 31st

March, 2023 is atiached Annexare-I1 to this report,

18. Particulars of loans, gunrantees or investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the

Companies Act, 2013 {orm part of the notes to the financial statement.

19, Related Party Transactions

All transactions enlered by the Company with Related Parties were in the ordinary course of business

and at Armi’s Length pricing basis. The tumsactions entered with the holding, subsidiaries and other

group company is as Tollows:

S,
No,

(]

MNume {5) of the | Natwee of contragts’ | Duration of the | Salient  terms  of  the
related party & naoture | Armangements! combracts! cimbcts or
ol relationship transachion arrangements! arrangements ar
transaction rransaction including the
o vitlue, il any
IFC1 Limited- Brokerage As per omnibus | Ordinary  course  of
lolding Company approval for FY | business
2()22-23
| DP Income received | As per omnibus Ordinary  cowse ol
approval for FY  business
2022-23
Reimbursemenmt  of | As per terms ol Ordinary  course ol |
MD Salary paid by | deputation business
1FCI Limited |
Rent Asx per omnibus | Ordinary  course of
approval for FY | business
2022-23
Deputation  sulury | As per omnibus | Ovdinary  course  of
received approval for FY | business
202223
IFIN Securities | Retmbursement ol | As per ommbus | Ordinary  course  of
| Finance Limited office expenses | approval for FY | Business
Subsidiary company  received _'2022-23
Brokerage Income As per omnibus | Cdinary  course  of
approval for FY | business
| 2022-23
| Commission income | As per the terms | Ordinary  course  of
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of agreement | Business
Sharing of | As per ommibus | Ordinary  course ol
manpower approval for Y | business
2022-23/ as per
terms ol
deputation L
Showt Term | As per omnibus  Ordinary  course  of
Borrowings appraval for FY | business
202223
3 IFIN. Commodities | Reimbursement  of ﬂngﬁing lyisis Ordinary  course ol
| Limited — subsidiary | office expenses business
company received )
Sharing of | Ongomg  basis’ | Ordinary  course ol
manpower as per terms of | business
deputation 2 2
4 IFIN Credit Limited -~ | Reimbursement  of  As per omnibus | Ordinary  course  of
! | Subsidiary Company | office expenses  approval for FY | business
| i recerved | 2022-23
' 5 | IFC1 Factors Limited- | Reimbursement o | As per omnibus | Ordinary  course  of
Fellow subsidiary | expenses approval for FY | business
Company 20022-23 .
i DP Income received | As per omnibus | Ordinary  course  of
' | approval for FY' | business
Lo 20122-23 |
6 | IFCI Venture Capital = Brokerage Asperomnibus | Ordinary  course  of
| Fund Limited- Fellow approval lor FY'  business
l subsidiary Company 2022.23 |
- | DT Income received | As per omnibus | Ordinary. course  of
approval for FY | business
I 2(22-23
| 7 Stock Holding Transaction charges | As per omnibus | Ordinary  course  of
Corporation ol India approval [or FY | business
- I Limited . — 2022-.23 .
: MD Salary Aspertermsof | Owdinary  couwrse  of
. | deputation business
There were no materially significant transactions with Related Parties during the fnancial year 2022-
23 which were in contlict with the interest of the Company.
The particulars ol Contracts or Arrangement with related parties are given in notes to the financial
statement. Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act
read with rule 8(2) of the Compunies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure-111 in Form
ADC-2.




I F?N 28*% Annual Report — 2022-23 -

The Company has formulated a policy on materiality of related party transactions and on Dealing
with related party transactions duly approved by the Board. The policy is available on the websile ol

the company at: hitps:/www,ifinltd.in/Privacy-Policy

20. The details relating to deposits, covered under chapter V ool the Act

During the Financial Year 2022-23, your Company did nol aceept any deposits within the meaning of
provisions of chapter V — Acceptance of Deposits by Companies of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with rules thereunder.

21. Details of Frauds

There 15 np fraud as reported by Auditors during the year under review.

22, Material changes and commitments

There were no material changes and commitments allecting the financial position ol the company

between the end of the financial year i.e. March 31, 2023 and the date ol the report.

and outyo &

expenditure on research and development

In view of the nature of activities which are being carried on by the Company, Section 134(3) (m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of the Companies [Accounts) Rules. 2014,
conservation of energy and technology absorption does not apply to the Company. I
However, the Company has taken measures to conserve energy by having energy efficient electionic
equipment, As regards absorption ol technology. your Company has installed computer systems,
soltware packages and other ollice equipment 1o increase its orgamzational efficiency, maximize

Productivity and to gain competitive advantage,

Your Company has neither incurred any expenditure nor eamed any income in loreign exchange.

Further, vour Company has not incurred any expendiiure on Research and Developmen.

24, Risk Manngement

The Company has formulated and put in place Risk Management and Surveillance Policy in order to

____'ia_____.__—'
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mitigate risk related to the business of the Company. Surveillance and risk monitoring of the client
trading limit are very crucial part of mading system. Effective surveillance can achieve mvestor
protection, market integrity and salv guard of securities market and trading member. The factors
considered for designing exposure policy include Client Margin, Approved Collateral Stocks,
Volatility of the market, prevailing market practice, ete. The Risk Management tcam of the Company
takes effective measures in onder 1o protect the interest of the Compuny und investors as per the
policy of the Company.

The Company has also constituted Imternal Risk Committee and Risk munagement committee at

Board Level to monitor and mitigate the risk and safe guard the interest of the company,

. Internal Financinl Control

The Company has put in place adequate Internal Financial Control commensurate with the size of the

Company and nature ol its business.

The Company has also appointed M/s, TV Agsociates, Chartered Accountants, as Internal Auditors 1o
conduet internal audit of the functions and the activities of the Company, The findings and
recommendations of the Internal Auditors ure reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board on a

periodical basis and necessary corrective actions are being undertaken.

The Company hus installed necessary software(s) for maintaining accuracy and completeness ol

accounting records and timely prepacation of reliable financial information.

26, Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Palicy

Pursuant 1o Scetion 177(9) & Section 177(10) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has voluntarily established
a vigil mechanism which is overseen through the Board. Adequate safeguards agamst vietimization of

employees and directors who express their concerns, lorms part of the mechanism.

The Company has adopted Whisile Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism for its director(s) and
employee(s) 1o report to the management their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected

fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduet or ethics policy.,

35 .
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Your Company hereby affirms that no Director! employee have been denied aceess 10 the Chairman

of the Board of Dircctors and that no-complaints were received during the year,

27, Anti = Sexual Harassment Policy

The Company has in place Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of Prevention
of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Acw 2013,

An intemal Compluints Committee has been set up for redressal of complaints and that all employees
{permanent. contraciual. temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

During the vear under review. the company has not received any complaint pursuant te the provisions

ol Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Acw 2013,

28, Formal Annual FEvaluation of Board, Committees and Directors

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Board of Directors has reviewed the performance

of Board and its committees taking into consideration the contributions made by the directors’
members of the committee,

Subsequently, the Board has made formal annual evaluation of its own performance, and that of its
committees and individoal directors 1aking into consideration the evaluation eriteria as set in the
Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

Since, there was no Independent Director on the Board of the Company during the [nancial year
2022-23 hence, no Meeting of the Independent Dircciors could be held, As per notification dated June
05, 2015 [or the duction of Independent Director on the Board of @ Government Company, opinion
from concerned Ministry or parent Departiment of the Central Government, which 18 administratively
in charge ol the Company or as the case may be, the State Government, is required thit the person
intending to act as Independent Director shall be a person of integrity and possess relevant expertise
and experience. Accordingly, in view of the above communication regarding appoiniment ol requisite
number of Independent Directors have been sent to the concerned authorities and Parent Company.

29, Sipnilicant and Material Ovders passed by the Revolators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the

Going Concern status and company’s opecations in future

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courls or Tribunals which

would impact the going concern status of the Company.

3¢
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30, Details of emplovees under Section 197 read with Sub rnle 5 (2) of the Companies
I 2014,

The company has no employee in respect of whom the information required under Section 197 of the

wuneration of Managerinl Personnge

Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 5 (2) ol the Companies (Appointment und Remuncration of
Munagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended. is required 1o be given,

The Board further places on record its appreciation ol the services of all the employees ol the .
Company.

As per Notification dated June 3, 20135, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Government
companies are exempied o comply with the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rules mude thercunder. Your company being a Governmenl Company is exempled to

include the requisite inlormation as a part of Director’s Report.

31. Application made or_any procceding pending under the Insolveney and Bunkruptey Code,

20L6.
The Company has neither made any application nor are any proceedings pending under The
Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 during the year under review. Therefore, there are no details

required to be disclosed. as the said clause is not applicable as on year ended 31,03.2023,

32. The details of difference between amount of the Valuation done at the time of onc time
seltlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institution

alonge with the reasons thercof,
The Company bas not availed any one ime scttlement facility, during the year under review, I

therefore providing of details with respect w dilference in the amount of valuation done at the time of
one time Seitlement and the Valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institution

does not apply to the company. t

33, Acknowledgement

The Board of Directons express their gratitude for the co-operation, guidance and support received

from the IFCl Limited, Clients of the Company, Reserve Bank of India, Commercial Banks,
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Regulators, Statutory Authorities, Securities and Exchange Board of India, National Stock FExchange,
Hombay Stock Exchange, NSDL, CISL, 1LIC of India and Insurance partners and its clients and other

stakcholders of the Company.

By Order of the Board
For IFIN Financial Services Limited

o leapunipe

S Karpagam . Sanjuy Pote
Place: Chennai Managing Director Director
Date:05.09.2023 (DIN: 09755388) (DIN: 0BOES505)
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Annexure - [

Form AOC-1

(Pursnant to first provise to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 3 of Companies (Accounts)
Rudes, 20 4)
Statement containing salient features of the financinl statement of subsidiarics/associate

companies/joint ventures

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in [s.)

S. | Particulars Details Detuils Details
No.
.| Name of the subsidiary IFIN Securities | IFIN IFIN Credit
Finance Limited Commoditics Limited
Limited
T"R_cpnrling period  for  the "Rep-urting Period | Reporting Period | Reporting  Period
subsidiary concerned, it same as holding | same as holding ,I same as holding
differest  from  the holding | company’s company’s company’s
company s reporting period
3. | Reporting  currency and | Nil Nil Nil
Exchange rate as on the last date
of the relevant Financial year in
the case of foreign subsidiaries
4. | Share capital 30,01,00,000 5,00,00,000 2.50,00,000
[ 5. | Reserves & surplus (63,71,598) | (1,57.21,160) (51.47.879)
6. | Total assets 29.49,04,675 6.07,20,353 1,99,02,368
7. | Total Liabilities - 13,76273 2,64,41,513 50,247
B. | Investments 2.54.00.011 Nil | Mil
9. | Tumover 1,08.79,601 33,00,983 -
" 10. | Profit before taxation 32,90,750 (63,80.367) 0,490
11. | Provision for taxation fﬁ.lE.E'S-_;':] - { 9.]26
12. | Profit after taxation 39,03.,035 (65.80.367) 71,364




RN Pz

—
| 13, | Total Comprehensive Income | 38.81,434 (70,28,428) 71,364
‘ 14. | Proposed Dividend l Nil Nil Nil

I5. | % of shareholding | 100% 100% 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
I, Names of subsidiaries which are yel to commenee operations: Nil

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or seld during the year: Nil

Part *B": Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of' associales/Joint Ventures il

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date Not Applicable
Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end Naot Applicable
M, Not Applicable
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture Not Applicable
Extend of Holding%, Not Applicable
Description of how there is significant influence Mot Applicable
Reason why the associate/joint ventare is not consolidated Not Applicable
Net worth atiributable to shareholding as per fatest audited Balance Sheet Not Applicable
Profit/Loss for the vear Not Applicable
Considered in Consolidation Mot Applicable
Not Considered in Consolidation Not Applicable

I. Names of associates or joint ventures which are vet o commence operations: Nil
2. Names ol associotes or joint ventures which have been liguidated or sold during the vear: Nil

| P k’j_ff
A F lapns ok 1

AV Pushparaj S Karpagam' Sanjay Pote  JM Sathyavathi
Chief Financial Officer Munaging Director Dircctor Company Secretary

Date: 15.09,2023
Place: Chennai

FOR IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
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Annexure-11

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INIMA
UNDER SECTION I43(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED, CHENNAL FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 2] MARCH 2023,

The preparation of financisl statements of TFCH Floancial Services Limited, Chenmai far
the yoar ended 31 March 2023 in sccordance with the financial reparting frame work prescsibed
under the Companies Act, 2013 {Act} is the responsibility of the manzgement of the compury.
The stanutory auditors appolated by the Comperoller snd Auditor General of India under seotion
139 (3) of the Aoy wre responsible for expresalng opinion on the Minancial salements under
wection 143 of the A based on independent awdit in sccardancy with the standards on auditing
prescribed wuler section 141 (10) of the Act. This is stated o hove boen dome by them vide
their Audit Repornt dated 12 May 2023,

L on behail of the Compiralles and Auditor Gonernl of Indin, have decided nit to
conduct the supplemontary audit of the financial siatements of IFCI Financial Services Limited
Chennal fisr the vear ended 31 March 2023 under section |43 (60 fa) ol the ' Act

Hor mnd on behalf of the
Compiraller & Auditor Genernl of India

& Neton~g:
(5. Velllangiri)
rincipal Mrector of Commercial Audit

Place: Cheninad
Date: 01 .08.2023%
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Anuexure IT1

FORM NQ. AOC -2

{(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arranpgements enlered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) ol section 188 of the Compuanies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto,

I Details of material contracts or arrangements or material transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

5. No, | Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Nil
b) Nature of contracts/arrange ments/transaction Nil
c) Duration of the contracts/arran gements/transaction il
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the | Nil

value, if any

e) Justification  for entering into such contracts or arrangements  or | Nil
transactions’

f Date of approval by the Board Nil

g) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as [ Nil
required under first proviso to section 188 _J

3. Details of all the trunsactions at Arm’s length basis are as follows:

| Sr, [Name (s) of | Nature iﬂf}umﬂm_ﬁl' the | Salient terms of | Date of  Amount |
|Nu1 Ithc related ’ contracts/ contracts/ the contracts or ' approval by | paid as
party & | Arrangements/ arrangements/ | arrangements or | the Board Ia:lvancexs if
nature of | transaction transaction ' lransaction any
relationship l i including  the | '
L | , value, il any { | ___|
| [ IFCI | Brokerage As per | Ordinary course | 19,05.2002 | Nii
| Limited- | ominbus of business and ‘
| Holding approval o | 10.03.2023
1 Company I_ FY 2022-232 | I
DP Income | As per | Ordinary course 19.052022 | Nil |
+ | received | omnibus | of business l and |




1IN 28% Annual Report ~ 2022-23

e e e
approval  for 10,03.2023
L V20223 | e einies
| Reimburseme | As per terms | Ordinary course | 19.05.2022  Nil
m of MD  ofdeputation | of business
Salary paid by
IFCI Limited
Rent Ay per | Ordinary course | 19.05.2022 | Nil
omnibus of busincss
approval  fur
| FY 2022-23 - B
Deputation As per | Ordinary course | 19.05.2022 | Nil
sulury received | omnibus of business
approval  for
—— EY 2022-23
2 | IIIN Reimburseme | As per | Ordinary course | 19.05.2022 | Nil
Securities m ef office | omnibus ol Business
Finance expenses approval  for
Limited  — | received | FY 202223 E—
Subsidiary | Brokerage As per | Ordinary course  19.05.2022 | Nil
company Income omnibus of busincss
| approval  for
| FY 2022-23 i
Sharing ol | As per | Ordinary course | 19.05.2022  Nil
manpower omnibus of business
approval  for
FY 202223/
as per terms ol
deputation -
Short  Term | As per | Ordinary course | 19.05.2022 | Nil
Borrowings omnibus of business
approval  for
I'Y 2022-23
3 TFIN Rent and | As per | Ordinary course | 19.05.2022 | Nil
Commodities | Reimburseme | ommibus of business
Limited — 'm of office | approval for
subsidiary EXpEnses FY 2022-23
company received
Sharing of | As per | Ordinary course | 19.05.2022 | Nil
manpower omnibus of business
approval  for
FY 2022-23/
as per terms of
. deputation —|
4 [FIN Credit | Reimburseme | As per | Ordinary course | 19.05.2022 | Nil
|_ Limited nt_ ol office | omnibus ol business
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buhmdmr}r T;:penw» approval  for |
| Company received _ 1 FY 2022-23 _{ | 1 e |
| IFCT Factors | Brokerage | As per Ordinary course | 19.05.2022 Nil |
Limited- Income omnibus | ol business and
I Fellow | approval for 10.03.2023 |
|| subsidiary (FY2o23 | T
Company |_|)|: Income | As per Ordinary course | 19.05.2022 | Nil -
1 | | received i omnibus of business and
| approval for 10.03.2023 '
| | | FY 202223 |
% —TiFe Venture | Brokerage | Asper Ordinary course | 19.05.2022 | Nil |
| | Capital Fund omnibus of business and
Limited- | approval for 10.03.2023 | |
| Fellow E. | FY2022-23
| subsidiary DF Income | Asper Ordinary course | 19.05.2022 | Nil ]
Company received omnibus ol business and
| approval lor 10.03.2023 |
. - _1FY2022.23 | L
7 —Tfimck ﬂmnsaclmn ‘ As per Ordinary course | 19,05.2022 | Nil ‘
i Holding | charges oimnibus | of business l 1
| ' Corporation approval for | I |
of India FY 2022-23
| Limited | MD Salary i As per terms | [ 04.10.2022 |
| l | of deputation | ! . |
By Ovrder of the Board
For IFCI Financial Services Limited
N
-y !aﬂ.pﬂ—f- g AN
Date: 05.09,2023 S Karpagam Sanjuy Pote

Place; Chennai

A

Managing Director
(DIN: 09755388)

Director
(DIN; 08085505 )
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR™S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S TFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of M/S IFCI FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 319 March 2023 and
the statement of Profit and Loss. statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended. and notes to the Standalone Financial Statements. including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as “Standalone Financial

Statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in eonformity with the Indian
Accounting Standard preseribed under seetion 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, (“Ind AS”) and accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March, 2023, and the /oss, total

Comprehensive Income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilitics under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities [or the Audit of the Standalone Finaneial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Eihics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.




Key Audit Matters

This Company is an unlisted public sector company (where the sharcholding of the entities owned
by the Goyvernment of India is mere than 51%). We have been informed by the management that
the transactions of the Company are not: (a) significant as compared to the size of operations of
its Holding Company; (b) the transactions of the Company are not complex: and (¢) of such

nature to be of public interest. In view of the above, we are not mentioning any Key Audit Matters.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report but

does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do

nat express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and. in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Standalone Financial Statements. or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing Lo report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial

Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance (including
other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for




preventing and detecting frauds and other Dregularities: selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies: making judgements and estimates thal are
reasonable and prudent: and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate intemnal Tinancial
controls. that were aperating effectively for ensuring the aceuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant 1o the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair

view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability o continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable. matiers related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends fo

liquidate the Company or to cease operalions, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements
as a whole are {ree from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Finaneial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, ntentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness

of such controls.




L]

Evaluate the appropriateness ol accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related diselosures made by management.

Conelude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report o the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or. if such
disclnsures are inadequate. to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s repart. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Standalone Financial Statements.
including the disclosures. and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the “Annexure 17 a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and

4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of
the books and records of the company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanation given to us, in “Annexure 2” on the directions issued by the

Comptroller and Auditors General of India.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.




b)

d)

¢)

g)

In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

[ar as it appears [rom our examination of those books,

The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive Income. the

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules. 2014,

We have heen informed that the provisions of the section 164(2) of the Act in respect of the

disqualification of directors are not applicable to the Company. being a Government Company

in terms of notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate

Affairs. Government of India.

With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone

Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer 1o

our separate Report in “‘Annexure 37. Our Report expressed an unmodified opinion on the

adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule

I'1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Standalone Financial Statements  Refer Note 29 of the Notes forming part of Standalone
Financial Statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses

iii. There were no amounts which were required to he transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company have represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief. other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, ne funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies).
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, dircetly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfl of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:




(b) The Board of Directors of the Company have represented. that. to the best of its knowledge
and belief. other than as disclosed in the notes ta the accounts. no funds have been received
by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the
Company shall. whether. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations made by the Board of Directors of the Company under sub-clause (a) and

(b) hereinabave contain any material misstatement.
V. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Caompany,

4. With respect 10 the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the
Act, in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the provisions

of section 197 of the Act are not applicable as the Company is 2 Government Company.

For S. Venkatram & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. No. 0046565/S200095

N gt

R. Vaidyanathan

Place: Chennai Partner

Date: 12 May 2023 M.No. 018953
UDIN: 720\ 8953R 3 Tn€B4 86



ANNEXURE «1" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

REPORT ON THE COMPANY (AUDITOR’S REPORT) ORDER, 2020 (“THE ORDER™),
UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION (11) OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 (the ACT)

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under *Report on Other Lega! and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
grap. P g 2 ) q

report of even date to the members of IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED on the Standalone

Financial Statements for the vear ended 3 1" March 2023)

i In respeet of Property. Plant and Equipment:

a)

b)

€)

A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars. including
guantitative details and situation of Property. Plant and Equipment.
B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars and details of
Intangible Assets.
Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management af
reasonable intervals which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. -
According to the information and explanations _;z_ivi:n to us, the Company does not own any
immovable properties. Therefore, the prm"'-isinn.v.' of sub clause (¢) of clause (1) of Paragraph
3 of CARO 2020 are not applicable 4
The Company has not revalued its Property. Plant and Equipment or Intangible Assets or
both during the year.
As per explanations provided to us, there are no proceedings initiated or are pending against
the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988. Therefore. the provisions of sub clause (e) of clause (i) of Paragraph 3 of CARO

2020 are not applicable,

ii. In respect of Inventories:

a)

The Company is in the service indusiry and consequently do not held any inventory.
Therefore, the provisions of sub clause (a) of clause (ii) of Paragraph 3 of CARO 2020 are
not applicable

The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of five crore

rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of sceurity of current



il

Vi,

Vi,

assets. Therefore. the provisions of sub clause (b) of clause (i1) of Paragaph 3 of CARO

2020 are not applicable.

The Company during the current year has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured. 1o companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships ar any other parties. herefore, the provisions of sub ¢lause {a). (¢) to (D)
of clause (iii) of Paragraph 3 of CARO 2020 are not applicable. With regard to the investment
made by the Company. in our opinion and accerding to the intimation and explanations given to

us the said investments are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

In our opinion the Company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act, with
respect to making investments. The Company has not given any loan or guarantee or pravided

any security to any party covered under Section 185 of the Act.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposit from the public within the meaning of section 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions ol the Companies Act and the rules framed there under, wherever applicable.

Therefore, the pravisions of clause (v) of Paragraph 3 of the CARO 2020 are not applicable.
The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under seetion 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the services rendered by the Company. Therefore, the

provisions of clause (vi) of Paragraph 3 of CARO 2020 are not applicable.

In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of accounts, the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance. Income
Tax, Sales Tax. Duty of Customs. Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and any other
material statutory dues. Further. there were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
aforesaid statutory dues in arrears as at 31% March 2023 for a period of more than six months.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books of accounts
there are no dues of Income Tax or Sales Tax or Service Tax or Duty of Customs or Duty of
Excise or Value Added Tax or Goods and Services Tax that have nol been deposited as on
31% March. 2023 with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except as stated

belaw:




. : ) . :
SL | Name of the | Nature of Amounts Period to which | Forum where

No Statute Dues Involved the amount disputed is
' | (Rs.) | relates pending
(Financial
L e o - ) Year)
| 3.94.229 201112 :

2 | Income Tax | Income Tax 1,28,55.235 2012-13 i Commissioner
ER Act. 1961 - 5.64.3406 2014-15 | ol Income Tax
1_ 5,22,985 2015-16 (Appeals)

3 12.97.843 2017-18 [
6 | Income Tax TDS 1.02,017 | Various years ' Demand as per
Act. 1961 Traces
vill.  As per the explanations provided to us, there were no transactions which are not recorded in the

books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax

assessiments under the Income Tax Act. 1961,

(b With respect of Repavment of leans and other borrowings:

a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

b) The Company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

¢) The Company has not obtained any Ternm Loans.

d) Based on our examination of the books of the Company, no funds were raised on short
term basis which have been utilized for long term purposes.

e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or o meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries. associates. ar joint ventures.

) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries. joint ventures, or associate companies.

Therefore, the provisions of sub clause (a) to (f) of clause (ix) of Paragraph 3 of CARO 2020

are not applicable

x.  With respect to Public Offers and alloiment of shares:

a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of Initial Public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments).
b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares

or convertible debentures (fully, partially, or optionally convertible) during the year.




xi.
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V.

XVi.

I'heretore. the provisions of sub clause (a) & (b) of clause (x) of Paragraph 3 of CARO 2020

are not applicable.

With respect o Fraud:

a)  No material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

b) There are no reports filed under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
in Form ADT-4 as preseribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Govermment.

¢) There were no whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the Company.

Therefore. the provisions of sub clause (2) to (¢) of clause (x1) of Paragraph 3 of CARO

2020 are not applicable

It our opinion, the Company is net a Nidhi Company. Hence, reporting under sub clause (a) to

(c) of clause (xii) of Paragraph 3 of CARO 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act.
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in Note 31 to the standalone financial statements as required by

the applicable accounting standards.

Since neither the paid up share capital is greater than rupees fifty crores during the previous
finaneial year nor the turnover is greater than rupees two hundred crores during previous financial
year nor outstanding loans/borrowings from banks/public financial institutions is greater or equal
to one hundred crore rupees at any time during the previous financial year nor outstanding
deposits is greater or equal to twenty five crore rupees at any time during the previous financial
year, the Company is not required have an internal audit system which commensurate with the
size and nature of its business. Therefore. reporting under sub clause (a) & (b) of clause (xiv) of

Paragraph 3 of CARQ 2020 is not required.

The Company has not entered in any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected

with them. Therefore, reporting under elause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of CARO 2020 is not required.

The Company is not a Non-Banking Finance Company: and is not required to register under
section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Therefore, the reporting of sub clause (a) to

(d) of clause (xvi) of Paragraph 3 of CARO 2020 are not applicable,
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The Company has incurred a cash lass o Rs, 1.35.75.456 during the Npancial year, However. the

Company has not incurred any cash losses during the immediatelv preceding financial year.

['here has not been any change in Statutory Auditers during the vear. Therefore. reporting under

clause {(xviii) of Paragraph 3 of CARO 2020 is not required.

On the basis of the [inancial ratios. ageing and expected dates of realization of linancial assets
and pavment of financial liabilities. other mformation accompanying the standalone financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to aur attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that Company i1s not capable of meeting its liabilities existing al the date ol balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date. We, however. state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet

date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

Since the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.
the reporting under sub clause (a) and (b) of clause (xx) of Paragraph 3 of the CARO 2020 are

not applicable.

Since the Company is preparing consclidated financial statement, the reporting of clause (xxi) of
Paragraph 3 of the CARO 2020 are done in the independent auditors report on consolidated

financial statements.

For 8. Venkatram & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. No. 0046565/5200095

e

R. Vaidyanathan

Place: Chennai Partner

Date; 12" May 2023 M.No. 018953

UDIN: 22013463868 10e8u8 6



ANNEXURE *27 to INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

REPORT ON THE DIRECTIONS ISSUED BY THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

(Referred to in Paragraph 2 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of our

repart of even date to the members of IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED on the Standalone

Financial Statements for the year ended 3 1% March. 2023)

to process all the accounting transactions

through IT system? If wves, the

implications of processing of accounting

transactions outside IT system on the

integrity of the accounts along with the'

financial implications. if any, may be.

stated.

S.No. GENERAL DIRECTIONS AUDITOR’S COMMENT
L. Whether the company has system in place | The Company has a system in place to process

all the accounting transactions through its 1T

gvstems  with the support of accounting

software — LIDHA DIDHA (LD) and Tally

accounting soflware. The main activity is

racepunting for brokerage income earned from

clients tllraé'i.hg in equities and derivatives which

:are"u_p__gd'_itéjd on a daily basis based on the trades

carried through the exchange with the suppart
of file / data shared by the exchanges. Inrespect
of payroll related data, based on the files
received from payroll department entries are
uploaded periodically / meonthly in the
respective ledger accounts in the accounting
software.  Other administrative and routine
entries are passed through the accounting
software  with  appropriate  menu-based
operations. Based on the verification carried out
by us during the course of our audit we have not
come across any discrepaneies in processing of
accounting transactions outside the IT systems
which has a significant implications on the

integrity of accounts.




s

Whether there is any restructuring of any
existing loan or cases of waiver /write off
of debts / loans / interest. etc. made by a
lender to the company due (o company’s
I ves. the

inability to repay the loan?

nancial impact may be stated.

As per the information and explanations given

to us the Company has not made any
borrowings where there was any restricting of

loans or waiver of loans.

Whether funds received / receivable for
specific schemes from Central / State
Government or its agencies were properly
accounted for / utilized as per its terms
and conditions?  List the cases of

deviation.

As per the information and explanations given
to us the Company has neither received any
funds nor is receivable for specific schemes

from Central / State Government or its agencies,

Place: Chennai
Date: 12'" May 2023

For S. Venkatram & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. No. 0046565/5200095

N Sl

R. Vaidyanathan
Partner
IVI.No. 018953

UDIN; 23018953 B66TIHEB4L36




ANNEXURE “3" to INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS with reference to STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUBSECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (*the Act™)

(Referred to Point ['in Paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section
of our report of even date to the members of IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED on the

iy

Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023.)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of
IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED as of 319 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the

Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on the criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of Internal Control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Controls over Financial Reporting issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence te company’s palicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial inforination, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference

to Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance

Note™). to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone

Financial Statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical




inmternal Nnancial controls with reference 1o Standalone Financial Staements was established and

maintained and i such controls eperated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit mvolves performing procedures 1o obain audit evidence aboul the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating
cffecctiveness, Quraudit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
includes obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control hased on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements. whether due to fraud or crror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opmion on the Company’s mmlernal {inancial controls system with reference to Standalone

Finanecial Statements.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonahle assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that:

(1)  Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company.

(2)  Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permil preparation
of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors ol the company: and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition. use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effeet on the

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial

Statements

Beecause of the inherent limitations of internal finaneial controls with reference to Standalone Financial

Statements, mcluding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,

Wi




material misstatements due 1o error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also. projections of any
evaluation ol the internal (Tnancial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the mternal financial control with reference 10 Standalone Finaneial
Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion. to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has. in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to
Standalone Fmancial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31° March, 2023, based on the internal controls
with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the cssential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued hy the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

For 8. Venkatram & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. No. 0046568/S200095

\;‘MS&ww,

R. Vaildyanatha—
Place: Chennai Partner

Date: 12" May 2023 M.No. 018953
UDIN: 2201895 356 SGE8 486




TECH Financial Services Limited
Balance Seet as at March 31, 2023
FAN coannts ave i dodion Rupees, walvss athorvive sioted)

Note March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
ASSETS
L Non-Current assefs
() Prepeny, Plant and Equipment 2 73,053,963 68,33.744
(b1 Other Infangible Assets 3 26,39. 48 29.31,753
(£} Finanaal Assets
- [nvesiments i 36,14,54,063 38,52.23 063
- (ther Fineneial Assets 5 1,24,85012 11,92,08 572
(d) Othar Non-Curent Assets [ 3,77,29.808 4,03,15,631
Total Non-Carrent Assets 42,16,13,094 S3,45,16,163
2. Current assels
(#) Financial Assess
- luvestmenis 7 - 54.830
- Trle Receivables 8 1,77.64.647 49943512
- Cosh and Cash equivalems 9 8.24.24.524 10.23.13.097
- Bank balances other than above 10 17.69.31.303 £.70,19,08]
- Other Financm! Assets L1 13,41,27 301 10.64,00,047
(bl Other Curent Assets 1 2.10,18,058 1.47,78,382
Tatal Current Assels 43,22,65,833 45,05,09,842
Total Assets #5,36,78,927 1,00,50,26,012
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a} Equity Share Capital 12 41,53,37,000 41,53,37,050
(hy Other Equity 24.88.70.226 29 18.06.683
Tatal Equity 60,42.07,316 T,7L43,773
Linhilitics
1. Non-Current Liubilitics
(a) Financial Liabilities
- CHher Finoneial Liahiliy 13 3714, 106

(1) Provisions in 72.17,823 63.07,738
() [Defrred Tax Liabilities (men) * =
Tutal Non-Curreat Liabilitics 1,09.31,989 10451464

2. Current Liabilities

(a) Fmaacial Liahilities

- Trude Pavables 14
Total autstanding dues of micra enterprises and small snterprises = o
Total cutstantding dues of creditors other (han miers enterprises and anall

entemrises 16.81.75.666 27582594

- Other Financial Liabilitics 13 17.21,5%6 1319076

(b} Oiher Current Liabalitics 15 B2.66, 180 UsT6817
() Provisians It 5.76,180 708 887
Tolal Current Linlilitics 178739622 28,74.30,774

Total Equity and Lisbilitics §3,38,78,927 1,00.50,26.012

the Signifieant acconting policies aind Notes to Accounts ure an integral port of these finaneiol stateinen(s

As per vur attaclied Report af even dide Sor-and on behall of the Boacd of Directors of
Fur 5. VENKATRAM & OO LLP IFCT Financial Serviees Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN: UT4899DL 995G 01064034

Firm Regd No.0946365 S2UPOYS

R. Yaidyantthan S Knrpagam E . Atul Saxena
Partuer Miuunging Director Newmtuce Dircetor
M.No: DI8053 DIN: 09755384 DIN: 42694585
- / o
o\ Awarpet,
% Chennai- Pr: Shree
Company Secretary Chief Financizl Officer

%’“edAcc. M.No: AS1395

Flice : Chennai Place: Chennai
Dates May 12, 2013 Date: Moy 12, 2023




IFCI Financial Services Limited
Statement of Profitand Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al emowngs are in dncdian Kipees, undesy otherwise staied)

Nates March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Rewvenue from Operation 17 13,55,74,506 16,8539,967
Cither Income 13 2,38,05,652 40134981
Total Income 15,93,80,158 20,86,74,948
Expenses
Operational Expense 19 4.79.47 830 6,19,22,806
Emplovee Benefit Expenses 20 744,86, 406 7,53,54,279
Fmance Costs 2] 51,480 267038
Depreciation and Amortisution Expense 22 16,52,564 9,56,773
Cther Expenses 23 4,57.62 334 4,36,66,069
[mpairment en Financial Instruments (including Bad Debts written oft) 24 30,390,437 1,50,08 110
Impairment of Investment in Subsidiary Campanies 4 2,37,69,000 -
Total Expenses 19,76,09,060 19,79,75,084
Profit/{Loss) before exceptional item and Tax (3.82,28,902) 1,06,59.864
Profit/(Loss) before Income Tax Expense (3,82,28,900) 1,06,99 864
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax - -
Income Tax Expense - -
Profit{Loss) afier Tax (3,82,28,902) 1,06,99,864
Other Comprehensive Income
Ttems that will not be reclassitied subsequently to profit o1 loss
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Liability (Asset) (47,07,555) 28.14,083
Income tax relating to-tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -
Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss (47,07,555) 18,14,083
Items thot will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - -
Other Comprehensive Incame for the year, net of income tax expense (47,07,555) 18,14,083
Total Comprehensive Income (4.29,36.457) 1,35,13,947
Earnings per Share
Basicand diluted earnings per share (in ) 25 (0.92) 0.26
The Stgnificent accomting polivics aid Notes to Aceownis are ain iniegral part of these financial statements

As prer i artached Report af even dute
Fors, VENKATIRAM & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd No.0046565/ 5200095

i
?Q\\r &@g,/’ cg |
R. Vhigyanathan
Partner

M.No : 018253

Place : Chennai
Drate: May 12,2023

Jor and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
IFCI Financial Services Limited

CIN: U748%9D1.19

[ G

S Karpagam’ ~
Munaging Direcior

Pr: shree

Cﬂmi) ny Seeretary

M.No: A51395

Place: Chennai

DAGO10641034

Atu! Saxena
Noaninee Director

DIN: 00?5:% DIN: (2698585
Q

Chicf Financial Officer

Date: Muy 12, 2023



IFCT Financial Services Limited

Cash flow statemen! for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amounes are in Tndian Rupees, unless othenvige stated)

Muarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
|Met Profit / (Loss) befors Tax (3,81,28,902) 1.06,99,864
Adjustients for:-
Depreciation 16,52,564 9.66,773
Finanee Cosls 51,480 9.67.038
Fair value chamge in [nvestment - [1.852)
Net Gain on Sale of Invesiments (2,092) -
Interest income [90.11.955) (85,19,732)
Tmpairment of Receivables 34939437 (37,84,135)
Impairment of Investment 2,37,60,000 -
Romeasurements of Defined Benelit Liability (47,07,555) 28,14 ,083
I'rofit on Sale of Fixed ussets - {1,12,493)
Loss on serapped asset - 3
Cperating Cush Flow befure Wuorkiog Capital Clianges (Z,25,33,013) 30,329,547
Adjustments for:
(Inerense) / Decrease in Trade Receivables 28239428 (90,51,782)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other current Assets {62,39,676) (52,85,535)
Incrzase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable (10,76,50,328) 3,1691.974
Inerzase / (Deerease) in Other Current Lisbilities (13,010,637} 66,09,902
1 /(Decrease) in Provisions 577378 (16,98,193)
(Iricrease) / Decrease in Finaneial Asset 70181372 (3,00,38,725)
Increase / (Decrense) in Financial Liability 1,721,860 [6,86.479)
Cash geneeated from Operating Activities (3,85,68,517) (54,39,193)
Incame Taxes FPaid (MNet of Refunds) (15,15,236) (19,66,935)
Met Cash from Operating Activities (A) {<,00,83,763) (74,06,128)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Propenty, Flantand Equipment (182737 (47.44.140)
Purchase of Tntangihle Assets = {15,56,840)
Sale of Fized Asseis = 115,791
(Inerense) / Decrense in Fixed Deposils BL03111 6902719
15ale of Current Investment 56,922 {0}
Gratity Fund Assel 41,001,059 (20,43,874)
Interes| received 90,12,955 £3,19,732
MNet Cashiused in Investing Activitices (B) 2,02,46,670 71,893,387
Cash flow from Financing Activitics
Receipt of short-term borrowings < 7,00,00,000
Repayment of shor-term borrawings - (7,00,00,000)
|Intcicst Exponse (51480 (D,67,038)
Net Cash from Financing Activities 1<) (51.480) (9,67,038)
Net Ineresse/ (Deerease) in Cash and Cash Equivalens (A+B+ Q) (1,98,88,573) (11,749,879}
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 10,23,11.097 10,34,92.576
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 8,24.24.524 10,23,13.097
Reconcilizgtion of Cash and Cash Equivalents as per the Cash Flow Stateniznt
Batance with Banks in Current Aceaunts 824,196,237 10,23,12,759
Casli on Hand 5,287 338
82424524 10,23,13,007

Tl Significant acéawifing policios and Notes to Acconnts are an integra pavi of these financial siotenenis

A per onr altached Report of even duile
For 5. VENKATRAM & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd No.0046565" STRI095

o

Partner
M.Np : 018953

Place : Chennal
Date: May 12, 2023

Jor and on behalf of the Board of Dircetors of
IPCI Financial Services Limiled
CIN: UT4899DL1995G 01064034

[

5 Karpagam *

Meanaging Director

INOA
raavid/Shree

Company Secretary

M.No : A51395

Flace: Chennai
Date: May 12, 2023

um:uwsssss@M
7 (WA _—

e

Atul Saxena
Nemines Direcrer

DIN; 02698585

Chief Financial Officer
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IFCI Financial Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements
tAll amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise siated)

A

a)

Significant Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity
IFCI Financial Services Limited (IFIN) was incorporated an June 04, 1993, by IFCI Ltd. to provide a wide range of financial products and services ta

investors, institutional and retail. IFIN is primarily involved in Stack Broking, Investment Banking, Mutual Fund Distribution & Advisory Services,
Deposilory Participant Services, Insurance Products Distribution and the like. The Company is a SEBI registered Stock Broker of National Stock
Exchange of Tndia Ltd (NSE), Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and Mult Commedily Stock Exclhange (MCX-5X) and a Depositery Participant with
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depositary Services Limited (CDSL) and is primarily engaged in the businéss of

providing securities market related transaction services. The Company is also a registered Merchant Banker Category |

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
This nots provides a list of the significant accounting pelicies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements. These policics have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of Preparation

(i) Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statcments for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023 have been prepared by the Company in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AB) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant riles of the Compantes (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015,

Far periods up to and ineluding the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company presented its financial statements on accrual basis under historical cost
couvention, and canform in all material aspects 1o the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India [Indian GAAP' of 'previons GAAP') which
encompasses applicable accounting standards relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 are the fifth financial statements of the Company prepared under Ind AS and the date of
trangition to the Ind AS was April 1,2017.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Dircctors on May 12, 2023,

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with historical cost basis, exeept for cermain financial instruments which are méasured at
fair values, as explained in the sceounting policies.

{ii) Functional and Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (3), which is the Company’s functional and presentition currency. All amounts are rounded
off to the nearest two decimal, except when otherwise indicated.

(iii) Use of Estimates and Judgment

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management v make estimates, judgments and assumplions, These
estimales, judgnients and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. the disclosures
of contingent asseis and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reporred amounts of revenies snd expenses during the periad.
Accounting estimates could change from period ta perind. Actual results could differ from thase estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made
as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates, Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements
in the period in which changes arc made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions (o accounting estimates are recognised prospectively,
(iv) Cash Flow Statement
Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indireet method prescribed in Ind AS 7 *Statement of Cash Flows®

Cash and cash cquivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-ierm deposits with an original manurity of three months
or less, which arc subjeet to an insignificant risk of changes in value

(v) Measurement of Fair Values
A number of ihe Company’s aceounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and nen-financial assets

and liabilities.

Fuir values are categorised info different levels in « fair vajue hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows

- Level I: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or lizbilities.

- Level 2; inputs other than quoted prices included in Level | that are observable for the asset or liakility, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
{1.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3¢ inpuls for the asset or lability that are not based on observable market data (unchservable inpuls).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data s far as possible, If the inputs used to measure the
fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement i categorised in its entirety in
the smme level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that iy significant to the cntire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hicrarchy at the end of the repurting period during which the change has oceurred,







IFCI Financial Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements
(Al antounts are in indian Rupees, whiese otherwise staied)

b) Financial lnsiruments
(i) Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets aud financial labilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrament.

A finencial asser or financial liability is initially measured ol fair value except for tmade receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component, which are measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly altributzble to the acquisition or issue of financial zssets and
financial labilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value (hrough profit and loss (FVTPL)) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of (he financial assets or financial liabilities, a appropriate, on initial recognition.

(ii) Classification and Subscquent Measurement

Finuncial Asseis

On initial recoguition, a financial asset is classified and measured at

- Amortised Cost:

-FVOCI: er

-FVTPL

Finanvial sssets are not reclassified subsequent to theiv inifial recognition. except if and i the period the Company changes its business model for
menaging financial asseis.

A financial assel is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as al FVTPL:

— the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

— the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cagh flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal ameunt cutstanding.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised costor FVOC!L as described above are measured at FVTPL, This includes all derivative
fnancial assels, On initial recognition, the Company may imevocably designate 4 financial assct that othenvise meets the requirements ta be measured
at amortised cost ar at FVOCL as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would utherwise avise.

Financial Assels: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at FV'TPL These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any
inserest or dividend income, are recognised in Statement of Pmfit and Loss.
Financial assets al amortised cast These assals are subsequenily measured at amortised cust using the cffective interest method.

The amortised cost is reduced by impainment Insses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains
and losses and impairment are recognised i Statement of Profit and Loss, Any gain or loss on
dergcognition is recognised in Statement of Profit and [ nss.

FYOCI These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under the effective
interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recogised in Statement
of Profit and Loss, Other net gains and losses are recognised in 0CT and are not reclassified w0
profit or loss.

Financial Liabiliies: Classification, subsequent measurement minel gaing and losses

Financial liabilities ave classified as measured at amortised cost or EVTPL. A financial liability is ¢lassified as at FVTPL ifitis classified as held-for-
teading, or it is a devivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Fimancial liabilitics at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains
and losscs, including any interest expense, are recognised in Statement ol Profil and Loss. Other Minancial liabilitics are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effestive interest method, Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit or
Loss. Any gain or loss on derccognition is also rccognised in Statement of Profit and T.oss.

(iii) Derecognition

Financial Assets

The Company derecognises a financia) asset wlien

_ the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financizl assel expire, or

— the company wansfers the rights 10 receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks und rewards of
ownership of the fnancial assct are transferred or in which the Company neither teansfers nos retains substantially all of the risks 1nd rewards of
ownetship and does not retain control of the financial asset.

I the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets ave not derecognised,

Financial Liabilities
The Company derecognises a financial linhility when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or cxpired.

The Company also darecognises a financial liability when irs terms are modified and the cash flows under the modified tenme are substantially
different. Tn this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial Tiability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.




IFCI Financial Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements
fAtlamounts are in !ndinn Rupees, unless atherwise staied)

c)

a)

€)

{iv) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance shest when, and only when, the Company currently has
a legally enforceable right 1o set off the amounis and it intends cither to settle them on a net basis or to realise the assel and seltle ihe Liability
simultancously.

Investments
Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associales are accountad for at ¢ost in the financial statements and the same are tested for impairment
i case of any wdication of impaimient.

Other Investments:
All equity invesiments in scope of Ind AS 109 (1.e. other than equity investments in subsidiaries / associates | joint ventures) are measured &t FVTEL,

Subsequently. these are measured at fair value and changes therein, ave recognised in profit and loss account. However on initial recognition of an
equity ingtrument that is not held for trading, the Compary may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in OCL This election is
matde on an investment by invesument basis,

Property, Plant and Equipment

(i) Recognition and Measurement

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost (cost is inclusive of inward fizight, duties and taxes and meidental expenses related 1o gequisition
ineluding applicable borrowing costs for qualifying assets) 2nd is net of aceumulated depreciation and impairment losses, ifany,

Cast of an item of properly, plant snd equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refindable purchase taxes, after
deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated
costs of dismentling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

IF significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major
components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in Statenment of Profit and Loss.

(ii) Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the
Company.

(iii) Depreciation

Depreciation is calcufated on cost of items of property, plant and eguipment less their estimated residual values over their estimated usefu] lives using
straight-line method and is generally recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Residual value in respect of assets is considered as 5% of the cost for computing depreciation.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment for the eurrent and comparative periods are as follows:

Asset Useful life {in years)
Computer cquipment's and accessorics 3
Servers b
Cffice cquipment's A
Maotor Vehicles 10
Furniture and fittings 10

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.¢. from (up 10) the menth in which asset s disposed of,

{iv) Derecognition

An item of praperty, plant and equipment is derseognized upon disposal or when no future sconomic benefite ate expected to arise fiom the continued
use of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal er retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other Intangible Assets
(i) Recognition and Measurement
Other intangihle assets are initially measured at cost. Such intangibles are subsequently measurad at cost less seeumulated amortisation and any

accumulated impairment losses,

(ii) Subsequent Expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when i increases the [uture economic benefits embodied in (he specific asset (o which it relates. All other
expenditure on intemally generated intangibles is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.




1FC1 Financial Services Limited
Nates to the financial statements
(Al amonnis are in Indian Rupees. unless otherwise riated)

£)

(iii) Amortization
Amortisation is caleutated to write off the cost of intangible assets over their estmated useful ives using the stra ight-line method, and is included n
depreciation and amortisation in Statemeni of Profit and Loss,

The estimated nseful lives are as follows:

Assets Useful life {in years)
Computer Softwire [3
Non compete fees 5

Amorfisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Impairment

(i) Tmpairment of Financial Instruments

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expeeted credit losses on financial assets measured at amortized cost and FVOCL At each reporting
date, the Company asscsses whether financial assels vanicd at amortized cost are credit - impaired. A financial agset is ‘credit - impaired” when one
or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred,

Impairment loss is the differcnce benween all contractual cash flows that are die to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash
flows that the Company expecls 1o reccive (ie, all cash shortfalls). The Company estimates cash fows by considering all eontractual terms of the
financial instrument through the expected life of that financial instrument.

The Company follows ‘simplified approuch’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables which do not contain a significant
financing component. The application of simplified spproach does not require the Company to track changes in credil risk. Rather, il recognises
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime impairment paitemn at cach balance shect date, right from its initial recognition.

Loss allowances for finaneial assets measured at amortized cost #re deducted from (he gross camying amount of the assets. The gross carrying amount
of 2 financial assel is writlen off (zither partially orin full) to the extent that there is no realistic progpeet of recovery. This s generally the case when
the Company determines that the debtor does nat have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows W repay the amouats
subject to the write-off However, financial assets that are written off canld sill be subject to enforcement activitics in order to comply with the
Company's procedures for recovery of emounts due.

(i) Lmpairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the carrying amount may not be rzeoverable, I any such indication
exists, then the nsset’s recoverzble amount is estimated and an impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of o asset or Cash Generating
it (CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

The Company’s non-financial assets and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. For impairment testing, assets that do not generate
independent cash inflows are grouped together into CGUs. Fach CGU represents the smallest group of asseis thal generates cash inflows that are
largely independent of the cash inflows of ather assets or CGUs. Impairment loss recognised in respect of a CGU Is allocated 1o reduce the carrying
amounts of the assets of the CGU (or group of CGUs) ona pro rata basis.

In respect of agsets for which impairment loss has been recognised in prios periods, the Company reviews at each reporting date whether there s any
indication that the loss has decrensed or no longer exists, An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to defermine
fhe recoverablz amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, i’ no impairment loss had been recognised.

Employce Benefits

(i) Short-term Employee Benefits

Shorl-term employes benefil obligations ars measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as (he related service is provided. A Tiability is
recognised for the amount expected to be paid c.g,, under short-term cash banus, if the Company has 2 present legal or constructive abligation 1o pay
this amount as a result of past scrvice provided by the employee, and (he amount of abligation can be estimated reliably,

(ii} Provident Fund

Employees receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined conuibution plan. Both the employee and the Company make menthly
contributions to the Regional Provident Fund equal to a specified percentage of the covered smployee’s salary. The Company recoguizes contribution
payable to the provident fund seheme as an expenditure, when an employee renders the related service, The Company has no further abligations under
the plan beyand its monthly contributions. The contributions are charged (o the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year when the contributions Lo the
respective funds are due and there are no other obligations other than the contribution payable.

(iil) Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, a defined benefit retirement plan (the Plan} covering all
employees, The plan, subject to the provisions of the above Act, provides & lump sum payment to eligible employees at retirement, death,
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respeciive employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. The gratuity
Scheme is opetated through Group grtuity Scheme of LIC. Gratuity liability is accrued and provided for on the hasis of an eetuarial valuation on
projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial period. Remeasarements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial
gains and losses, the refumn on plan assels ( excluding interest) and the effeet of the asset ceiling (it any, excluding interest), are recognised in OCL
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(Al amounts are in ndian Rupees, unless atherwise staled)

h)

k)

(iv) Compensated Abscnces

The policy provides for that an employee is entitled to 24 days of eamad leave per ycar and maximum of 30 days leave subject to availability of
Anrpal Leave standing to the cradit of the employee at any time during the year will be paid us leave salary calculated on the Gross component, The
expenses on account thus arising are recognized in the profit and loss account.

Provision for long-term compensated absences is scerued and provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of egeh financial period.
The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit eredit method. Short-term encashment of accumulated leave balances ars acconmted for in the
year in which the leave balances are credited to employees on actual basis,

Provisions (other than for employee benefits) and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required o setile the oblipation, Provisions are delermined by discounting the expected
future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pra-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability, The unwinding of the discount is recognised
as finance cost. Expected future operating losses are not providad for,

Contingent Liahilities

Cantingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible cbligation arising from past events, due ta oceurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events, not whelly within the control of the Company, or where any present ohligation cannct be measured in terms of future
outflow of resources, or where a reliable estimate of the oblization cannol be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing hasis and only those
having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

Revenue Recognition

(i) Brokerage Income is recognized on the trade date of the transaction upon confirmation of the (ransactions by the exchanges.

(ii) Loan Syndication Fees are recognised when the right to receive (he income is established.

(i) Depository Services incomes are recognised on the basis of agreements entered into with clients and when the right to receive the ncome is
established.

(1v) Insurance Commission from Agency business is booked upon actual receipt of commission from the principal.

(v) Commission from selling of mutual funds is accounted on receipl basis,

(vi) Recovery from bad debts written off is recopnised as income on the basis of actual realisation from customers.

(vii) Dividends declared by the respestive Companies till the close of the accounting period ace accounted for as income whean the right to ecelve the
dividend is cstablished.

(viii) Inferest ‘income from financial sssets is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into aceount the amount outstanding and the rute
applicable.

(ix) All other income are recognized on an acerual basis, when there isne uneertainty in the ultimate realization’ vollection.

Leases

The Company has applied Ind AS 116 (as notificd by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs an 30th March 2016) that is effective for unnaal periods that
begin on or after O1st April 2019. Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’ replaces Ind AS 17 *Leases, The new Standard has been applied by the Company using the
modified retrospective approach, with the cumulative effect of adopting Ind AS 116 being recognized in equity as an adjustinent to the epening
balance of retsined earnings for the current periad. Prior periods have nol been restated.

All legses are accounted for by recognizing a right-ol-use assctand 4 lease lability except for
a. Leases ol low value nssets; and
b. Leases with a duration of 12 manths or less

Lease ligbilitics are measured at the present value of the contractual payments due to the lessor over the lease terin, with the discount rate determined
by reference to the rate intherent in the lease unless (as is typically the case) this is not readily determinable, in which case the Company’s incremental
borrowing rate on commencement of the lease is used

The right-of vse asset is initizlly measured at cost, which eomprises the initial amount of the lease Liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or
before the commencement date, plus any initial direet cosis incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to
restore the underlying asset or the site on which itis located, less any lease incentives reccived,

Income Tax
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss excepl 0 the extent that it relates o a business

combination ar to #n item recognised directly in eguity or in other comprehensive inceme.

(i) Current Tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable incame or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or
receivable in respect of previous years, The amount of currenr tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount cxpected to be paid or received after
considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities ave offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set it the recognised amounts, and it is intended to
realise the asset and settle the liability on a nat basis or simultaneously.
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m}

n)

(ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred 1ax is recognised in respect of temporary differences hetween the carrying amounts of asscts and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits.
Deferred tax 18 not recognised for temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transeetion that is nor a business

combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are vecognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. The
existence of unused tax losses is stong evidence that future taxable profit may not be available, Therelfore. in case of a history of recent losses, the
Company Tecognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence
that sufficient fnxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realisad. Deferred tax assels — unrecognised or recognised,
are reviewed al each reparting date and are recognised! reduced lo the extent that il is probable/ no longer probable respeetively that the related tax
benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the ssset s realised or the liability 15 settled, based on the laws
that have been enacied or substantively enacted by the reporting date,

The measurenient of deferred tax reflects the tax consequerces that would follow from the manner in which the Company expeets, #t the reporting
date, 1o recover e setlle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax sssets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilitics and assets. and they relale o ncome
taxes levied by the same lax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets
on 2 net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

Earnings per Share

(i) Basic earnings per share

Basic camings per shave is caleulated by dividing:

- the profit atiributable to ewners of the Company

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, excluding tieasury shares

(i) Diluted earnmgs per share

Dilnted carnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic camings per share to take info account:

_ the afier income lax effeet of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential 2quity shaves, and

- the weighled average number of additional equity shates that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive polential equity
shares.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent comprise of cash on hiand and at barks including short-tsrm deposits with an eriginal meturity of three months or less,
which are subjeet to an insignificant risk of changes in value, Other bank deposits which are net in the nature of cash and cash equivalents with «
maturity peried of more than three months are classified as bank bulances other than cash and cash equivalents,

Bank balances other than Cash and Cash equivalents

Other bank deposits which are not in the natute of cash and cash cquivalents with a maturity period of more than three months are classified as bank
balances other than cash and cash equivalents.
Fixcd Deposits with amaturity period of more than 12 Months are classified under Other financial asset (Non curient)
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IFCI Financial Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements
(Al amugnts are in Indian Rupees wnless atherwise stated)

3 Other Intangible Assets

Reconciliation of Carrying Amount

Computer Others - Non e
Software compete fees Total
Gross Carrying Amount
Balance asat April [, 2021 3,3931,175 1.00,00,000 42931175
Additions 15,56,840 - 15,56,840
Balance as at March 31, 2022 3,44.88,015 1,00,00,000 4,44.58,015
Additions - - &
Balance as at March 31, 2023 3.44.88.015 1.,00,00.000 4.44.88,015
Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment Losses
Balance as at April 1, 2021 3,1445393 1,U0,00,000 4,14,45,393
Amortisation tor the year 1.07 868 - 1,07 868
Balance as at March 31, 2022 3,15,53,262 100,040,000 4,15,53,262
Amaortisation for the year 295405 - 2,05.408
Balance as at March 31, 2023 3,18,48,667 1,00,00,000 4,18,48,667
Carrying Amounts {net)
As at March 31, 2023 26,39,348 - 26,30,348
As at March 31, 2022 25.34,753 - 29,324,753
4 Investment - Non-Current
As at Asat
Units March 31, 2023 Units March 31, 2022
Investment mensured at eost
In Equity Shares of Subsidiary Companies
Unquoted, fully paid up
IFIN Commodities [imited (Face Value 3 10/ 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 30,00,000 3,00,00.000
IFIN Credit Limited (Face Value 2 10/4) 25.00,000 2,79.00.000 25.00,000 2,79,00,000
IFIN Securities Finance Limited (Face Valuz 2 100/-) 30,01,000 30,73,23,063 30,01,000 30,73,23,063
Less: Allowance for Tmpairment* (2,37.69,000) -
Total 36,14,54.063 38.52,21.063

* During the year ended 315t Mavel 2023 the Company has reviewed the tesi of inipairment for imvestment in Subsidiary Companies and
accordingly ereated an aliwwaiice for Impairment in respect of IFIN Co lities Limited amownting to T1,.57,21,0004 and IFIN Credit Linited
amotmiing to T 8048000/




IFCI Finantial Services Linited
Mates to the financial statements
(AL e wee dan et Rupees, wiless otfertse stated)

5 Other Finuncial Assets
Sevunty Deposils

Bank deposit acocunts (more tar 12 months maiwaty
Fant advanues

Current *
Tan-Cunent**

* Deposit amouniing 6 1340 50073 (Previous vear - T TE 17080 730 represoals margin saney maintained with Exchange

T

¥ Non- Curront doposit fneludes [Tred duposii aggrogating o T48.7241 7 (Pre

mininur capital vequiremenis with N8E & BEE far trading in vorious portiolioy,

fi Oiher Non-Corrent Adsets

Asul
Adnrch 31, 30313

Anal
Afurch 31, 2033

137712301 20,783,673
Ad 22412 10.36,87,743
4p.8,300 40,218,500

14,66,13.933 15600918

134127501
124,858,812

19,64.0015147

iorns Yoar ¥ 10,3687, 745 ) againg which Hen has been marked by the banks for moetiyg e margin and bave

Bulance with | T Authoities 37729808 36214.5M2
Fair Value of Plan Asset - Gratuity fund - 41,01 054
A07.29.804 03, 15,631
7 Toveatment = Curegut

Investments measured af Fair Valoe throvph Profit and Lese (FVTPE)
- I Eouity Instrument -
- In Mutual Funds* 50,509
50,509

Less:

Ingrease/ Dectease in Fair Value 4,321
‘Fotal of lnvestmenis measured 2t Fair Value Through Profit and Loss . 54,830
= havestrizad ( deiove il Sun Lifer Ligued Frond, NIL (Frevious veer ISR705 Uuirs) of Faee Value ¥ 100~

§  Trade Receivalics

Considered Good Securcd - -
Consedered Goed Unsecured 1.77.04.647 49943512
Receivables which Iave significast increase in Credit Risk 6T2A2637 6,13,03,200
Credit Ipaired = =
Less:
Allowanee for Espected Uredit Lass 1672A2,637) 16, 33,03 300)
Net 'Irads Recelvables 1L77.64,647 48443 513
The Comigany's exposiere Jo-creddit aond corveney ks, and losg allovance reluied o rade receivables are discloged in Nore 27

Trade Receivables ageing schedale

1= ] i Fallowi crids from due deie of poviientas gt J1st March 2023
Partieulars Less than 6 months i marihs=1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Yeuor Mlore than 3 year Tutal

(1) Undisputed Trade receivables - Considerad pood 17736093 5,279 |4.534 < 4,740 17764047
(i) Updisputed Trade He lizs = Which have 900224 1358733 33467585 25133 1,565,165 2240657
Isignificnnt incrensed in cvedit risk
i) Undisputed Trade Reveivibles - Credi! anpaived 5
(ivl Disputed Trade receivables -considered aood - e " " .
(viDisputed Trade Receivables -which have significant - - 447,35, 5981 44755981
inereased in credit risk
(vi|Disputed Teade Receivables - Credit imp | - - - - . -
Toul LEG363LS 1384032 3351918 215,133 614,09 8BS BI007.284 30
Less: Loss Allowanc: 6.7242637)
MNel Trade Receivables 1,77,64,647
#.2 - Cutstanding for following perinds {rom ate of pevinent s at 115 Mareh 2022

Farticulars Less than 6 months & months-1 Year I-Z Year 2-3 Year Mlore s 3 year Total

1) Undispated Trade receivables - Considered good 46685579 ERA R K] - - 1.38.740 4.599.43.512

11} Undisputed Trade Recoivables = Which have IA45.930 TAR,ITO 32,900 428,605 163,41 6059 1,83,47. 210
sigailicant incrcied 1 asdil sk

1) Undisputed Trade Recovables - Credit impaired ¥ = - -

iv] Dispured Trade receivables -considered zoed - - -
v isputed Trade Receivables -which have significam - - 44755981 44755 981
inereased i creldit visk

(vijidispuicd Trade Receivables - Crodl Impabred - i i o -
Tual 47031515 IRGTI6L 01,32,500 4,268,605 6,1 2.86,329 ILI2A40,711.83

Lo Loss Allowince 46,3503, 200
Mot Trade Receivables 4.00.43.512




TECH Financlal Services Limited
Motes to the financial statements
(Al awionnts mee in Dadian Rupees, unleis oteninse siated)

L]

Asal Asat

Casl and Bank Balanges

Cach and Cash Equivalents

Balanee with banks in cument accounts £.24.19.237 10.23,12,759
Cash on Hand 5,087 338

824,324,521 10.2313.09]

Bank balances other than Caslt and Cash eguivalons
Dieake dapasit aceonnts [mere flian 3 nonths b less than 12 months oty § 17,693,308 BA519,051
[alznr ez with hanks held os mergn morey - 2500000

1 h&z‘éziﬂg B.00,19,081

* Bank dapsit sccounts fncludes fived deposio vl burks aggregatig fo T 1563044504 ypainst which Ten has heen morked By fie bavks jor neettng the wirginy ard Base nmmm capital

requirenents with SHEIL, NSCOL, NCL MSETL & NSE for rrardling fe varFipis postfolios.

Oiber Current Assets

Interest uceried on Deposits 1.13.20.308 64,00, 145
Prepaid Expenses 570034 60y 154
Bslance with Revenue Authoritics 1221604 17,99 683
Employee Advances 236400 509500
Oler Advaness® 2662957 -
210,18 A5H 147,158,382

* Ogher aidvances includes a sum of Re. 23,00L0000- paid lo NSE whick will e e do Sccwrfty deposits inder note 5 (ther Fingncial Assers ipon conffmation af depersit,
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IFCI Financial Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements
(Al amente ave i) Indian Ruppos. andexe othearwive sinted)

As aut As at
Mareh 31, 2023 March 31,2022
13 Other Financial Liabilities
Security deposits collected 37.14,166 39.43,726
Employee Related pavables 17.21,5% 13,169,076
5435762 5262802
Stcurity deposits

Non-Current 37,014,166 19.43,726

Cutent 17,21 5% 13 19.u76
5435762 52,62,802

The Campany s expasure 1o currency and Fguidity risks releted i the above finaocial tabilitles is disclaved in Note 27,

14 Tradeand Other Payables

Other Trade Payables 16.81,75,666 27,58,25,994

16,81,75,666 27.58,25,9494

All rade payables are ‘Cwirent’,
The Campany's exposure fo corency and lignidioe visks relared to trade payabies ts disclosed i Note 27,

Trade Payables agelng

14.1 - Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment as at 31st March 2023
[ Particulars Léss than 1 Yeir 1-1 Year 2-3 Year More than 3 year Total

IMSME - - - -
Qthers 15.92,14,503 26,21 440 16,80.817 2658906 1681.75.666

Disputed dues - MSME - = = 3 £
Disputed dues - Others - = - z =

aiymeni as at 31si March 2022

14.2 - Outstanding for following periods from due date of
car 33 Year More than 3 year Tatal

Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-
MSME - = = = = =
Qthers 26,59,73,528 21,59.071 1648718 00.44,677 27.54,25,904
Disputed dues - MSME - 2 " & o
Digputed dues - Others . " 2 . -

15 Other Current Liabilities

Statutory Dues payable 25.50,422 37,822,703
Expenses Payable ® 5508941 57,19,275
Other liabilities 206,817 74,839

82,606,180 05,76.817

*Eypenses pavable inclide expenses lowards office matntenance, commission pavable o sith brokers and yrovisien for itigaiion [osses.

16 FProvisions

Frovisions for Employee Bencfits
- Compensated Absences 77.14,416 716,625
- Gratuity T9.587 .
Provisions for Taxation
Provision for Income tax 2022-23

77,94,003 72.16,625

Non-Current T2,17.823 63,001,738
Current 576,180 708,887
77,94.043 72.16.625

For details abaut the related emplavee beiefit expenses. see Note 20,




IFCI Financirl Services Limited
Notes o the financial statements

(AN awnoients ame in Indian Bupees, inlosy ofhenvise stated)

17

18

2

=

2

-t

22

Revenue from Operation

Brokernge On Stock Broking
Commissien On Mutual Fund
Depository Income

Merchant Banking & Valuation Fees
Account Opening Chuges

Commission frem Insurunce Companics
Commission From [SFL Sharing

Other Operational lneome
Delayed Payment Intersst

Other Income

Interest Income

Miscellancous Ineome

Recovery of Depusits written off

Deputation ngome

Rental icomz

Profit on Sale of Investmenis

Profit on Sale of Fixed asscis

Net gain on fair value changes

Reversal of impairment provision on receivable

Operationsl Expense
Cormmission Paid
Informiatinn Technology Exp
Data Feed Charges

Fees To Clearing Member
DI Expenses

Membership Fe¢

Broking Stamp Expenses

Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

Contribution ta Provident Fund and Other Funds
Gratuity

SiafT Welfare Expense

Finance costs

Bank Guarantee Commission Expense

Bank Charges
Interest on Loan

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Depeeciation of Property, Plant and Equipment
Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Feriod from
April 01, 2022 t0
Mareh 31, 2013

Period from
April 01, 2021 to
March 31,2022

10,68.55958

12:99,39.847

106,011,249 1,95,37,741
80.50,535 1,07,48,931
32,78.000 11,75,000

126,600 184,350
99,144 1.91.065
: 36,654
1290.21,486 16,18,13,548
5,53.020 726380
13.55.74.516 16,539,967
90,12.955 85.19.732
£7,60,364 76,99,274
27.00,000 -
26,00,875 27,73, 180
7,20.365 10,46.196
2,092 2
% 112,493
= 1,852
5 |.48,82.254
2,38,05.652 4,01,34,981
3,94.13,007 5,21,32,347
30,76,422 36,75,803
22,32,807 20,359,681
6.52,696 17,18,036
.64,458 11.94.763
12,63,330 10,44,575
1,453,008 57,600
4,79,47,839 6,19,22,800
£,68,52,058 6.76.91,131
39,985,504 43,43,352
5,18.398 11,27,057
30,17.446 21,92,739
7,44.86.406 7.53,54,179
. 8,684,079
28,466 28,302
23,014 54,657
51,480 9,67.038
12,57,159 £,58,903
2,93405 1,07,868
16,52,564 9,66,773

(T



IFCI Financial Services Limited
Notes to the finaneinl statements
(Al amonnty ave in Indian Rupees, nntesy athorvive stoted)

23 Other Expenses

Rent

Office Muintenaice
Eleetricity Charges

Telephone Expenses
Professional Charges

Annual Maintenance Charges
Insurance Expenscs

Fines and Penalties

Audil Fees

Travelling & Conveynnce Exp
Printing & Stationery
Training Expenses

Other Admiinistrative Expenses
Sitting Fezs

Litigation Losses

DPostage & Telegram

[tepairs & Maintenance

Rates & Taxes

Adveriisement

Paymenrs to Anditors

As Anditor:-

Statutory Audit Feo

Fees for Limited review (Standalene & Consolidtion)
Tax Audit

Other Service

24 Impairment on fuwcial instrument

Bad debis written oft
Provision for Impairment on Trade receivable

15 Earnings per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share

Perlod from
April 01, 2022 to
March 31, 2023

Teriod from
April o1, 2021 te
March 31, 2022

1,72,81.220

17979329

54,1235 53,86,760
38.65.595 33,02,618
37,01 602 3351.584
3228441 35,78,798
32,13481 41,0328
2339,556 12,453,540
1393922 -
10,77.500 11,035,000
9,15.261 £,59,058
B.68304 842808
5,54220 1.20,3¢6
444,654 516,286
4,14,000 3,84,000
322,781 4
2,88,672 477,614
2.59.047 4,149,115
1,12.293 1,54,498
68,871 39,337
4,57,62,334 4,36,66,060
6,00.000 6,00,000
3,15,000 3,15,000
55,000 55,000
1,07,500 1,335,000
10,77,500 11.05.000
" 1,50,98,119
39,39,437 =
39,309,437 1.50,98,119

The caleulations of basic and dihited carnings per share based on profit atiributable to ¢quity sharcheolders and weighied average number of

equity shates ontstanding are as follows:

i. Praofit attributable 1o equity shareholders (bosic and dilnted)
Prafit for the year, attributable to the equity holders

ii. Weightod average ninther of equity shares (hasic and diluted)
Cpening balmee

Additienal shares issued during the year

Weighted average number of equity shures for the year

Basic and Diluted EPS

(3,82,28,902)

4,15,33,709

1,06,99,864

4.15,33.702

4,15,33,709

4,15,33,709

(0.82)

Mo.218,
TTK Road.

0.26



IFC Financial Services Limited
™Notes to the Anancial statements

(Al ammonnis are in dndian Rupees, inless offierwese stateddl

6
[£1]

(iy

(]

Employes Ronefit Expensas

Defined Corrriburton Plan
The company hus recopimsed an eapense of T 38,4 1,063/ (Previous year 341,67.0014) towandy provident fund. 2 1,57.4307 (Proviaus year #1,75.1611- ) tawards ather welfare
funds

Deflacd Benefit Plan - Compensated Absance
The Company has rocognisad n expense of 2 46,20477 4 during the year ended Maseh 31, 2023 (Previous year 3 10,06 88243 as per sctaariil valuwtion eport. The Closig
Babanes of compensated ahsenes asatMasch 30 2023 s T 7714436 /- (Previous year 2 72,16,6250),

Defined Benefit Plar - Grandy

The Compuny has constituted The Empleyess Group Gratity Fund urder the Group Gratrity Assurnce Sthema administereid hy the Life lswance Comoration of ledia. The
scheme provides for Lump sum payment to vestel cployees ot retirement, deali while in emplovment or o tenination of employment of a1 amount equivalent to 15 days
salary payable for cach year of completed servies or part thereof in exeess of 6 months. Vesting oceurs on completivn of 3 years of service.

These defined benefitplans expose the Company W acuanal isks, such as longevity rsk, interest e sk and markes (investment) risk.

Hecanciliation af Amaunts in Balante Sheat
For the perlod from  Fur the period frum

April 01, 2022 to April 01,2021 to

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of period 1,29;73,363 94.56,0152
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end ot period 128,93, 76 135587101
Funded Status - (Surplus Y Deficit at the end of period 79,587 (41,01,0151)
Liability/{ Assct) recognised in the Balance Sheet TEEET (41,01,115%)

Reconelliation of the present value of Defined Benefit Obligation and Fair value of Plan Assets

The following table shows # reconeiliation from the vpening balanses w the closing balances for the preseat value of Defined Benefit Obligation and Fair value of 'lain Asscrs
and ils components,

it axllrgentivn

Iror the peviod rom Forthe perlod from

April 0L, 2022 o April 07, 2021 ta
March 31, 201‘3 March 31, 2022
Tefined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of perod 04,96,052 11508541
Benalis Paid (25,71,383) (11.12.345)
Currznt Service Cost U, 19,826 12,770,031
Interest Cost 6,73.250 797,371
Actuarial {gains)losses recognisod in other comprohensive income
Tialanec at the end of the year 1,29,73.363
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of period 1,29.73,363 94,596,052

“ferte vishe of Plan Asser

Por the period from  For the period fron

Aprilol, 2021 ta April 01, 2021 to
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Frvir value of Plan Assets at the beginning of period 13557111 1,35,65,726
Intersel lnsomne 94NT 440,345
Actual Enterprize’s Contribution 11,495,307 1,560,848
Actuml Benelitz Paid 15,71.3839) (11, 12346)
Actuarial gaing losser) vecoimiced in other comprehensive income 2.51.976) (1.53,462)
Balance ntthe end of the yenr 1,18,93.776 1,33,97,111
Fairvalue of Plan Asscts at the end ol period 1,28,93.776 1,38,97,111
i Expanse recognised in Profil or Lows
Mareh 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Current Service Cost .19, k26 170031
Intersst Cost 6,73.200 1973371
Expecrad Return on Plun Assets 19.74.717] (4.40,345)
618,304 11,27,057
it Remeasurements recogitised in ether comprofiensive inconre
March 31, 2023 March 31,2012
At recopnized in O] al the heginning of perod (41.32,0700 (13,17,987)
Actuarial toss (gain)/loss on Detined Bensfit Obligatian 44,53 378 (29,67,545)
Actyarial loss gain{loss) on Plan asset [1.53462)
(41,32,070)
Nefined Benefit Oblipation
Actuarial assumptions
Prineipal actuarisl assomations ot the reporting date (eapressed us weighted averages)
March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2032
Diseount rale 7.20% T.35%

(% far next year mnd
3.00% 300 Iherealier

Safary Escelation

N[




IFCT Financinl Services Limited
Motetn tha finnncinl statements

(AN anvonenes are In Indian Rupeos, wless stherwdse statce)

27 Finuocial instruments - Fair values and risk monagemnt

A

Accounting ehssifications wud fair values
The follawing table slows the camying amounts onid fair values of fisaneial assets and Drancial labilines, including their levels in fair value hierarchy

Mareh 31, 2023

Amortised Cost FYTPL Fvocot Total carrying amaunt
Financial assets
Trade Receivables 1,77.64,647 . - 17764647
Cash ané Cash equivalents $.24.24524 - - #2434 524
[ank balances other than Cash and Cash equivalents | 764,21.303 176931300
Oither Financial Asscls 14,66,13.213 . - 146613213
Inwvestments (other thas investment in Subsidiary) - . = .
‘Total Financial assels 4237133687 - - 42,37 33,687
Financlal Hobilities
Trade and Other Payables 16,81,73,600 . - 16,81, 75 606
Orher Financial Liabilities 5435762 < - 5435761
Total Financial Habilities 17,36,11.428 - - 17.30,11.428
March 31, 2022

Amurtised Cusl FYTTL FYOct Total carrying amount
Finaneiol asseis
Trade Receivables 15943512 - - 440043512
Cash and Cash eyuivalents 10,23,13.007 - = 106,23, 13007
Bank balances ather than Couh and Coch equivalents #,70, 19,081 70, 19081
Oihier Financis) Assels 315600918 . - 35609918
Tnwvest { than i ) in Subsidiary} - Ad, 830 - 54850
Total Financial assets SE4R.85.608 54.830 - 554040438
Financial linhflivies
Tz and Dthes Payables 27.58.259% - - 275825904
Other Financial Lishilitics 5262800 - - 5362807
Total Financial labilides 28,10.88.7% - = IR I0RET9

- The fair value al investient {other than it suhaidiary) s determined based on Level-1 fnpun e the price quesed 1 active kel
- Fornll af the Company's assets anid liahilities which are not carrizd at fair valuz, disclosure of fair value i not required o the eamying smaounts approximates the fairvalies,

Financlal risk manugement

The Conipany kas exposure 1w the following isks ansing fom fenaal meoansnis:
= Credit sisk (oo (B0,

- Liguidity nsk (ses (B)(ii}): and

- Maiket risk (zoe (B](v)).

i. Risk managenzent framenork

The Company’s Board of Directors hes overall respe
with the op management are responsible for developing and

monitaring the Company's risk management policies.

y for the establist anud izht of the C ‘s risk fi k. The board of directors along

The Company's risk managenent policies arc established 1o idemify and analyse e risks faced by the Company, W sel appropraie risk Jiits awd contols and o montor osks
and adherence o fimits, Risk ammgenent policies and systems are reviewed regularly o reflect changes in market ditious and the Company®s activitics. The Campany,
through its training sud mansgement standnrds and procedures, pims to maintain o disciplined and constructive control eoviromment in which ol enployees wnderstand thewr rales
and vhligations,

The Company s Board of Direciors oversees how manzgement monitars complianee with the Comparny’s visk management polices and proceduses, and reviews the sdequacy ef
the risk management Famework in reladon 10 the tisks faced by the Comrpany.

. Cvedit visk

Credit vigk refer 1o the risk of defauli on itz ablioation by the counter party resulting in fisancial loss. Credit Ask always mamged by the Compeny by preper approvals:
Company's maximuim exposure to credif tisk is limited to the canrving amount of finaucial asscts recognised uf the ead of the reporting periad, a5 summurised below:

Careying amount Carrying amonant
Murch 31, 2023 Ilacch 21, 2022

Tmide [Revevablus 1,77,64,647 4.9943.511
Uiher Fieancial Assets 14,65,13,213 ILEG09918
16,43,77.8¢1 36.55,33,430

Credit risk on cash and eash cquivalenls i hmited as the Company generally invest i deposits with banks with bigh eredil caiings assigned by the credit miing spencies.
lovesiments primarty include mvesiment i tiquid mutual fand units.
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(AN amanesis are in Indion Rupeos, anless otkerise stitid)

Tranaie Neceivalles

The Campany applies expecied eredit loss (ECL) madel for messurement and recognition of loss allowance for Trade recevables [t fallows o sinplified approsch whersii a
amount qual s lifetine ECL s messured and recognised o5 loss allowanee Lifetime ECL are the exneded ceedit lnsies resulting from all possible defaull events over the
wipected life of 3 financial assel. ECL une measured in 8 manner thar they reflect unt | and probability weighted smounts determined by a range of outcomes, taking inn
seeonnt (e tine valug of money nnd sther ble infi | ilable as o result of past evenis, cunent eonditions and forecasts of future econontic conditions

As a practical expedient. the Company nses 8 provision matds o measure |ifatime BCL o0 i1s portfalia of mde recoivables, The pravision wmans is preparcd based on
historisily abserved default raics over the expected life of trade receiviihles and i linsted for forward-laoking esti At each reporting dote, the historically obscrved
default mies aud changes i the Farward-looking estimates we updated. ECL allowarce recopniced (or roversed) during the period is recognised as income’ expense ia the
statement of profi and loss. The movement of Allowanze for Expected Credil Loss are provided herein under-

Reconciliativn of Allowance for Expected Crodi Foss:- March 31, 2023 March 21, 2022
Opening Balanes 1, 33,03, 200 BB 5‘454_
Created /{Reversed) during the vear 39,39,437 -1 BRA2254
Closing Balance 6,7242,637 633,013,200

tMhar Flancial Asseis
This balance i primarily constitubed by deposit given to Steck exchange i selaion to mamigin i s capital requirement, The Company does not espectany ksses from
T perfmrnunce by these counter-purties,

IfE, Ligeeddity visk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Cempany will encounter difficuliy in meeting ihe obligi intzd with its financial labilities thot ave setthad by delivering cash or another
finnncial esser. The Camipany’s approach (o managing liqguiddity i% 1o ensure, ¢ far as possible, that it will bave sufficient lquidity (o meet it Hnbilitias when they are due, wder
both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unaczeptable losses or risking damage to the Comping 'S repinatian

The Company’s principal sources of liguidity are cosh and cash equivalents, the cash flow thal is genzraled fram opetions. The Company helisves that the woiking capiial is
suificient to meet its corrent requiremanta, Accordingly, no liquidity nsk is peroeived.

Asof Mareh 31, 2023, the Company had & working cupital of T 25,35 26211/~ including cash ond bank balances of € 82474 534/ und Bank balanees oiher than Cugh and Caeh
wyuivalenis of £, 17,0931 300/~ Further the promater of the Company bave also itted to aupport the company for their current ind future requirenients

The following are he remaining cantraetial matritics of Hnangal Habilities at e reparling dute. The amounts aré gross and undiscowsted. anel inclade contmei] interes
payments and exclude the impact oF netling ageoments.

Mureh 31, 2023

Carrying amount Contraciunl eash flows
Tolal upio 1 vear mre than 1 vear
Financial liabilitics
Irade Payaliles 16.81.75.660 |6.81,75,666 16,8175 h6h .
Other finsecial Liabilitics §4.35 762 548,35,762 5 34,35 762
[7.36.11.428 17.36.11,428 16.81 75,666 £4.35,762
March 31, 2022
Carryisg amaunt Contractual cash flows
Tatal nplo 1 year oirre dlign 1 year
Flonneial linbilities
Trade Payables 27,58.25.994 27.58,25.904 275875594 .
Other financial labilities 5262802 51,62.802 - 53,62 803
28, 111,88.796 2K, 10.88.795 2T 58,25 40y E‘HSMZ

v Market visk
Marketrisk is the visk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchionge rafes, interest rates and eauity prices, will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings
of financial mstruments. The objective of inarket risk manngement is to manage snd costral markel risk exposures within acceptihle paramoters, while aptimising the rerm,

€ Capital mansgemest
Far the pupose of the Company”s eapital mansgement, capital inelides isued equity espital, shire premium and all ol equily rescrves abiribuiable o e equity holders o the
company. The primary ohjective of the Company's eapital mansgement is to maximige the shareholder value, The Campuny’s qolicy is to mainain @ atronyg capital bass so s (o
maintain ipvestor, ereditor and matket conlidence and 10 sustain fture development ol the husiess, Il sels the amount of capital required on the basis of smminl business end
Iong-ten operating plass which wilude eupital snd other strategic i The funding requi are mat thraugh support from the Holding Campany. The Company
maonitons capiol sing a ratie of net debt o equity. For this purpose, net debt is defined as totl lishilities, comprising inferst-beariug laans and barowings, bade puyable,
financial linbilitics ard other liabilifies less cashand cosh equivalents, Bquity camprises all camponents of equity.
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Incomiec Taxes (INID AS 12)

Deferred Tax Asset / { Liability ) as on March 31, 2023 has been amived at as [ollows

Timing Difference on secount of Disallowances
Tuming Dhiference oncaeconnt of Corry Forward Losses

Less: Deferred Tax Liabilily arising on account of
Timing Difference on accoun: ef Disallowances
Timing Difference oo aceount of Depreciution

Net Deflerred Tax Asset/(Linbility)

(A+B)

Mareh 31, 2023 March 31,2022
41,28773 939,247
1,03,84,275 73.81,762
1,45,13,048 83,21,010
(8,52 484} (4.91,511)
(8,52,484] (491,511}
1,26,60,564 78,29,499

Acgerding to IND AS-12, Deferred Tas Asset should be recognized only when there 1s a reasenable cerainty supperted by convineing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available. In
view af prudence, the Company has not recognized Deferred Tax Asset.

Contingent Habilities

Contingent Habilities

a, Corporate Guaranless (Mote (1]}

b Claims against the Company not acknowiedged as debts
c. TDS demand autstanding with TRACES (Note (11))

d Disputed Ineome s demand® (Mote (1))

Nevter

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
. 3,00,00,000
2,39,35,000 1,35,78,000
102,017 1,192,433
1,56,34,638 1,56,34,638
3,96,71,655 5,93.32,091

i The company diring the previous year enged March 31, 2022 provided o conrocate guoroniee f Ry, 500,00,000 - tsametioned Hmit as o the Bodance Sheer dare & Be. 3,00,00,000 <) ro FHDFC Bank

Liatited whtl resprect ter ek grearammives provided by them o the exeliomges e beddfuf fis whetly wewed sabradionye Mg, SN Commadines Liied,

() The company has the fidtewing T8 Demoned castanciing wirly TRACES av ai March 31, 2023

Finstweinl Yonre
2002 023
2T - 222
2020 - 23}
242 - 202

Friwe Vears

(1) The comprany huts the follcwmg Disputed Ineanic tax demand as af Marel 3, 2023

Anmownt

6,355
s
192

4
Y4, 719

102,007

Amraint of dewsand

SNw A yedr Fornmt witere uppeal is pending
! 2142 Connnissioner of fncome 1ax (Appeals) 304,220
2 Id13 Commissioner of Ineane T (dppeals) 1,28 55,235
3 24-15 Cannnissionerof Inecaie v (dppeals) J.64,3108
¢ 201516  Canamissicvner of Tncame Tay (dppeals) 523085
5 200748 Crmissioner of lncome T (dppeats) 12,897,843
156,324,618
* The comprany i in the process of reconcilig the ameunt af tneope-pax demeand Nivg with the provisions aof wae hedd in baoks,

Segment Reporting

The company sperates only 1 Indiu, and only in ene segment fe. stoel broking and henee there are o reporteble segments as defined in Indian Accounting Standand (IND AS -108) on “Segnent
Reporting The entire revenve carned by the company is through the aforesnd services

Related parties
Drerails of refated parties and the velationships

Deseription of reli tionship
- Holding Compainy

= Subsidiay Company

- Fetlow Subsidiary Company

- Key manngement personnel

MName of the party
1FCT Limited

a) IFIN Commaodities Limied
) IFIN Credir Limaeed

¢} IFIN Securities Finance Limited (Fommerly known as Naraynn Srirsm hivestments Private Limited)

a) IFCI Venture Capital Funds Limited
b)IFCI Factors Limited

e} IFCH Infrastrueture Development limited

d} Bock Holding Corporation of India Limited

Mrs. Karpagam (w.ef October 03, 2022)

Mr. Karra Visweswar Rao {Cessation we.f Qctober 03, 2022)
Mr Ramesh N.G.S (w.e.f May 23, 2019}

Wir. Jayesh Amichand Shah [w.e.f November 07, 2020]

Mr Rajesh Kumar (w e f Noyvember 07, 2020)

Mr. Alan Savae Pacheco (w.e f Mareh 12, 2021 )

Mr. Atul Saxena (woe F May 19, 2022)

M. AV Pushpary

Ms. Prawvan Shree (w.of November 02, 2021)

Mmaging Director
Managing Director
Mon-Executive Director
MNon-Executive Director
MNon-Execulive Duector
Nominee Director
Nominee Director

Chief Financial Officer (CF0)

Company Secrefary ((S)
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B Transactions with key management personnel

32

33

i Key Managemeni Persanie! Compensation

Period ended Period ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Shon-term benefits
- Mr AN Pushparaj 2,173 10,68,023
-Mr Aby Eapen E 236,484
- s, Pragyan Shree 786,712 268 855
18,98,885 15,13,362_
Surmg fees paid 1o Directars
- Mr Jayesh Armiehand Shah 1,592,000 1,52.000
- Mr Rajesh Kumar 222000 1,92.000
4,14,000 3.84,000
Related party transactions other than those with Kev Management Personnel
Name of Related party Nature of Relationship Nature of Transactions March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Reimbursament of Expenses received - Rent, Software AMC &
Eriploves Cost 1242023 16,28 39¢
Corporate Guarantee Limit given - HDFC Bank for Credit Facility
. 3,00,00,000
IFIN Commaoditres Lid Subsidiary Company <
’ Reimbursement of Festivel advance Paid
P 18,000
I'M Care Fund - Covad 19 Conubution * s
Incentive paid {53,000) {71.286)
Salory deputation paid (22,10,573) (23,40,246)
Dennbuwrsement uf Expenses receiverd 72,95 800 5%.21,250
Commmitsion Tceme s 16,654
Salary deputation received 16,64.81% 17,67,676
Incentive received 2,790,200
Reimbursement of Emplovee Insurance 2,358,343
TFIN Securities Fimance Limited Subsidiary Company Receipt of short term horrowings 2.00.00,000 7.00,00,600
Payment of short term borowings (2.00.00.000) (7.00,00,000)
Interest on loan (23.014) (54.657)
Reimbursement of Laptop Hire Charpes received » =
FM Care Fund - Covid 19 Contribution = =
Salary deputation Pad (8,35,625) (019,719
Brokerage 2,210,010 1956913
OF Income received = T4,379 194,627
Salary deputition received 934,058 10,05 504
IFCT Limited iRt Ee  Sombusant bRl = 2:40.000 2
Insurance for Deputed Employees paid s
Reimbursement of M salary pasd by IFCI Ltd _ (21.85.743) (39,76,201)
Renl {1.02.85,196) —(1,03,37,196)
Reimbursement of Telephene & Others {16,835)
Reimbursement of Expenses received - Rent, Office Maini.
IFiN Credit Lid, Subsidiary Company  Employee Cost & Duties and Taxes 5.80,000 3,80,000
5 T Reimbirsement of Exp Mai & Elestricity = 48,994
IFCT Factors Lid. Fellow Subsidiory Compuny BB T comerealvd 13,333 73,580
TFCH Infrastruciure Development himited Fellow Subsidisry Compeny g?il‘:::::t?t P E.UUC; 612
s o , ™ Brokersue 33,175 1,606,684
TFCT Venmares Capital Fund Lid. Fellow Subsdiory Compuny TF s s ranriad 4000 7330
Brokerase on mutual find - 3.699
Stack Helding Corporation of Tndia Limited Fellow Subsidiary Company f Pl v {:3‘;2273; TRETS:
Sl 0 0 g 2
Relnted Party Balances
Nume of Related party Nature of Relationship Nature of balance March 31, 2023 Mlarch 31,2022
IFCI Limuted Helding Company Reservable{Payable) 4,235,504 (63,835)
IFIN Commodities Limited Sabsidinry Company Receivable/{Payable) (3.710) =
IFIN Secarities Finanse Lited Subsidinry Cempany Reccivabled{Payable) 3,399 -
IFCL Yenture Capital Fuads Limited Tellow Subsidi Recervable/(Payable) (39,840) §.335
TFCT Factors Limited Fellww Subs Recervabled Pavable) 14,223 -
IFCT Infrastracture Development Limited Fellow Subsid Recevabled Payahle) (50,7553 -
Stock Holdimg Comoratien of Indin Limited Fellaw Subsidi Receivabled Payahle) 3,66,24, 787 13,07,10,718

The Company when applyug ind AS 10 0 leases previously classified &5 operatmg lenses, has used practicsl cxpedients for not secogmusing right-of-use ssets and lisbilibies for leases of low valoe

assets As the leases of the Company are short terma leases, the Company his charged the lewse expense as 3 penod costin the &

srement of Protind Loss Account.

According to nformation available with the Manazement, on the basis of intimation received from suppliers rauarding their situs under the Miers, Medium and Small Faterprizes Development Act, 2006
(MSMED Act), the company has no amoants due o Micro, Médiom and Small Enterprises under the said zct 2s ot March 31, 2023

SLNo

Particulars

Mareh 31, 2023

Maureh 31, 2021

(a) Tha principal umount remaining unpaid st the end of the pediod
(L) The delayed payments of principal amount pasd beyond the appoinred date during the vear
(e} Interest actually paid under Section 16 of MEMED Act
{dy Mol Interest dus and payablz durmg the year, for delaved paymencs, as per the agreed terms
(e} Teal imteresl acerued during the year and remaining unpaid

Ty tny tei hay beeir o

{tea dlre extentt sucly pearifes fave been identified on the basts of taforution meailable with the Congauny,
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(Al asiounts are i Decdion Rupees. anless othervise stated!

14 Trevious vear figues have been regrouped wherever neeessary ta confirm tothe eusrent year classification.

35 The Schedule [11- Divison T mandstes to round ofV the figures to the nearest hundreds, (s ands, lakhs or millions, or degimals theteo depending on the Total Incomie ol the Comianizny, However, thi
Company las opted ta tound off the figures (o nesrest rupess in the view beer presentation and viderstaing of the vsers of the Finoneigl Satemants

36 Third Pariy balkinees are suljectio confie and cet iFany.

AT Other Notes
1) The Company does nol have any Benmi propeoty, whete any proveeding hos been initiated or pending against the Group for hobding any Beninn propely,
) Tae Company has not hea saienoned working capital IiE 10 excess of five crare rupees, in aggregate, from bimks or Gaaial institutions oy thee haces of security of eurreit 25820
€1 The Company has not been declared wilful defoulier by any tark ar fisancial institukon or govesenent or aiy grvernment sulbonty,
d) Considzring the information 2vailable withthe Company, the Company does natliave any ransaetions with companies steuck ofl
&) There are no Scheme of Arruageniests approved by the Compaient Awhority in teinis of sections 23000 237 of ihe Cumpanics Acl, 2011 during the year
i The conypany has aot advinced or foaned or invested fimds (either Bomawed funds or shiare premium or any alher SOUTEes o King of tunds) w any atler persongs) or entityiicsl, inelading foreign
entities (1 diariesh with the und Ting {wizther recorded in writing or etherwise) that the Inrermediagy shall (i) dircctly orindirectly lend or wvestin sther parsons or enlitios idzntifed i any
maier whatsocver by or on behalf of the company (Liltmate Beneficiaries) or (1) provide any guasmiles, asc urity or the like 1o ar on hehulf of the Lillimale Benefiowres
2] The company has olso not received any fand Trom any person(s) or entityiies), including foreign emities (Funding Party) with the und Ying {wholier bed in wrilmg o otherwise) that the
company shall {ijdireerly or indirectly bend or mves) in othar persang or entiiles identificd inmy iwanner whatsosver by or an bshallaf the Fundiny Barty (Ulimale Reneficiaries) or tiy provide any
guaranies, security of the ke on beball of the Ultlmate Benelcinrics
) The Company do ot liave any frmsaction which are nol recarded in the books of accounts that hes been suncodered vr disslosed nz ineome in the tas assessiments under the Ineome Tax Act 1861
during any of the yeirs,
i} The Campany kgs not traded or invested in Crypro curreney or Yinwal Cureney dus ing the financial year.
| Financial Ratios ¢

< As at st March 2013 Ag at Alst March 1021
S.Ne Particulars Components
Fig inT Ratin Fig in Ratin
1 Current Retio
Current Asset Financial Assets + Other Current Assely 43,12,65.833 45,405,008 849
Current Lisbiliies IR L e 178709622 14 WTITH 157
inhilities + Provisions
1 Teturn on Equity Ratio :
Net Profit after Taxes Profit (Loss) for the year afler taxes (3,62,28 003) 1.06,99.804
Average Sharehelder’s Equity Eyuity sharg capital + Other Bauity 656,715,544 5589 T0.03.86,799 153%
3 ‘Trade Recelvables Turnover Hatio
et Credin Sules Revenue from Operations 13.55.74.506 16,85.39.967
Average Accounts rectivable Average Trads receivables 3,38,34,079 4,00 4,15,25.557 387
4 Trade Fayables Turnover Ratio :
et Credit Purchiases {Operning Cost)  [Operatonal expense 4,7947 839 6.19.22.806
Averaps Aeconnts payable Averape Trade Payubles 22,20,00.830 022 15,0183, 166 0,24
E Net Cupital Turnaver Rafio @
Ner Sales Revenue fom Operstions 13,35,74.506 16,85,39,947
Waorking Copital Curent Aszets - Current Linbilities 0.53 L1.30,79.4174 1.03
é Net Prefit Ratin :
Met Prafit Profic {Loss) for the year after mxes (3,522,502 | 600,88
et Sales i from Chperati 13.55,74,506 -28.20% 16 85,3 0T 6355
7 Returnon Capitul Employed |
Enmings Before Interestand Taxes Trofivd Loss) befoce Interest and Tax (3,32,05,588) 107,550
oy ity share capital + Cther Cquity | Current i
Capital Employed i?u' J:'S:m ('\Im::: I!mvbingsu tr . G207 6 A5 TOTLH3.TTS 1.52%
| & Returnon Investment :
et Profit afler Taxes Prufin {Luss) bor the year afier nxes (3 k28802 106,09 854
Assets Tl Assels - Current Liabilities 675139505 -S.6h Y 717595237 1.49%:
Note:
1. Tha vari: i the afaresaid il ruticos as conpared to the previons Jear s duwe o duss inewcred and decrvise I reveune i crerret veser of the Conipi.
3. The Dobe-Equity Ratin, Rebt Service Caverage Ravio aad Iveritor) sisaver satiaave ot applicnble ta the Compiniy.
Tiw Sigulfomne eccunting palicies and Notes i Accounts wre an tntegrad part of theve finauciol statements
As per o uttached Repart of even date
Far 3. VENKATRAM & CO, LLP S amad o belialf of the Boord of Directors of
Chariered Accountants LFCI Financial Services Limited
Firm Regd No.0048568/ 52001195 CTN: UT48U91IL1995GOI0RI034
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S 1FCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of M/s. IFCI Tinancial
Services Limited (hereinafier referred to as the “Holding Company™) and its Subsidiaries (Holding
Company and its Subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™). which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023. and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended. and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred

to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us. the
aforesaid Consclidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act.
2013 (the “Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. as amended (“Ind AS™ and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31% March, 2023,
of consolidated Jass, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year

then ended.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with

the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT) together with




the ethical requirements that are relevant 10 our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
under the provisions ol the Act and the Rules made thereunder. and we have fullilled our other
cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.
Key Audit Matters

The companies comprising of the Group are unlisted public sector entities (where the
ultimate sharcholding of the entities owned by the Government of India is more than
51%). We have been informed by the management that the transactions of the Group
are not: (a) significant as compared to the size of operations of its Ultimate Holding
Company; (b) the transactions of the Company are not complex; and (c) of such
nature to he of public interest. In view of the above, we are not mentioning any Key
Audit Matters.

Information Other than the Conscolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report

Thereon

‘The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis. Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's Report, hut does not

include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. -

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we

do not express any fonm of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained during the

course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.




Responsibility ol Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated

Financial Slatements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors I8 responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these Consolidated Financial Statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
(the Act) that give 4 true and fair view of the consalidated financial position. consolidated financial
performance including other comprehensive income. Consalidated Changes in Equity and
Consolidated Cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group arc responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements thal give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial

Statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related ta going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for

overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial

Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and 10

issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect

a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemenls can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if; individually or in the apgrepate, they could reasonably be expected 1o

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial

Statements.,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or ervor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than fur one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial conirols relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section [43(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion an whether the Holding Company and its
Subsidiary Companies which are companies incorporated in India, has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimales and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that & material uncertainty exists. we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial
Statements or, il such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence oblained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future

events or conditions may cause the Group to cease o continue as a going concern.




o LEvaluate the overall presemtation. structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements. including the disclosures. and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

«  Obtain sullicient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information ol the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial
Stalements. We are responsible for the direction. supervision and performance of the audit of
the financial statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the Consolidated
Financial Statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them,

We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards,

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of 3 Subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total
assets of ¥ 37.5527.390/- as at 31" March 2023, total revenues (including other income) of
2 2.91,48,122/- and net cash outflows amaounting to Z (32,20.332)/- for the year ended on that date,
as considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements. These financial statements have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our
opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these Subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of
Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid Subsidiaries is based solely on the

reports of the other auditors.
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Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. and our report on Other Legal and

Reuulatory Requirements below. is nol modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our

reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements /

financial information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Ll

. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order”™). issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 af the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the “Annexure 17 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of

the Order, 1o the extent applicable.

We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of
the books and records of the company as we considered appropriate and according fo the
information and explanation given to us, in “Annexure 2" on the directions issued by the

Comptroller and Auditors General of India.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report
of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of
subsidiaries, as noted in the “other matters™ paragraph we report, to the extent applicable. that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belietf were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reporis of the other auditors.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics (Accounts)

Rules, 2014.




e) We have been informed that the provisions of the section 164(2) of the Act in respect of the
disqualification of directors are not applicable 1o the Holding Company and its Subsidiaries
incorpoarated in India. being a Government Company in terms of notification no. G.5.R.
463(L) dated June 5. 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Government

M With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference 10
Consolidated Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer o
our separate Report in “Annexure 37 which is based on the auditor’s reports of the Holding
Company and its Subsidiary Companies incarporated in India. Our report expresses an
unmodified apinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial
control over financial reporting of those companies, for reasons stated therein.

g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with

r

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion

and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us:

The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group - Refer Note 32 of the Notes forming part of
Consolidated Financial Statements.

ii. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company. and its Subsidiary Companies
incorporated in India.

iv.

(a) The Board of Directors of the Holding Company have represented that. to the best of
its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts. no funds
have been advanced or leaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall.
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guaraniee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(b} The Board of Directors of the Holding Company have represented, that, to the best of

its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds

have been received by the company fram any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign




entities (“Funding Parties”™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise. that the Company shall. whether. directly or indirectly. lend or invest in

other persops or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on bhehall of the

Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like

on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances. nothing has come 10 our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations made by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company under sub-

clause (a) and (b) hereinabove contain any material mis-statement,

v. Nodividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the

Act, in our opinion and according 1o the information and explanation given to us, the provisions

of section 197 of the Act are not applicable as the Companies included in the Group are

Government Company.
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Place: Chennai
Date: 12" May 2023

For 8. Venkatram & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN. No. 0046565/5200095

%‘M
R, Vaidy

nathan
Partner
M.No. 018953
UDIN: 23018453 B6a10HA0L



ANNEXURE 17 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REFORT

REPORT ON THE COMPANY (AUDITOR’S REPORT) ORDER, 2020 (“THE ORDER™),
UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION (11) OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES

ACT, 2013 (the ACT)

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date (0 the members of M/S IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED on the

Consolidaied Financial Statements for the yvear ended 31 March 2023)

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of the following

companies incorporated in India and included in the consolidated financial statements, the CARO

report relating to them has been issued by the respective auditors till the date of this audit report:

Holding
Company/subs

idiary/Associat

Clause number
ol the CARO

Name of the Entity CIN X report which is
elToint ]
qualified or
Venture
adverse
Company
IFCI Financial Services Limited | U74899DL1295G01064034 Holding vil & xvii
IFIN Commedities Limited U93000TN2009G 01070524 Subsidiary xvii

Place: Chennai
Date: 12™ May 2023
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For S. Venkatram & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. No. 0046565/S200095

R o2

R. Vaidyanathan

Partner

M. No. 018953

UDIN: 256 189638030 F£402




ANNEXURE *2” to INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

REPORT ON THE DIRECTIONS ISSUED BY THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

(Referred Lo in Paragraph 2 under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of
our report of even date to the members of IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED on the

Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March. 2023)

S.No.

GENERAL DIRECTIONS

AUDITOR’S COMMENT

In respect of Holding Company: M/s IFCI Financial Services Limited:

1.

Whether the company has system in
place 1o process all the accounting
transactions through I'l" system? 1i yes.
the

implications of processing of

accounting  transactions outside [T
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, il

any, may be stated.

The Company has a system in place to process
all the accounting transactions through its 1T
systems with the support of accounting
software — LIDHA DIDHA (1.D) and Tally
accounting software. The main activity is
accounting for brokerage income earned from
clients trading in equitics and derivatives
which are updated on a daily basis based on
the trades carried through the exchange with
the support of file / data shared by the
exchanges. In respect of payroll related data,
hased on the files received from payroll
department entries are uploaded periodically /
monthly in the respective ledger accounts in
the accounting software. Other administrative
and routine entries are passed through the
accounling software with appropriate menu-
based operations. Based on the verification

carried out by us during the course of our audit




we have not come across any discrepancies in
processing of accounting transactions outside
the IT which

systems has a signilicant

implications on the integrity of accounts.

Whether there 1s any restructuring ol any
existing loan or cases of walver / write
ofT ol debts / loans / interest. ete. made
by a lender to the company due to
company’s inability to repay the loan?
If ves. the financial impact may be

stated.

As per the information and explanations given
to us the Company has not made any
borrowings where there was any restricting of’

loans or waiver of loans.

Whether funds received / receivable for
specific schemes from Central / State
Government  or ifs agencies were
properly accounted for / utilized as per
its terms and conditions? List the cases

of deviation.

As per the information and explanations given
to us the Company has neither received any

funds nor is receivable for specific schemes

from Central / State Government or ils

agencies,

In respect of Subsidiary Company: M/s IFIN Credir Limired:

L Whether the company has system in | As per the information and explanations given
place o process all the aceonnting | to us,  the company  pracesses  all - the |
transactions through IT system? If yes, | accounting  mansactions  in computerized
the implications of processing  of | enviromment. No accounting transactions were
accounting  transactions  ouiside [T | processed outside I'T system of the company.
svstem on the integrily of the accounts
along with the financial implicaiions, if'
any, may be sfated.

2 Whether there is any restructuring of any | There has heen no restructuring af existing

existing loan ar cases of waiver / write
off of debts / loans [ interest, ele. made
by a lender to the company due to
company s inability to repay the loan?
If yes, the financial impuact may be

sated.

loams or cases of waiver / write off debrs/

loan/ interest ete made by lender company due
to comparn’s inability to repay loan and hence
no financial inpact on the financials of the

Company. '
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Ly

IWhether ',P"l'fr.fhf.\ received / recenvable Iﬁu'

spectfic: schemes from Central 7 State

Governmeni  or  ils  agencics  were
properhy acepwnted for [ wilized us per
its terms aned conditions?  List the cases

of deviation

There were no fonds  (grantsisvhsidh ere.)
received/ireceivable for specific schemes from

Central/ State Goverrmment or ils degencies,

In respect of Subsidiary Company: M/s IFIN Commodities Linited

received /receivable jor specific schemes

1. Whether the company has system in place | The  Comparny  maintains - the  aceounting
to process all the aceouwnting transactions | transactions through thivd party sofiwares like
through  IT  Spstem? I ves,  the | LIDHA DIDIHA (LD) and tally sojtware for
implications of processing of accounting | maintaining the books of account. The other
transactions owtside [T system on the | transactions are being carried out manualfly.
integrity of the accounty along with the | The main activity is accownting for commaodity
Sinancial implications, " any, may be | income earned firom clients trading in equities
Steted. and derivatives which are updated on u daily

basis based on the trades carried through the
exchange with the support of file/data shared
by the exchanges. In respect of payroll related
data, based on the files received from ihe
payroll  department  entries  are  updated
pertodically/monthly in the respective ledger
account in the accownting software.

2 Whether there is any restructuring of an | There has been no existing loans or cases of
existing loan or cases of waiver fwrite off | waiver / write off’ debts/ loan! interest ete
of debis/loans/interest ele. made by a | made by lender to company and hence
lender to the company duc to the | restructuring dues does not arise.
company's ability to repay the loan? If
ves, the financial impoct may be stated.

(In case lender is Government company,
then this direction is also applicable for
Statuionry auditor of lender company)
3 Whether  funds — (grantsisubsidv  ete) | Noit Applicable. The company has not received

any Grant/Subsidy during the year under




Jrom  Cemtral/State  Government or ils
Agencies were properly accounted  for
Adilized as per ity term and conditions?

List the cases of Deviaions

auelit

&

In respect of Subsidiary Company: M/s IFIN Secu

Whether the company has system in place
o process all the accounting Iransactions
| through 1T System? If  ves, the
mmplications of processing of accounting
wansactions outside [T system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the
Jinancial implications, if any. mey be

siated.

rities Finance Limited

The company lias syvstem i place (0 process
all the accounting transactions through 1T
system using tally aeceounting safbware.

The main activity is accounting for interest
income earned from clients for loans agains
shares and margin funding which are
extracted from Miles Software and  loan
against  mtual  funds iy extracted  from
Dhanlap software (third pariy sofiware) which
are updated in the tally accounting sofhwere.
In respect of payroll related data, based on the
Jiles received from payroll deparvtment eniries
are uploaded  periodically/monthly  in  the
respective  ledger  accownts  in the lally
accounting sofiware.

Based on the verification carried out by us
during the course of our audit we have not
come gcross any discrepancies in processing
of accounting transactions outside the [T
systems which has a significant implication on

the integrity of accounts.

[

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver fwrite off
of debis/loans/interest etc. made by «
to the due to the

lender company

company’s inability to repay the loun? Iff

ves, the financial impact mey he stated.

As per the information and explanations given
to ws, the Company has not (aken any

borrowings and hence not commented upon.




Whether — funds — (grantssubsidh  ete) | The company is a Now-Banking  Financial

received receivable for specific schemes | Company registered with RBE and no - funds

| from Centrad/State - Government o (s | are received from any governmeni agency for
Agencies were properly aceonnted  for | specific scliemes.
dilized as per ity term o and conditions?

List the cases of Deviations,

For 8. Venkatram & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN. No. 0046565/5200095
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)’f Partner

M.No. 018953

UDIN: 25018963 Birg €102
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Place: Chennai
Date: 12 May 2023




ANNEXURE “3” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

REFORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCUIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
AFORESAID CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF
SUBSECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“the Act™)

(Referred to Point f in Paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date to the members of IFCT FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED on

the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March. 2023.)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company as of and
for the year ended 31* March, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference
to the Consolidated Financial Statements of IFCI Financial Services Limited (hereinafier referred
to as “Holding Company”) and its Subsidiary Compznies. which are companies incorporated in

India. as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary Companies, which
are companies incorporated in India. are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements based on the criteria
established by the respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAT"). These responsibilitics
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate inlernal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence (o the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timely preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the Act.




Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference o the
Consalidated Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. to the extent applicable 1o an audit of internal financial
controls with reference fo the Consolidated Financial Statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
cbtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated
Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference 1o the Consolidated Financial Statements, asscssing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating cffectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk, The procedures selecled depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

crror.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s intemal financial controls

system with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial

Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of Consclidated Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with
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generally accepted accounting prineiples. A company’s internal financial control with reference to

the Consolidated Finaneial Statements includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions ol the assets ol the company.

(2) provide reasonable assurance that wansactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company: and

—
Lad

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assels that could have a material effect on

the nancial staterments.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Consolidated

Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management averride of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections ol any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated
Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the rigk that the internal financial control with
reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion. and according to the information and explanations given to us the lolding Company
and its Subsidiary Companies, which are companies incarporated in India, have, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to the Consolidated Financial
Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial
Statements were operating effectively as at 31% March, 2023, based on the internal contral with
reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements criteria established by the respective companies

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of




Internal Fipancial Controls Over Fipancial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of [ndia.
Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
clflectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference 1o the Consolidated Financial
Statements insofar as it relates to 3 Subsidiary Companies, which are companies incorporated in
India. is based on the corresponding reports of the auditars of such companies incorporated in India.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

IFor §. Venkatram & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN. No. 0046565/8200095
b

R. Vaidyanathan

Partner

M. No. 018953

UDIN: 2301 9953 plg ThEEA02

Place: Chennai

Date: 12" May 2023




IFCI Financial Services Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at Mareh 31,2023
(Al atounis are in bidian Rupees, wnless otherwise staled)

Note March 31,2023 March 31,2022
ASSLETS
1. Non-Current assets
(a) Property, Plantand Equipment 2 75.19,475 71,26,956
(b) Oiher [ntangible Assets 3 35.62,336 3597978
(c) Goodwill 22,53,875 2253875
{d) Financial Assels
- Investinents
- Lpans 4 7.61,64,191 1,77.354871
- Cither Financial Assets 5 429 65912 16,11,96,653
(&) Deferred tax assets (nel) 6,701,344 3,55,291
() Other Non-Cumrent Assets 6 41928 622 4251471
Total Non-Current Assets 17,50,65,754 23,47,81,396
2. Current assets
{a) Financial Asscts
- Investments 7 2,54,00,011 10,22 03,052
- Trade Receivables 8 1,77,61,277 5,12,47,492
- Cash and Cash equivalents 9 12,13,83,593 14.64,92 498
- Bank balances other than ahove 10 31,03,63,044 17.39,19,081
- Loans 11 5,94 06,053 65317347
= Other Financial Assets g 13,41,27,301 19.64,00,947
(b) Other Current Assets 12 2,66,89,784 1.85,77,240
Total Current Assets 69,51,31,073 75,41,57,746
Total Assets 87,01,96,826 98,89,39,142
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
() Fquity Share Capital 13 41,53,37,090 41,53,37.0%0
(b) Other Equity 23,36,58,350 25,59,01,436
Total Equity 64,89,95,440 67,12,38,516
Linbilities !
1, Non-Current Linbilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
- Othar Financial Liabilities 14 37,14,160 39,431,726
(b} Provisions 17 84,32 983 73,24,242
(¢) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) - 438,148
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,21,47,149 1,17,06,116
2. Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
- Trade Payables 15
Total outstanding dues of micto enterprises and small enterprises = =
Total outstanding duss of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises 16,84.22.254 27,60,68,577
= Other Finaneial Liabilities 14 24 68,264 19,28 241
(by Other Current Liabilitics 16 3,74,80,022 2,72,67915
(c) Provisions 17 6,74,597 7,29,766
Total Current Liabilities 20,90,54,237 30,59,24,499
Total Equity and Liabilitics §7,01,96,826 YH,89,39,142

The Significant aocounting policiss ard Netes to Adccounts ave an infegral part af these Camendiddented Fineneial Statenenls

As per our nitached Report of even date
For 5. VENKATRAM & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd No 06565/ 5200005

IFCT Financial Services Limited
CIN: U748990L1995G 01064034

o M 5 \ L
:&A.J{ === :

R. Vardyan athan/// § Karpagam

Partner Managing Direct

M.No : 018953 N: 19755388/ |

M.No @ A51395

Place: Chennai
Date: May 12,2023

Place : Chennai
Date; May 12,2023

Jfor and on hehalf of the Board of Directors of

Atul Saxena

Neminge Director
DIN: (02698585

AV
Chief Fi

thancial Officer




IFCT Financial Services Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2023

(All ameaunts ave in Indien Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Notes March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Revenue from Operation 18 14,97,55.000 18,32,07,797
Other lncome 19 2,71,32,708 4,50,81,241
Total Income 17,68,87,798 21,82,89,038
Expenses
Operational Expense 20 5.04,35.404 6,43,16,551
Employee Benefit Expenses 21 §,31,91,262 §,52.22,720
Fmance Casts 22 2,10.854 10,35,374
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 3 18,29.435 12.87.742
Other Expenses 24 5,38,05,441 $,26,78,792
Impairment on Financial Instruments (including Bad Debls written oft) 25 50,84.,431 1,52,80.762
Impairment of Investment in Subsidiary = 5
‘Total Expenses 19,45,56,827 21,98,21,940
Profit/{Loss) before exceptional item and Tax -1,76,69,029 54,67,098
Exceptional Ttems
Profit/(Loss) before Income Tax Expense -1,76,69,029 84,67,098
Current Tax 10,{_)0‘586 24,34 371
Deferred Tax 746612 (11.71,744)
Earlier Year Tax -18.733 =
MAT Credit Entitlement -8,38.400 -
Income Tax Expense -6,03,159 12,62,627
Profit(Loss) after Tax -1,70,65.870 TLM471
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Liability (Asset) 51,84 R06 32,56,141
Ineome tax relating to ilems that will net be reclassified to profit or loss 7.389 8,928
Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 51,771,217 312,65,069
Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit ar loss
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of income tax expense -51,77.217 32,65,069
Total Comprehensive Income -2,22.43,087 1,04,6%,540
Earnings per Share
Rasic and diluted earnings per share (in Rs.) 26 041 017

The Significant accounting policies and Notes to Accounts ave an integral part of these Consolidared Financial Statements

As per vauer attached Report of even date
For S. VENKATRAM & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd No.0046565/ S200095

v e

I Vaidyanathan
Partner
M.No : 018953

P

,/r”.*\f_']_(l; o
v

o

Aiwarpel,
Lhenngi-18
rd

Place : Chennai
Date: May 12, 2023

JSor and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

IFCI Financial Services Limited
CIN: U74899DL1995G 01064034

Qg. | (_,_,f}:fr__-?
S Karpagam
Managing Direct
DIN: 09755388 '

oo

v Shree
Com Secretary
M.No : A51395

FPlace: Chennai
Date: May 12, 2023

Atul Saxens

MNominee Director
DIN: 02698585

A ushparaj
Chief Financisl Officer




IFCI Finaneinl Services Limited

Consolidated Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amownts are i Inchian Bupees, iatess olliervise siored?

March 31,2023

Mareh 31, 2022

Cash Mow from operating activilies
Loss before Tax

Diepreciation
Profiton Sale of Fixed assels

Finance Costs

Fair value change m favestment

Net Gain on Sale of lovestuents

loss on sale of lnvestment

Interest hicome

Loss on serapped asset

Remensurements of Defined Benelit Liability
Tmpaimment of Receivablas

Adjusiments for;

(Increase) ¢ Decremse in Trade Receivables
(Increasc) / Decrease in Loans & Advances
(Increase) / Decrease in Other curient Assels
Increase / {(Decrense) in Trade Payable

Increase | (Decrease) in Provisions
(Increase) / Decrease in Financial Asset
Increase | {Decrease) in- Financial Liability
Cash generated from Operating Aclivilies
Income Taxes Faid (Met of Refunds)

Net Cash from Operating Activities

Cash Flow fram Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Purchase of Intangible Assets

Sale of Fixed Assers

(Inzrease)/ Decrease i Fixed Deposits
(Szale ef Current Investmient

Interest received

Gratuity fund asset

Dividend Income

(Increase) / Decrecase in Investments
Purcliase of Cusrent Investment

et Cashused in Investing Aclivites
[Cash flow from Financing Activities
Finance Cost

Share Preminm (net of expenses)

Ner Cash from Financing Activities

Balance with Banks in Curvent Accaimis
(Cash ¢n Hond
|5hert term Deposits

Dividend Received (considered separately undzr Investment Activities)

(Qperating Cash Flow before Waorking Capital Chamges

Increase / {Deerense) in Other Curend Liabilities
Increase) / Decrease in Short term Leans and Advances

Net lncrease! (Decrease) i Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents af the end of the year

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Eyquivalents as per the Cosh Flow Statement

(1,76,69,029) 24.67,008

18,29,435 12,57,742

9,570 (1,12,493)

2,10,854 10,35,374

18,89,339 5252394

(62,16393) (89,25,602)

(1,65,37,160) (1,53,16,390)

(51.84,806) 32,356,141

50,84,431 152,380,762

(3,65,83,760) 1.02,15,026

2,84,01,784 (2.56,18.850)

(81,12,535) (51,30,137)

(10,76,46,223} 4,05,05,543

1,02,21,107 (65,30,903)

10,353,572 (21,38,423)

584,377 (4,79,99,060)

3,10,463 (11,69,576)

(11,14,71,215) (4.17,66,381)

(40,57,605) (16,22 387

(A) (11,55.28,821) (4,33,88,768)
(18,66,867) (51,78,675)|

(3,27,000) (22,64 840)

1,000 1,15,791
(93,40,949) (57.91,151))

8.11,30,139 4,05,00,500

1,65,37,160 1,53,16,390
4500306 (26.30.082)

(B) 9,06,30,769 4,00,17,933
(2,10,854) (10,35,374)
(©) (2,10,854) (10,35374)
(A+B+C)  (2,51,06,906) (44,06,20)
14,64,92,498 15,08,98,707

12,13,83,593 14,6492 498

— -

9.28,71,381 114991,265

10,212 1.233

2.85.00.000 3,15.00,000

12,13,81,503 14,64.92.498

Ve Signiftcant decd inimg polcies and Noles 1o Accouns are an iniegral pari ol ilvse Corpaficdawed Finonciol Stateoicnts

As per aur attached Report of even date
For 5, VENKATRAM & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd No.!l(l-li S/ 5200095
R.Va |1n||ano//l

Partnoer
M.No : 018253

2nd Floor
oy 218, TTK
| A 4

Plice: Chennai
Date: May 12,2023

S Karpegn

Managing Dir : Nominee Director
IN: 097553 THN: (2698585
P
/ =
g Shree A Y Plyshparaj

Sor and on behalf of the Board of Direetors of
IFCT Financial Services Limited
CIN: UT4899DL1995G01064034 /

Ve i

Atul Saxena
T
-

¥ Secretury Chicf Financial Officer

MLINu T ASI395

Pluce: Chennai
Dater May 12,2023



IFCI Financial Services Limited
Consolidated Stat ts of Ch
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period, April 01, 2021
Changes in equity share capital due 1o prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of the nq_uo:._.sm pertod, April 01, 2021
Profit or Loss for the peried

Transferred from Retained Eamings to Statutory reserve

Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax)

Balance as at March 31, 2022

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period, April 01, 2022
Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period, April 01, 2022
Profit or Loss for the period

Transferred from Retained Earnings to Statutory reserve

Cther Comprehensive Income (net of tax)

Balance as at March 31, 2023

in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

Reserves and Surplus

Equity Share capital Be e Breiini Statutory Reserves  General Reserve Aisigiition Retained Earnings Tatal
Reserve Reserve
41,53,37.090 43,16.43,790 65,853,000 95.01,851 17,45 305 (22.4042,051) 66,07,68936
41,53,37,090 45,16,43,790 65,83,000 95.01,851 17,45,305 (22,40,42,051) 66,07,68.936
7204471 7204471
6,12,656 (6.12.666)
32,635,069
41,53,37,090 45,16,43,790 71,95,666 95,01,851 17,45,305 (21,41,85,176) 66,79,73,457
41,53,37,090 45,16,43,790 71,95,666 95,01,851 17.45.305 (21,41,85,176) 66,79,73.457
41,53.37,000 45,16,43,790 T1,95,666 95,01,851 17,45,305 -21.41,85,176 67,12,38.526
-1.70.65 870 (1,70.65,870)
7,80.607 -7.80.607 -
-51,77.217 (51,77.217)
41.53,37,090 45,16,43,790 79,76,273 95,01,851 17,45,305 (23,72,08,870) 64,8995, 440

The Stgnificam accounting policles and Notes to Accounts are an integral part of these Consolidated | financial statements

As per our attached Report of even dae
For S. VENKATRAM & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd No.0046565/ 5200095

M.No : 018953

Place : Chennai
Date: May 12,2023

IFCI Financial Services Limited
CIN: U74899DL1995GOT064034

Managing Director 4
DIN: 097553388

Co y Secretary
M.No: A51395

Flace: Chennal
Date: May 12, 2023

Jor and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Fay

Atul Saxena

Mominee Director
DIN: 02698585

A V Pushparaj
Chief Financial Officer



1FC1 Financial Services Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stared)

a)

Significant Accounting Policies

Groups Background:

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprises of standalone financial statements of 1IFCL Financial Services Limited (the Parent) and its subsidizries
collectively the group for the year ended March 31,2023, IFCI Fipancial Services L (IFIN] was promoted m 1995, by IFCI Lid., t© provide a wide
range of financial products and services to investors, institutional and rerail, IFIN is primarily involved in Steck Broking, Investiment Banking, Mutual
Furd Distribution & Advisory Services, Depository Participant Services, Insurance Products Distribution and the like,

IFIN i3 a SEBI registered Stock Broker on National Stock Exchange of India Ltd (NSE) and Bombay Stock Lxchange (BSE) ete. andd i positioned as a
global financial supermarket, huilt on the foundations of incisive research and frust. Intense interaction with invesiors helps us understand their specitic
ueeds and suggest holistic and appropriate financial sohitions, Our ream of professionals continuously scans the financial arena and stay ever prepared
to educate investors and pariner them in creating enduring wealth.

Subsidiaries:

- The subsidiary company IFIN Commodity Limited is a registered member of Multi Commedity Fxchange Limited and National Commodity and
Derivatives Exchanpe (NCDEX) and it is primarily engaged in the busiess of providing Commuocdity Market related transaction services.

- The subsidiary company IFIN Securities Finanee Limited is a Non Banking Finance Company, registered w/s 45-1A of Reserve Bauk of India Act,
and is primarily cngaged in the business of providing loans against shares and margin funding.

. The subsidiary company 1FIN Credit Limited is not engaged in any business activity.

IFCI Limited, our legendary Parent Institution
The Government of India cstablished The Industrial Finance Corporation of India (IFCT) en July 1, 1948 as lodis's first and premuer Development
Financial Tastitution, fo cater to the long - term financial needs of the industrial sector.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
This nole provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preperation of the Consolidated Financial Statements. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated,

Basis of Preparation

(i) Statement of Compliance

The Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 have been prepared by the Group in accerdance with Indian Aceounting
Standards {lud AS) notificd under section 133 ol the Companics Act, 2013 read with relevant rules of the Campantes (Indian Accounting Standards]
Rules, 2015.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 are the fourth Consolidated [inancial stalgments of the Company prepared nnder Ind AS
and the date of transition to the Ind AS was April 1,2017.

The Consolidated financial statements were authorised for issuc by the Campany's Board of Dircetors on May |2, 2023,

The Consolidated financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with histerical cost basis. except for certain financial instruments which are
measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies.

(i) Functional and Presentation Currency
These Consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (2), which is the Group's funcienal and presentation curtency. All amounts are
rounded off to the nearest two decinmial, except when otherwise indicated,

(i) Use of Estimates and Judgment

The preparation of the Consolidated financial statements in corformity with Ind AS requires Inuragement 1o make estimates, judgments and
assumptions, These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting pelicies and the reported amounts of assets. and
liabilities, the disclosures of contingent asscls and Habilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and eXpenses
during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual tesults con'd differ from those eslimates, Appropriate changes i
estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes circumsiances suitounding the cstimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
Consolidated financial statemients in the peried in which changes are made and, (f material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial
staternents.

FEstimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to aceounting estimates ars recognised prospactively.

(4) Judgements

Information about the judgements made in 2pplying accounting policies that have the most significant effeets on the amounts recognised in the
Consolidated finaneial statements is included here:

Classification of financlal assets : Assessment of business model within which the assets are held and assessment of whether the contractual terms of
the financial asset are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amaunt outstanding,

Impairment of financial assets | establishing the criteria for determining whether credic risk on the Ouancial assets has incressed significantly sinee
initial recognition, determining methadology for incorporating forward looking information inte messurement of expected credit loss (ECLY) and
selection of medels used to measure ECL.




IFCT Financial Services Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Al cinornts ave in Tadian Rupees, wmless otherwise steried)

Equity accounted investees : The Company has significant influence over its subsidiaries (investee) of [FIN Commoditics Limited (ICOM), IFIN
Securities Finance Limited (ISFL) & [FIN Credit Limited (ICL).

{b) Assumptions and estimation uncertainties
Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the year ended 31st
March 2027 15 inchuded in the following notes:

Tmpairment of financial instruments : Determining inputs into the ECL measurement model, including incorporation of forward looking information
including key assnmptions used in estimating recoverahle cash flows

+  Determination of the fair value of financial instruments with significant unohservable inputs.

+  Measurement of defined benefit obligations ; key actuarial assumptions.

«  Recognition of deferred tax assets @ availability of future taxable profit against which carry forward tax losses can be used.

«  Deermination of the estimated uselul lives of tangible assets and the assessment as to which compoenents of the cost may be capitalized

«  Estimates regarding the value in use of the cash generating unit (CGU) for non financial assets based on the future cash flows.; and

«  Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources.

(vi) Business Combinations

Business Combinations are accounted for using the acquisitions method. At the acquisition date, identifiable assels acquired and liabilitics assumed are
measured at fair value, For this purpose, the ligbilities assumed include contingent liabilities representing present obligation and they are measured at
their acquisition date fair values irrespective of the fact that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable. The Consideration
transferred s measured at fair value at acquisition date and includes the fair value of any contingent consideration. However, deferred tax asset or
liability and any liability or assct rclating to employce benelit arrangements arising from a business combination arc measured and recognized in
accordance with the requirements of [nd AS 12, Income taxes and Ind AS 19, Employee Benefits, Respectively .Where the consideration transferred
exceed the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. the excess is recorded as goodwill. Altematively, in case of a
bargain purchase wherein the consideration transferred is lower than the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed, the
dilference as a gain in other compreliensive income and accumulate the gain in cquity as capital reserve. The costs of acquisitions excluding those
relating to issue of equity or debl securities are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred,

In case of business combinations invelving entities under common contrel, the above policy does nat apply. Business combinations involving entities
under cammon control are accounted or nsing the pooling of interests method. The net assets of the transferor entity or business are accounted at their
carrying amount on the date of the acquisition subject to necessary adjustments required to harmonic aceounting policies. Any excess or short fall of
the consideration paid over the share capital of transleror entity or business is recognized as capital reserve under equity.

Goodwill

Goodwill is an asset representing the future economic benefits arising from other assets acquired in a business combination that are not [ndividually
identified and separately recognized. Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the consideration transferred over the net identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed, measured in accordance with Ind AS 103 - Business Combinations

Goodwill s considered to have indefinite useful life and hence is not subject to amorlization but tested for impairment at least annually, After initial
recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any eccumulated impamment losses,

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination, is from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the group's cash
generation Uniis (CGUs) that ars expected 1o benefit from the combinatien. A CGU is the Smallest identifiable group of asscts that generates cash
inflows that that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets, Each CGU or a combination of CGU 1o which
gaodwill is so allocated represents the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for internal management purpose and it is not larger than an
operating segment of the group,

A CGU to which the goodwill is allocated is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that the CGU may be impaired, by
comparing the carrying amount of the CGU, including the goodwill with the recoverable amount of the CGU. If the recoversble amount of the CGIJ
exceed the carrying amount of the CGU exceed the recoverable amount of the CGU, the group recognizes an impairment loss by first reducing the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU and then to other assets of the CGU pro-rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the
CGU. Any impairment loss on goodwill is recognized in the statement of profit and lass. An impairment loss recognized on goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods,

On disposal of a CGU to which goodwill is allocated the goodwill associated with the disposed CGU is included in the carrying amount of the CGU
when determining the gain or loss on disposal.

(v) Principles and assnumptions used for consolidated financial statements and pro-forma adjustments

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared applying the principles laid in the Indian Accounting Standard (Tnd AS) 110 Consolidated
Financial Statements issucd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as considered appropriate for the purposes of these Consolidated Balance
Sheet, and Profit and Loss Account, together referred to in as 'Consolidated Financial Statements’.




IFC1 Financial Services Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Al amomnts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise staled)

b}

IFCI Financial Services Lid's (the parent company or the holding company) shareholding in the following companics as on March 31, 2023 and
March 31, 2022 are as under:

, Ratm As on 31st Mar 2023 As on March 31,2022
oar Counlry which
Name of the Subsidiary = *
beeame 2 No of shares % of No of shares Yo of
Subsidiary held holding held holding
TFIN Commodities Limited India 30-Jan-09 50,00,000 100% 50,00,000 100%
IFIN Credit Limited India 01-Feb-10 25,00,000 100% 25,00,000 100%4
IFIN Securitics Finance Ltd, (Formerly known as
Narayan Sriram Investments Private Ltd) India 02-Mar-11 30.01,000 100% 30.01,000  100%

{vi) Principles used in preparing Consolidated Financial statements:
a) In preparing consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries is combined on & line by line basis by
adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

b) Intra-group transactions are eliminated in preparation of consolidated financial statements

¢) The cost Lo the parent of its investment in each subsidiary and the parent's portion of equity of cach subsidiary, at the date on which investment in
each subsidiary is made, is eliminated,

(i) In the case of [FIN Commadities Ltd., since the amount paid is equal to the paid up capital of the subsidiary, there is neither goodwill nor a capital
reerve.

(i) In the case of IFIN Credit Ltd., IFCI Financial Services Ltd. had acquired the 100% of the share capital in two stages i.e. initially 45% in the
aceounting year 2008 - 2009 and the balance in 2009 - 2010. The total amount paid is Rs.2,79,00,000 for a net asset value of Rs.1 98 81,335/- as on
01,02.2010 i.e, the date on which the Company hecame a subsidiary (Wholly owned). The surplus of Rs.80,18,665/- is adjusted against the
Amalgamation Reserve of Rs.97,63,970/- leaving a balance of Rs 17,453,305/~

(iii} In the case of 1FIN Securities Finance Ltd (Formerly known as Narayan Sriram Investments Private Ltd.), IFCI Financial Services Lid. had
acquired the 100% of the share capitel for a consideration of Rs. 73,23,063 for a wial equity of Rs.1,00,000/- as on 02.03.2011 i.€., the date on which
the Company became a subsidiary (Wholly cwned), The total Net worth as on date of acquisition of Rs.50,69,206/- and the balance amount of Rs.22,
33,857 is shown as goodwill,

(vii) Cash Flow Statement

Cash flaw statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method preseribed in Ind AS 7 *Statement of Cash Flows’

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months
or less. which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(viii) Measurement of Fair Values
A number of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial assets and
labilities.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows,
- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices ineluded in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liahility, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.

derived from prices).
- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unabservable inputs).

When measuring the fair valus of an asset or a liahility, the Group uses observable market data as Far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair
value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the
same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Group recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting parind during which the change has occurred.

Financial Instruments

(i) Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Group becomies a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at lair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
finaneial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the Financial asscts or financial liabilitics, as appropriate, on initial recognition,




IFCI Financial Services Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Al armeunts are in Indian Rupees, wiless othemise stated)

(ii) Classification and Subsequent Measurement

Financtal Assets

On initial recognition, a finaneial asset iz classified and measured at
- Amoriised Cost,

= FYOCL; or

- FYTPL

Financial assets are nol reclassified subscquent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Group changes its business model for
managing financial assets.

A financial asset is mensured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as al FVTPL:

— (e asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold sssets to collect contractual cash flows; and

—the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the pringipal
amount outstanding,

All financial assets not classified s measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative
financial assets. On initial recognition, the Group may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements 1o he measured at
amortised cost or at FVOC] as at PVTPL if doing sv eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismateh that would otherwise arise.

Financial Assets; Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at FYTPL These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in Statement of Profit
and Loss,

Financial assets at amortised cost These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. [nterest
income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised
in Statement of Profit and Loss.

FVOCI These assels are subsequently measured at fair valug. [nierest income under the
effective interest methad, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment
arc recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Other net gains and losses are
recognised in OCI and are not reclassilied to profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A Tinancial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-
trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial linbilities at FVTPL are nieasured at fair value and net gains and
losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Other financial liabilitics are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the efTective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gaing and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss. Any gain
or loss on derecognition ig also recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) Derecopnition

Financial Assets

The Group derecognises & [inancial asset when :

—the contractual rights to the cash tlows from the financial nsset expire, or

— the Group transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of
{Fie financial asset are transforred or in which the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not
retain control of the financial asset

If the Group enters into transactions whereby il lransters assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and
rewards of the transferred assets. the transferred assets are not derecognised.

Financial Liabilities
The Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expired.

The Group also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In
this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iv) Offsetting
Financial asscts and financial liabilities are offSet and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the Group currently has a
legally enforceable right 1o set off the amounts and it intends cither to scttic them on a net basis or to realise ’t'lle_a_‘_ssif and settle the liability

simultaneously.




IFCT Financial Services Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(AN amounts are in hrdian Rupees, wnioss otlierpise stateed)

c)

d)

¢

Investments:
All equily investments in scope of Ind AS 109 (i.e. other than equity investments in subsidiaries / associates / joint ventures) are measured al FVTPL.

Subsequently, these are measured at fair value and changes therein, are recognised in profit and loss account. However on initial recognition of an
equity instrument that is not heid for trading, the Group may irrevacably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in OCL This election is made
on an investment by investment basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment

(i) Recognition and Measurement

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost (cost is inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes and incidental expenses related to acquisition
including applicable borrowing costs for qualifying asscts) and is net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any,

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after
deducting trade discaunts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated
costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major
components) of property, plant and cquipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss,

(ii} Subsequent Expenditure
Subsequent expenditurg is capitalised only it it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow 1o the Group.

(iii) Depreciation
Diepreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual values over their estimated useful lives using
straight-line method and is generally recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Residual value in respect of assets is considered as 5% of the cost for computing depreciation.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

Asset Useful life (in years)
Cumputer equipment's and accessories 3
Servers 6
Dffice equipment's 3
Motor Vehicles 10

10

Furniture and fittings

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.c. from (up to] the month in which asset is disposed of.

(iv) Derccognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and cquipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other Intangible Assets

(i) Recognition and Measurement

Other intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such intangibles are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
aceumulated impairment losses.

(i) Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future cconomic bencfits embadied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other
expenditure on internally penerated intanzibles is recopnised in Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

(iii} Amortization
Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets over (heir estimated useful lives using the straight-line method, and is included in
depreciation and amortisation in Statement of Profit and Loss.

The estimated useful lives ae as follows;

Assets Uscful life (in years)
Computer Software 6
Non compete fees 3

Amontisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year, with the clTect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.
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)

g)

Impairment

(i) Impairment of Financial Instruments

The Group recognizes loss allowsances for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortized cost and FVOCL At each reporting date, the
Group assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost are eredit - impaired, A linancial asset is “credit - impaired” when one or more events
that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

mpairment loss is the difference between all eontractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows
that the Group expeeis 0 receive (ie. all cash shortlalls), The Group estimales cash Hows by considering all contractual terms of the financial
mstrment through the expected life of that Inancial instrument,

The Group follows ‘simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables which do not confain a significant
financing component. The application of simplified appreach does not require the Group o track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime impairment pattern at each balance sheet date, right from its initial recognition.

Loss allowances for financial assels measured al amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assels, The gross carrying amount
of a financial asset s written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when
the Group determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounis suhject fo
the write-off. However, financial assets that are writlen off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group's
procedures tor recovery of amounts due.

(ii) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If any such indication
exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated and an impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or Cash Generating Unit
(CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Group’s non-financial assets and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each reporiing date o determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. 1f any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated, For impairment testing, assets that do not generate
independent cash inflows are grouped together into CGUs. Each CGU represents the smallest group of assels that generates cash inflows thal arc:
lareely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs, Impairment loss recognised in respect of @ CGU is allocated 1o reduce the carrying
amounts of the assets of the CGLI (or group of CGUs) on a pro rata hasis.

In respect of assets for which impairment less has been recognised in prior periods, the Group reviews at each reporting date whether there is any
indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been u change in the estimates used Lo determine
the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, ner of depreciation or amortisation, if' no impairment loss had been recognised.

Employee Benefits

(i) Short-term Employee Benefits

Short-term emiployee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed ais the related service is provided. A liability is
recognised for the amount expected to be paid c.g, under short-term: cash bonus, if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably,

(if) Provident Fund

Employees receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan. Both the employes and the Group make monthly contributions
{o the Regional Provident Fund equal to a specified percentage of the covered employee’s salary. The Group recognizes contribution payable to the
provident fund scheme as an expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. The Group has no further obligatiors under the plan beyond its
monthly contributions. The contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year when the contributions to the respective finds are
due and there are no other bligations other thas the contribution payable.

(iii) Gratuity

The Group provides for gratuity in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, & defined benefit retirement plan (the Plan) covering all
employees. The plan, subject to the provisions of the above Act, provides a lump sum paymenl to eligible employess at retirement, death, incapacitation
or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. The gratuity Scheme is operated
through Group gratuity Scheme of LIC. Gratuity liability is accrucd and provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit
methad made at the end of each financial period. Remeasurements of the net defined benefit lability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the
return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised in OCL

(iv) Compensated Absences
The policy provides for that an employee is entitled to 24 days of camed leave per year and maximum of 30 days lsave subject to availability of Annual
Leave standing to the credit of the employee at any time during the year will be paid as leave salary calculated on the Gross component. The expenses

on account thus arising are recognized in the profit and loss account.
Provision for long-term compensated absences is scerued and provided for on the hasis of actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial period.

The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit eredit method, Shert-term encashment of accumulated leave balances are accounted for in the year
in which the leave balances are credited to employees on actual basis,
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h) Provisions (other than for employee benefits) and Contingent Liabilities
A provision is recognised if, 2s a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or canstructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required o setile the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future
cesh flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments ol the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as
finance cost. Expected future operating losses are not provided for,

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recognized enly when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, due to occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or
more uncertain [uture events, not wholly within the contrel of the Group, or whers any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future
outflow of resources, or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannol be made, Obligations are assessed on an ongping basis and only those having
a largely probable outllow of resources ere provided Lo,

i) Revenue Recognition
(1) Brokerage Income is recognized on the trade date of the transaction upon confirmation of the transactions by the exchanges.
(ii) Loan Syndication Fees are recognised when the right to receive the income is established.
(iii) Depasitory Services incomes are recognised on the basis of agreements entered into with clients and when the right to receive the income is
established.
{iv) Insurance Commission from Agency business is hooked upon actual receipt of commission from the principal
(v) Commission from selling of mutual funds is accounted on receipt basis.
(vi) Recovery from bad debts written ofT is recognised as income on the basis of actual realisation from cuslomers.
(vii) Dividends declared by the respective Companies till the close of the accounting periad are accounted for as income when the right 1o receive the
dividend is established.
(viil) Interest income from financial assets is recognised on a time proportion basis laking into account the mmount outstanding and the rate applicable.

(ix) Interest earned on loans against shares (financial asset) in case of NBFC is recognized based on the effective interest rate (EIR) method as per Ind
AS 109 & 32,
(x) All other income are recognized on an accrual basis, when there is no uncertainty in the ultimate realization/ collection.

j) Income Tax
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to a business
combination or to an item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

(i) Curvent Tax

Current tax comprises (he expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the lax payable or
receivable in respect of previous years, The amount of eurrent tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected (0 be paid or received after
considering the uncertainty, if ny, related (o mcome taxes. [t is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the
reparting date.

Current tax assets and current tax Liabilities are offset enly if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended lo
realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

(ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits,
Deferred tax is not recognised for temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assels or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business
combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or Joss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. The
existence of unuscd tax losses is strong evidenee that future taxable profit may not be available, Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the
Group recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufticient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that
sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets — unrecognised or recognised, are
reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit
will be realised,

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the assei is realised or the liability is settled, basad on the laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax rellects the tax conscquences that would follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the reporting date, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are olfsel il there is a legally enforeeable right to offset current tax liabilitics and asscts, and they relate to meome

taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different lax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on

a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously. )
xZ«
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Kj

m)

n

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are interest incurred in connection with the horrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of
an qualifying asset which necessarily take a substantial pericd of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset.
Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Earnings per Share

(i) Basic camingy per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

- the profit attributable to owners of the Group

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, excluding treasury shares

(if) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures usad in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

- the after income tax effeet of interest and other financing cosls associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity

shares.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent comprise of cash on hand and at banks including short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which
arc subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Other bank deposits which are not in the nature of cash and cash equivalents with a maturity
period of more than three months are ¢lassified as bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents,

Bank balances other than Cash and Cash equivalents

Other bank deposits which are 1ot in the nature of cash and cash equivalents with a maturity period of more than three months are classified as bank

balances other than cash and cash equivalents.
Fixed Deposits with a maturity period of mors than 12 Manths are classified under Other financial asset (Non current}

2nd Flogr
218, TTK Road
Alwarpel,
Chenipi-18
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3 Other Intangible Assets

Reconciliation of Carrying Amount
Computer Others - Non

Software compete fees Total

Gross Carrying Amount

Balance as at April 1, 2021 3.57,44.903 1,32.00,000 4,89,44 903
Additions 22,64,840 - 22,64,840
Balance as at March 31, 2022 3.80,09,743 1,32,00,000 5,12,09,743
Additions 3,27,000 - 3,27,000
Balance as at March 31, 2023 3,83,36,743 1,32,00,000 5,15,36,743
Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment Losses

Balance as at April 1, 2021 342,359,120 1,32,00,000 4,74,59,120
Amortisation for the year 1,52,647 - 1,52.647
Balance as at March 31, 2022 3,44,11,768 1,32,00,000 4,76,11,768
Amortisation for the year 3,62.640 3,62,640
Balance as at March 31,2023 3,47,74,408 1,32,00,000 4,79,74,408
Carrying Amounts (net)

As at March 31,2023 35,62,33G - 35,62,336
As at March 31,2022 39,24.976 - 35,97,976
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As 6t
March 31,2022

As at
Viarch 31, 2023

4 Loans

Security Depusits

Secured, considered good TaHE419] 1,77.35,871
Unseoured, considered goed - -
Doubtiul - =
?,EI.E‘I._IB 1 1,775,871
5 Oher Finaocial Assets

Bank depesit aveounts (mere (han 12 manths matriry) 0372412 13,34,75,420
Security Deposits 16,66,92,301 22,00,93,673
Rent advances 40,28,500 40,2§,500
17,70.93,213 35,7597.59%

Curent* 134127301 19,64,00,947
Mon-Current™ 42065912 16,11,9¢,653
17,70,83,113 35,75.97.599

* Ddepasit auonnting fo ¥ 13,40,30,173 (Frevious year - 13,17, 18,173) represeats movgin money maimained with Exchange

F Nowm-Curront dejrsi inefudes fixed deposiis aggregaing fa € 48,72, 402 (Previons Year - § 10,36, 87, 735) agatust which den los been marked by the banks for weeling ihe margin ond
farse capitai regu Wit NTE & BSE for (rading w varions portfaiios.

6 Other Nap-Currenl Assols

Ralance with [T Authonties 4,17,34,143 3,78,19,980
Fair Value of Plan Asset - Gratuity fund 1.94,479 46,94, 785
4,19,28,622 4,25,14,774
7 lavestment - Curreat
Investments measured at Fair Value through Profit and Lusa (FYTFL) .

- In Equity Instrument 4513 4,913

- o Mutual Funds™ 224,600,011 10,21,98,771

2,54,04,924 10,22,03,684

Less:

Inerease/Decrense in Far Yalue (+4,5913) -592
Total of Imvestments measured at Fair Yalue Through Profit and Loss 2,54,00,01 1 10,22,03,092
* Represents invesiments in ihe following :

- ddityea Birka Sur Lije Liguiid Fund, 14,718 745 Lnits of Face Vadve T 339,6859 -

- Adhitya Brrla Sun Life LSgid Pued, 33,237 704 Units of Fave Vorbee T 339, 2d4-

& Trade Receivables
Conaidered Good Secured = =
Conaidered Good Unsevurcd 1,77,61,048 5,12,474992
Recoivables which have significant increass in Credit Risk 676,70, 104 0,37,33421
Credit Impurred . -
Less:
Allewnnce for Expected Credit Lusy {o,70,09,8715) (6,37,33,421)
Met Trade Recelvables 1,77,61,277 5 12,171492
Ve Grongs s expanere to erodit aird cuerency visks, and Joss allowance refated 1o rade recetvabies are disclosed in Nove 28
Trave Receivables agelng scheduale
8.1 - Owmistanding for following periods from due date of payment as at 31st March 2023

Farticulurs Less than & months | 6 months-1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year More than 3 year Total

(i} Undisputed Trade recivables ~considered good 17733 086 4 689 14,534 - 8740 177,561,048
(i) Undisputed Trade Recervables -which have 900,798 13,401,556 3367525 $,38,979 | 65,43, 165 2,29,14,124
significant increased ineredit risk
(i} Undisputed Trade Recevables - Credit impaired - - - - - -
(1) Disputed Trade recevables-considered good - - - - - -
(viDisputed Trade Receivables -which have sigaificant - L - 4,47 55981 447,55 981
increased in credit risk
(vi}Disputed Trade Recevables - Credil impaired - - - - - . -
Tatal 186,33 584 13,665,245 13,32 158 6,358,919 6,14,00. B85 8,54,31,15231
Less: Loss Allowanee (6,16,69,875)
Nel Trade Receivables 1,77,61,177
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2.2 - Owistanding for following periods from due date of payvment as ot 31st March 2002

Less Loss Allowance

Particulars Less than 6 months | ¢ months-1 Year 1-1 Year 2-3 Year Maore than 3 year Total
(i) Undi d Trnde receiahl illered good 4.79.98.300 3119192 - - 130,000 51247492
(i) Undisputed Trade Recaivables -which Lave 345,936 04534 91679 5,05 685 1.64,04 650 1,89.77,441
significant mcreased in credit sk
(i) Undisputed Trade R biles - Credit impasred - - - - - -
(v} Dispated Trade receivables -considered pood - - = = % 4
(viDEpued Trade Receivables -which have sigmificam - - - 44755981 447353781
fincreascd in credit risk
(vi)Diaputed Trade Receivablios - Credil imy 1] & - = % " -
Tatal 4.53,44,156 39,23,520 216796 3,00,085 01220670  11,4580911.48

(637334210}

MNet Trade Receivables 51247492

Cash and Bank Balances

Cazlivamd Coal Equiralents

Balonce with banks in current accouns .78 7338 11.49.91.265

Cash on Hand 10212 1233

Short torm Thapasits (niaturity within 3 menths) 2.55.00.000 3,15,00,000
12.13.83.593 146492498

Rank balurresother than Cash and Cash equivalends

Bank deposit accounts (more than 3 moaths bt Tess than 12 months maturity] * 31,03,63.044 17,14,19,081

Balances with banks held as margin money = 25,00,000
31.03,63,044 I7‘39J'3‘E8]_

= Bank depavit aceommts inclides fixed depostts with bonbs agmregaiing to & 15,6394, 4395 agoinst wicl Jicn has been warked by the bauks for mecting the surgiv wid base mivmmm
caphited reguivements i SHCH, NSCCL, NCL, MSELL & NSE for tradivg m varions porijelios.

Loans

Other Loans and Advances
TDE and Advanes Tax

Less:
Provision for Impairment loss
Net

Oilrer Currvent Assels

Inlerest agerued on Deposits
Balance with Revenue Awharities
Prepaid Expenses

DOiher Advances*

Employee Advances

Oither Assets

62200623 66975134
85369 79,544
6,2285,992 6,7054,678
(28,79,029 (1737,281)
594,006,063 6,53.17,387
1,50,10,528 85,32,693
2499244 24,29,777
60,82635 67,94,838
27,89,782 1,26,754
291,519 3,582,300
16,076 10,587
26059784 1,8577.249

* Dther aedvarees nchides o st af s, 23,00,000% paid to NSE which witl b¢ moved fo Secirity deposits wider note 3 Oher Fivanciol Aviets upan confirmanion of depostr.

B, TTK Road

Alwarpet,
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Asat Asal
A1 Mch 208 A MuTes I
13 Equiiy Share Capital
Autharised
50,000,000 equity shares o 4 10 each 343, (1, D00 50,00.00,000

towed, aubseribod ind paid-up
41,533,709 cquity sharcs of 10 ek Tully il up 41,53,37,008 41,533,000

41,53 37490 415337000

K lisitivm of shares Fing al the beging wtthie end of the reperting period
Asat il Mareh 2023 As st 31 March 2083
Number Aminl Numiber ____Amount
Equily sharcs
A% ol begining of e perid 41533709 41.33.37.090 413,370 41.33,37 00
Eluares issued duning the periad = A E 7
At the enil of the pesind 41535700 418337000 4,18.33,709 4183.17.000

Rights, preforences wond vesieictions atlached o couity shires

The Compenry hils i single cliss of cquity shores. Accondingly, all cuise skanes mok equally vith regard & dividosds aned shoro i the Comepany's wsidual asscis o winding op. T equity st ame endtlod 1o ecave
dividzind as declared fram B o tins. The voting sighis of ancquity. shaclwlder an o poll (it o shon of Taidsh s i proparion to lis/herfits slaneof the paid-up cquiny share cagatal of the Company. Vating rights
canied bo esarcized Ty respec of sl s on whieh o call ar other suns prosea e payiable Ds mt been pid. Failaee 1o poscang oo called oy on shares may fesed 1o dlelr fefeinire,

G winding wp of the Conipany. 1w holders of squby shares will be conred 16 reeeive the residanl assets of e Compary, ining afer distnbwion of 1l peeferntinl anows, in i Lo e nenier of cquily
skirs held

Fartheulies of sharehalders holding wiere s 3% shares of a ¢lass of sharis

Avat 1 March 221 Auuk 31 March 2008
Numher iof shares % haliling Kumbier of shares %% holding
helad held
IFCI Linsitedd snd Mominees * 19367 400 4, 78%: 1.93.61. 805 50,748
it tiaente Heldding Campeny
Shares hebd by pronioters 4l the end of the year
Azt 31 March 2023 A e 31 March 2022
[ g e
No.ufShars  %of Total Shures  *° C““"’;"g":““’""" Mool Shares %ol TotalShares R
IFCT Lisned and Nontiness 38361809 o) % - 3.93.63,800 _ mE -

e [ 218, TTK Road | Sy

Alwa
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Other Financinl Linbilities

As at
March 31, 2023

Asat
March 31, 2022

Security deposits collected 40,05,752 41.35,312
Employee Related payables 1987097 14,44,628
Credit balances m loan accounts 1.89.581 1,92.027
61,82.431 §8,71.968
Lecurity deposits
Nem-Current 704,166 39,43,726
Chrrent 24,608,264 19,285,241
61,82,431 28,71,968
The Growg s exposiee (o currency and liguidin visky refated to ihe above finaneiol liabilities iy diselosed i Noge 28,
Trade and Other Payables
Other Trade Payables 16,84,22,354 27,60,68,577
16,84.12.354 27,60.68,577
All trade payables are ‘Cuorrent”
The Graup's exposoee ta eusvency and liguidiy visks relaied lo wade payables v disclosed i Nere 28,
Trade Payubles ageing schedule
14,1 - Quistanding for following periods from due date of payment as st 31st March 2023
Particulars Less than 1 Yenr 1-2 Year 1-3 Year More than J year Total
MSME - - - 5 -
Others 159226223 26,39,187 3898038 26,58,906 16,84,22,354
Disputed dues - MSME - - - . -
Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
14.2 - Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment as at 31st Mareli 2022
Particulors Less than 1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year Mare than 3 year Total
MSME - = = E =
Grthers 26,5987 008 2387274 1648718 &0,44 677 27,60,68577
Drisputed dues - M3ME - - - - -
Disputed ducs - Others - - - - -
Othier Current Linbilities
Creditors for expenscs 404214 4,331,557
Expenses Payable * 58,21,287 63,11,240
Statutory Dues payable 18,96,853 41,19.776
Advance fram Customers 2.39.08 787 1,15,85,994
Payahle to Exchanpes 23,071 2,778,989
Other Liabilities 43730140 4538359
3,74,89,022 2,72,67,918

*Expenses payable melude expenses fowards office mamienance, commission pavable to sub brokerrs and provision for figation fosses.

Provisions

r O T T B =

- Compensated Absences
- Cratuity
- Bonus

Provisions for Taxation

Provision fur [ncome wx 2022-23%

Mon-Curent
Current

Far derenly abhaw the related omplaves henefll expenses, see Now 21

88 92 657 20,37.676
1,94, 018 -
10010 16,332
91,07,580 80,54,008
§4,32.983 73,24,242
6,74,597 7,290,766
91,07,580 80,54,008
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Period from Period from
April 01, 2022 th April 01, 2021 to
March 31, 2023 March 31, 20212
18 Revenue from Operation
Brokerage On Stock Broking 11,01,53,041 13,43,70,514
Interest & Processing fees on loans 1,08,79,601 1,02,47 066
Commission On Mutual Fund 1,06,11,249 1,95,37,741
Diepository Income 80,590,535 1,07,48,931
Merchant Banking & Valvation Fees 32,78,000 11,75,000
Account Opeming Charges 1,530,500 1,41,100
Commission from Insusance Companies 99144 1.91.065
14,32,02.069 17.64,81,418
Other Qperational Income
Delayed Paviment interest 63,53 020 67,206,380
14,97,55,090 18,32,07,797
19 Other Income
Intzrest Income 1,65,37,160 1,53,16,390
PProfit on Salc of Investments 62,16,393 89,25 602
Recovery of Deposits writien off 27,00,000 =
Deputation Income 9,36,050 10,035,504
Miscellaneaus Income 700,194 1,80,949
[nterest on Incomes Tax Refund 42,900 38,050
Reversal of impairment provision on receivable - 1,88,82.254
Prafit an Sale of Fixed assets - 1,12,493
1.71.32.708 4.50.81.241
— S
20 QOperational Expense
Commission Paid 4.07.33,173 5,24,73,253
Information Technology Exp 35,37.487 43,126,094
Data Feed Charges 22.32.897 20,359,681
Membership Fee 15.12,790 13,038,177
Fees To Clearing Member 11,08.273 29,01,328
3P Expenses 0.65,756 11,94 817
Broking Stamp Expenses 345,028 57,600
5,04,35,404 6,43,16,551
21 Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 7,41,59,554 7.62,39,994
Contribution 1o Provident Fund and Other Funds 47,1418 51,00,819
Staff Welfare Expense 36,25.667 25,54,072
Chratuity 0,87,623 13,27,835
$,31,91,262 §,52,22,720

T respeet of 1IN Credit Limited, fhere are no regular enplovee on s payroll. However, the Company has been using the services of o few

emplovees of its blding couapany, (FC! Financial Services Limited v a cost shaving
Deasis el the same Iv eiceomnted ax reindhwrsement af expenses,

21 Fimance costs
Bank Charges 210,854 1,51,295
Bank Guarantee Commission Expense - 284,079
2,10,854 1 D&S.J?‘i

o
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26

Depreciation anid Amortisation Expense

Depreciation of Property, Plint and Equipment
Amortisaticn of Intangible Assets

Oiher Expenses

Rent

Professional Charges

Office Mainicasnce

Electricity Charges

Telephone Experses

Annuil Mantenance Charges
Insurance Expenses

Audit Fees

Met logs on far value changes
Fines and Penaltics

Travelling & Conveyance Bsp
Ineligible Input Tax Credit Written off
Other Administrative Expenses
Frinting & Statnonery
Litigation Losses

Postage & Telegram

Trrimng Expenses

Sitting Fees

Rates & Taxes

Repaws & Maintenonee
Advertissment

Frofirloss on Sale of Long Tenn Investments

Payments to Auditors

As Auditor:-

Statutory Audit Fee

Fees for Limited review (Standalone & Consolidation)
Tax Audit

Ohher Service

Impairment on financial instrument

Provision for Impainment on Trade reccivable
Provision for impainnent in the value ol inveslinen|
Bad debis written off

Earnings per share

Basic and diluted carnings per share

attributable (o equity shareholders and weighted average number of equity shares
ontstandingg are as follows:

1. Prafit attributable to equity sharelolders (busic and dilited)

Profit for the year, attributable 1o the equity holders

1t Welghted average immber of eguity shares (ic wid dilited)
Opening balance

Additioral shares issued during the year

Weighted average number of equity shares for the year

Basic and Diluted EPS

Period from Period from
April (1, 2022 to April 01, 7021 to
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
14,66,795 11,325,094
362,640 1,52,647
18,290,435 12,487,742
1,72.81,220 1,99.79.327
57,36,538 55,44,527
54,48 568 34,661,279
38,653,593 33,02,618
37,011,002 33,51,584
3230731 41,17,386
29.06,504 14,48,374
19.05,127 18,15,285
18.89,.33% 5252394
1393922 -
11,669,242 773921
9,88,054 =
9,04,589 8,77,312
8,92 084 8,592,436
322,181 -
2,97.280 534,222
5953820 1,323,590
5,601,500 502,000
355783 2,68.702
2.50.647 4191145
19,546 47,514
9.570 -
5,38,05,441 5,26,78,792
10,138,950 10,38.950
542,115 542,115
96,000 96,000
2,28 062 2713220
19,05,127 19,50,285
0,39,437 56,164
11,42,638 (2,83 ,224)
2,356 1,35.07.822
50,854,431 1,52,80,762
1.70.65.870) 72,104,471
4,15,33,709 4,15,33,709
4,15,33,709 4,15,33,70%
(041) 0.17
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Empleyer Benefit Expenses
Defined Contribotion Flan
The Gronp has recognised an expense of T47 18 41 8 (Provious vear 3 5100 8 19-) iowards provident fiund and other welfare funds.
! an - :
The Crpup has recognised an expense 0F T 33.96,07 |~ durng U vear ended Mo 31, 2023 a2 per actuznal valuation repoat. The closing balance of compersatd abscice 45 a0
ovarch Masch 31, 2023 is 2 88,92.652/-
Defined Benefii Pian - Gratuily
The Group his conglituted The Emplovees Group Granmky Fund s the Group Gratuey Assurance Schome administersd by the Life Insurance Comperation of India. The
sehome provides r Lump sum payment to vesiod employecs ar £, doath whilz in employ ar on fermnatinn of employment of an amount equivalent 1 13 days salary
pavabia for cach sear of completed service or part thereol i1 excess of & r.uouum Veshing ocours on completion of 3 years of sorvice,
These defncd benefit plans copose the Group to acieanal dsks, such as longevity risk, interost rete nsk znd madet (investment) gek.
Rexonciliation of Amountsin Batance Sheet
For the period fram  For the period fram
Aprll 01, 2022 1o April 01,2021 (e
March 31, 3023 March 31, 2022
Defined Benefit Obligation (DBD) al the end of period 14302574 1,013,558 837
Fair Value of Plan Asscis at the end of pered 1L.43.02.136 1,56 s
Funded Stanis - (SurplusiDoRieit 438 (46,04, 785)
LishilinAsset) recommsed i the Balance Sheet * 438 (46.94,755)
Reconciliation of the Net Defined Benefit {Asset] Liability
The following tavke shows a i from the openizg talances to fic dosng balances for the net defined benefit (asset) liability ad its componciis.
i i et virlie af il e e abitsaien
For the period from  For the period fram
April i, 2022 to April 01,2021 to
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Defined Benafit Obligation af the haginning of period 103 58,657 1.27.43.666
Beacfis Pad (2725117 (13,70, 689)
Currem Servies Cost 103z 14,701,129
Interest Cest TA6403 &,86.509
Actuarial (zrirsyPosses recoghised in otliar camprrekensive incame 4% 29,840 (34.21,558)
Balanee at the end of the yenr 14301574 1,03,58,657
Defined Benelit Obligation atthe end of perind 14302574 1,03,58,657
s i af b vl of Phan Arser
For the period fram  For the period from
Aoril 01,2022 to April 01,2021 (o
March 31, 2023 Nlarch 31,2022
Fair vaiine of Plan Asse1s at the begiming of perind 15053 442 148,355,052
Tnsterest Income 0% 571 10,19,703
Achal Enterprse’s Contribution 1168821 446,750
Actual Berefits Prid (27257 [11,12,348)
Acmarnl gains{iosses) reoogaised in other comprehensive incom (2.76.381) (1.03.817)
Batance af the end of the year 1,50,53.443
Fair value of Plan Assets i the end of peried I.JJ.E.IJG 150,583,442
£ Expense recopuised in profit or fes
Murch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current Service Cost 19,32,701 14,71, 129
Inerest Coat 736,493 46,309
Expeefad Rotum on Plan Assis (0815711 (10,29,833)
687,623 13,17,835
i § iy ollver cosmprel, fmenmre
March 31, }23 Marceh 31, 2022
Amoun recogrized in OCHat the begunsng of pericd - =.
Actuarial loss {gainh/Tess en Defived Benefit Olligation 8890 40 (34,21,%58)
Actigrial loss gaindboss) an Plas asset (276381 165,817
5176421 2561410
Defined Benchit Oblization
Avtuarial assrrnmions
Privcipal atluarial atth ing date fexprossed as welphied averagcs)
March 21, 3023 March 31, 2022
Driscount Rate # T.20% T.35%
Salary Esedlation 0% for mest year and
i EL 300% therealter

* fn vespect of BCT Financial Serviees Finvited & 41 00,089 (Previonr Yoae 8 20 57 1850 v secngmived ox Nt fatr volue of Flan Ayset, oy respect af BN Comineefities Limited
F 633042 (Previons Yoor 3 161 5020 15 recogntsed as Net faie vatie of Plan Azser. wn vespect of 1IN Secrives Flaanes Limited 3 39300 (Provtors Year $ 204074 1
reeagnived as Nev Defued Benefir Oblipation. for the yearondeel March X, 2021

# In respeet of TEIN Securitivs Finanee Limied discome rage it 7,13 % po
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Financinl instruments - Fair values and risk management

Accounting classlicitions and fair values
The fotlowing table shows the carryg amounts and far vatues of Brmcisk asseis aid foarcial Tabilies, rehuding twe kevels i G vl huwrachy

Alarch 31, 2023

Amartised Cost FYTPL FVDCL Total earrying amount
Financinl 05515
Trada Receivables 1,77,61,237 - 17761277
Crsh and Bans Balonees £3,13,83,593 - - 121383.593
Bank batances other dein Cash ond Cash eguivalions 31036304 31,05,63,044
Other Financial Assus 17.70.93,.213 - - 17,093,213
Tvestmerits - 25400011 - 25400011
Leans 13:55.70.243 - - 13,55.70,253
Tutal Finoucind assels o2, T A0 2,540,011 - T8,75,71.092
Financinl linkilitics
Trade and Cther Pavables | 6,34,22,354 - - 168422354
Orier Financial Linhilities 6].42.431 - - GIA2431
Tatal Financind finhilities 17.46.04,785 - - IT-IEM'I’SS
March 31, 2022

Amortised Cost FYTPL FVDCI Total carrying smeunt

Fianncind nssots

Trade Receivibles 5,12,47,402 - . 51247492
Cash and Bank Balarces 14,6492 493 - - 14,64 U2 408
Bank halnnces other i Cosh and Cash equivalems 17,39, 19 081 17,32,19,081
Oiiher Fimancial Assels 35,75.57,598 - - 35,7507,399
vesunems - 10,2203,092 - 10,22,03,002
Loans o 3053258 530,53 158
Tetol Financial ascefs B1.23.00.928 10, 22.03,082 - 914513021
Financial liabilities

Trade and Other Tayzbles 27,60,63, 577 - F TEOERSTT
Diher Fnaneial Linhities I8, 71,968 - - 58,71 968
Tetal Financial kabilities 15,19,40,545 - - 28,140,545
=The Gur value wl targnl {olicr tian i subsidiary ) s d i hassd en Lovel-1input ie. the pries quoted in active morket

= For =l & the Girmagrs sssets ol Bahililies whisly are ant earricd at fervalne, diselosure of fir valoe is not required s the eamying amounts approsunaies the fir vilves.

Fimancial risk managemenl

The Greop has exposerc to the following risks arising fron foans al mstoments

= Crudit risk (see (B)G@)):

- Liquidity risk {sce (B)(ii)): and

- Market risk {seo {Bl{iv)

i Risk managenment frantevork

The Gieoup’s Board of Directoss lias overall responsibility for the estabishment and oversight of the Group's sk mansgement framevwork. The board of directers along with the
top management are wspons ble for developing and monitenig the Group's ngk management pelicies.

The Growp's risk st palicies are estiblished 1o ideatify and analyse (e dsks faed by e Groap, (o set approprite tisk limits and coateok and to monitor risks and

adheronee to limis. Risk mma}:ansm palicies mzl systems are reviewed regularly to refiect changes in marke! conditions and the Group's activities. The Group, through its
trning and it and ams o mantain 3 dsciplingd and constructive control envinament in which all employees understand thelr rles and

ohligation.

Ths Growp's Board of Dires fors oversees how managenent nonitors compliance with the Groun®s sk managament policios and procedires, and reviews e adequacy of the sk
managemen! Fancwork in relation to the nsks faced by the Goup

1, Credie disk
Credit nsk refer o the risk of default ¢n its ehligatinn by the counter party resulting in fisancial loss. Credit risk always wanaged by the Group by proper approvals. Gradp’s
mandimum xposure 1 credit risk is fimited to the carming ameunt of finoseial assets pecognised ol e cod of the reporting penod, as summariscd belans

Carrying amourt Carvying amount

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Trade Recewvables 1LT,61277 35,1247 492
Other Finoncial Asscs 1 reg3 21l 35,7597,599
Leans 13,53,70:253 £30,53,258
33,04,34,744 49,1888 .349

Credit risk on cash and cash cauivalonts @ limited a3 we generally invest i deposits will basks with bih credit mtings assgned by the eredit rting apencies Investiments
primanly inelude mvestrent in lquid mutusl fund enie and imestmest in equity mstriments
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Tmde Reccivables

The Gronp applics expected credit loss (ECL) model for it and itien of foss 2l for Tede reczivables It follews a simplified approach wherein |
cqual o Jietme ECL 15 e and d a5 foss ~ Liftime ECL are the cxpected eredlt osses msuling from all pessitle defuule evens over Ui sxpoctad life of
a financial asact. ECL are mensurad in a manner that thoy reflest wibizmed and probability weighted smeunt: d d by o mngs of taking sitoagcount the time value

eof momes and ather reasomable informaton svailable aea sesnlt of past cvents, eumrent cond itons and forecasts of future econoniic conditions.

As o procheal expedient, the Compary uses a provaies matos bo meswe lifitine ECL on s poctfolio of wade ivables. The provision matrix is prepancd based an historically
obiserved defanlt mies over the expected life of trade meeivables and is adjusted for farvard-Tooking eatimies. Af cach Npoﬂlng de, the hl.ﬂlnrﬂ:ﬂlly ahserved dofilt rates ami
changes in the forwand-locking cstimares e updated. ECL alowance resognised (or reversed) dunng the perod is reeognised o5 income! expense in the stateinent of profit and
foss_ The wovement of Allewanee for Espected Crudit Loss are provided herom wider -

Recanciliatian af Allnwance for Expeited Crodit T osse- Narch 31, 223 March 31, 2021
Opening Balance £3733421 B25.59.5011
Created during the vear 3939437 36, 164
[Reversed) dudng the vear - (1 R8.82,254)
Chogmg, Babunce 6,T§9.RTS #3733 421

Ouier Financial Assas
Thus balwce i primanly cos nsl-lm.d by deposit given to Stock sxchangy w relation fo maintan minmum bise capisal rquirement. The Group dees rot expest sy losses from non.
b these t

Lunrs
Loans represents sncunt fomd by the Group against sharee / margin findivg aad fully sconred. The Group doss oot expect any lossze.

HE Liguidity pisk

Liguidity nsk is the nsk thal the Group wil encounter difficulty in meeting the obhgations assocuted with ofs francial labaditics al are settied by deliverng eash or ancther
financial assel. The Group's approach fo managing liquidity is to ensurc, a5 far as possible, that it will have sufficient Squidity to meet its liabilites nhen they are duc, under both
nomaland stressed canditions. wthout mewring unacespiable losses or nskng damage o the Group's reputation

The Group’s priccipal sourecs of liguidicy tre cuhand cah equivalents, the cach fow tiat e generted from spemtions. The Group believes that the working capital s sefficient
16 meel its current requinemeats, According v, no Louidity sk is peroeived;
As of Mareh 31, 2025, the Group had & working capital of 2 486076835 incioding cash and bank bolances of 2 §213%3,393~ Bonk bolances ather than Cash and Cash

ey ivaknts of T 31,03,63,04 4 and curment investments of T 2,500,011/~ Further the prometer of tie Groap have also conmitted 1o support the Group for there cursent and
Futare TRYULICITENE .

The fil are the i i ics of fivancial babilitics ar the reporting date. The amennts ar gross and undi d. and include I interest
paymests and exchide the impaet of setring agroements.

Mlareh 31,2023
Contraciual cash Mows

Carrying amount Total upto | year miore than 1 year
Finandal fabilitics
Trade Pavabiles 0,84, 22 354 [ 14.84,22 354) (16,89, 22,354) -
Other financial liabihibics Gl 82431 (L8243 1) {2468 264} (37,14, I66)
17,45,04,785 (17,46,04,785) (17,08,00,518) (37,14,166)
March 31,2002
Currying omeunt Contraciual cash Nlows
Tatal upto | yesr more thaa 1 year
Financial liabilities
Trade Pavehles 27,60,68,577 (27,60,68,577) (276068577 3
Diher finarcial liabilites 58,7 1,968 {5871 96H) {FSZH241) [39.43.726)
26,19, 40,545 (28,19.40.543) (27,7996 5 L8) (39.43,726)

Tu, Murket risk
Macket nsk is the risk that changes i markel prices. such s foreign exchangs mies, interest raies and equity prices, will affect the Group's meame or he valoe of its holdings of
finmcial instruments. The cbgrctee of market risk managesiend is fo naiage ad control market nsk withiny ble p while optimising the retum

€ Capital management
For the jruose of the Group’s capilal manageneet, capital ineludos issued cquity cnme share pfcnm.un and ol ather equity eserves aftributable to the equity hoiders of the
Giroup. The primary ebjeetive of the Group’s capital i3 o maximise the sh Ider value. The Group's policy & Lo maintain & streng capital buse 0 as (o mainkain
Ivestor, cwedigr ai ket confidence gnd 1o susnin fuore developent of U Lesiness, Tt ses dwe ancon of capial wguired on te bizis of il busivess and long-lenm
opemtug pans whieh incluce capital and other srategic The funding requi arc met through support from the Ultimat: Holding Company. The Group
it capital unng 3 mtio of el debt fo equily. For tis purpose, nel debst is defined as tobal [bilities, comprising inierestbrariag loans and barrowings, Fade pavable, francinl
liabilitics and other Binbilities less cash and cash equival Equity 15cs all of equity,

\_\,;\(am & o

—\/"J N,

,H_ nd Floor
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29 Additionul informiation gursiant to gara 2 of penersl nsteuction for prepacation of Conlitated Fianncial Statements

Fur the year ended March 31, 2023

MNet Assel Sharc in profit or fs Share in ofher comprehensve fnoeme Share fn (0ol comp refensive irckmne
As % ol
As Waol Ad ¥ of As % of toeal
af the cauity .
NamewAbecuny o salitdiled aet Amount vonsalivsied profic Amnuet samifand arlice Amouni comprehensive Amuunt
comprehensive 3
sl o loay inconie
ncame
Rarent:
IFUT Famneal Services Limuted i B2% (80063 6RE 129.02% (221.72.532) P 707 555) PR (2.08,80,087)
Ingdian Spliduineies
IFIN Commnditics Limiiod =257 (LAERY M 44,135, (7548917} 8.65% (448061 1595 006 9TR)
114 Cedit Linnsiigel <1 T HLGTETT) -3.82% G840 - - 551,364
IFIN Seanitics Fimee Lingod 1.24% 1529583 TIL34% LATMHI1S A% o 11981614
Less:
Adj arisivgt ovl of ¢ li -1 TR {115,403} - - >
Tl 100%: 61,8995 139 A {1.70,68,K70) 1005 (51,7, 100% 1221, 43,087)
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A Segrcet Informalism

The Choet Operating Decision Miker (CUIM) reviews the apaation ul'the geroup i b segrme s ©
= Idnrking and rebated servace - Bokoe, Dopogitory, Cemmiasisn, v ton and other ndsted senices et
=B L g odivitis - Indereat, A Lrans sl oabier oo fony mvedtingond hesicng sedivitics

The Gronp's operativg st an reflecied hised o prine ple businese aciatics, by mluce of wivice, Ge diffioriing ik and rehams, the orgrrsatonnd strciu and e itemal finarieicl reparting sstem

Sefsment revemsr, profit asset used Babifitiss fewi hoon seoammied far o the basie ol their selitisnsbip 1o e operiting seiitiss of i sca et allecaiod o Bk,
the yeir emded Mureh 31, 2023 For the year caddod March 31, 2021
_— o yeireniel Murch 11, 208 L Pl d e T ——
3 Beuking and rebared Tnamer winl Broking nnid relsted Finance and
Farticulkn sy i i Unallocated Tatl o veaing el ik Unsdlucated Tutal

Sigmient Revense

Extemal Hevenue (esclading st meane) 1T 63,60 478 - 153780618 197242003 LRI - 2062 ._46,_2;69
Intercst iwm e BUTI A 161, 16,921 - 1.30.90. 180 TN 144,579 220,42,760
Inber-se gt revenps - 2 e : 16,634 3 s 36,634
Toutel vevenu hucheling bt copment v ) 154201402 230,856,397 - 17,688,57,793 WAR6461 LIGLLT - 113,285,692
et heforiaxiepisonal fiern, intereasand iy (2HBE241T) L4420 - (1,74, 38,1753 1573213 1,00, 75 6i4 - wEpzAT2
L Tveredt expurize 195542 12312 - 210834 10,29, 198 5,59 10.35.374
Frolit before tox (290,060,955 (AR AR - (1,76, 65,020) (2603 010) L.10,78,108 - H4,67.008
Less - Tneasamse Taux ENE i, 12,285y (0,003, 13%) T2 12.55,525 1262627
Prodit atter Ths {240, 5iL0E5) 10042108 . 11,71, 65470 (26.10,062) UK, 14,533 - T2 ATL

Ol lpfi

Segnent Depreciation and Amorisation 1652564 1Li6AT| 18,19433 Yiabs, 711 EFICE (PRI
Segana] moreensh cepenise odber thin Dipeiction . 2 = -

b Inforu bl

For the yearenced Mardh 31, 2023 Forr the year cibeel March 31, 1022
Brobing sl ey laded Finance and Beuking and reluted Finance and :
ok Mokt ing alhies Unlbocated Totul s el wei il Una llwcated Tawl
Begmanl sl S X ET] 29,40 DARTY - a0, 25 65,74 4K 350 29,1-\,90.1-%1 = ELEVREREH
Segmad Labalites 2| 8871 13,72674 - 12,1101 387 315856822 [LEEE TS - IIT6E
Capiul Experalinee (mainding eapial workin-prog css) 18,27,177 S50 81 - 21,96,887 03,10, 950 |42 505 - T4.43.553
Inteesspment priving are o et Jength bosz, Prollier liss o inver segment imimsfer ere dimirated at e graun el
Soggrment infurmatiun fur sevondory sogment repontiog (by gongasgiien] AUgERY
Three Liowrp operies e secgrophicn | sasgmere ol *within India®, hénss na Eevaraplied dichkosire are required /

g—
am
(SOl o)
o e %
«Nd Tloor
218, TTK Road| g
Alwarpet,

Infernuaton thout major custonir
T ustomir wlivi oIy wseovnted fig smors G 1% 0F S reverie e rear el March 31, 2003 aod Mok 31, 3022
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Income Taxes (IND» AS 12) ¢

Deferred Tax Asset( (Liatility) as on 31st March, 2027 bas been amived o as follows:

Timing Difference on account of Disallowances
Timing Difference on account of Camy Forward Losses

A
Lass, Defierred Tax Liabiliy ansing on aceount ol
Tizmng Difference on secount of Depreciation
Timing Difference on acoount of Disallowances

B
Net Deferred Tax Asset( Liability) (A+B)

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
41,50,618 500313
90.60,417 7731053

1.32,41,03% 8237366
(8,54,183) (490,725
(8,94,153) (420,725)

1,23,46,853 746,643

I vespect of 1IN Secnvities Fuiance Limied T 337,730~ and in respect of IFIN Commenities Linited & 3.33.608~ is receguised as Defirred Tax Avset. fn vaspoes af IRCE Fimaneind Sopivor Linisad &

1,06,73, 309 o Deferved Tax Asset is recognised in the books af aceounts
Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities

#. Bank Guarantees [Note (i)}

b Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debis
©. TDS demand cutstanding with TRACES (Naoe (i)
d. Disputed Income tax demand (Note (ii))*

Nae

March 31,2623 March 31,2022
. 3,00,00,000
7,04,68,600 601,11,000
1,02,017 119,453
1,56,34,638 1,56,34,638
5,62,04,655 10,58,65,091

(i) Ehe compiony during the pravions yaar vadeed Mrrch 1), 3022 provided a eonporate guarantes of Hs, 3,00,00,000 - (enetioned linit as at the Balasce Shees date @5 Rr, 3L00.00,600.5) to HDFT Hank

Limited with respect to bank grarantees provided by them ta the exchanger on behalf af its whally ovied Ny, TN £ Limifod,

(1) e Huldmg Conpany has the followtng TOS Demand oursianding with TRACES as ai Marci 31, 2023

* The Holding Company is w the process of neconcifing the antomnni of Ineome-tay deviand et starding with the proviviors of o held in bocks
Related parties
Details of related parties and the relationships

Name of the party
1FC] Lomnited

Drescription of refationship
= Ulimate Holding Company

@] FCH Venture Capital Funds Limited

by LFCH Factoss Limired

o) IFCE Infrastructure Development limited

d} Steck Helding Corporation of lndia Limited
2) MPCON Limited

- Fellaw Subsidingy Company

e

Mrs. Kampagam (we FQctober 03, 2022)

Mer. Karra Viswesvar Rac (Cessztion we FOcober 03, 2022)
Mr, Bamesh N.G.S (we fviay 23, 2015) .
Mr. Jayesh Amichand Shah (w.ef N ber 47, 2010)
Mr. Rajesh Kumar (w.e [ November 07, 2020)

Mr. Alan Savio Pacheco (wee f March 12, 2021}

Mr. Atul Sazena (w.e.[ May 19, 2022)

Mr. AV Pushparsj

M. Frogyan Shree (wee.f Noveimber U2, 2021 )

IFIN Securities Finanee Limired

Mles. Kapaggarn (woe U Dctober 03, 2027)

Mr. AN Pushpara;

Ms. Sanjang Chhaben { wee £ Ootober 10, 2022

Mr Siddharth Duivedi(Cezsstion we F 15 June, 2023
Karpagam Sendaramoarby { aee f October 04, 2022)
Ms. Pragvan Shree {w.e.f May 08, 2022}

- Key management personne]

Alwarpel,
"3

Financial Yaar Amtaist
2621 - 123 6,355
20 -101 (73]
026- 1021 192
009- 2020 e
FPrior Years B 70
102,017
.
(i} The Haldg Compeny bas the following Disputed Income tar demand as 1f Mareh 31,2023
8. N L Foriom where appeal Is pending Amoimt of demupd
! 2011-42 Commussioner gf tnvome Lo (dppecis 194,229
2 00043 W af bncome T (ppeais) 1,34,35.235
o M-I Camntissicsier of fncome Tax ([dppeaty) 5,04, 340
4 HME-16 Commisioner af Inewne Tax (dppeals) 5,232,983
5 2047-18 [ of ncame T fippeal 12.07.803
1,56,34,638

Mansging Director

Maneging Directar
Mon-Executive Director
Mon-Exesutive Director
Non-Executive Direetor
Nomnee Direcior

Nominee Director

Chief Frrancal Officer {CFQ)
Company Secretary (C5)

Managing Director
Chief Firancial Officer (CFO)
Company Secreiary
Campany Scoremry

Direcior
Campany Secratary (°5)
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B T ians with ley B t pevsannel
i Key M. Pary | Cony 7
Period ended Pariod ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Short-term benefits
- M AV Pushparay 1112173 1068023
- Ms. Pragyan Shree 786,712 2,68 855
- Ms. Sanjznna Chihnber 233,733 B
= Mr, Siddharth Dwived: 1.08476 al23k
- Mr. Aby Eapen - 236484
1242,094 16,34,592
Sunne fess paid to Diregtors
- Mr. Rajesh Kumar 1,982,000 1,92,000
- Mr. layesh Amichand Shah 2,22.000 192,000
- Mr. Samjay Wasantrae Tankeale 1,28, 00 1,18,000
5,309,000 502,000
C  Related party transactions other than (hose with Key Management Personnel
Name of Related pacty Nature of Relationship Nature of Transactions | Mlarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Meannging Direcior's jk fon, tavel and cther
reimbursements said £ payable mncluding lasss (19,44, 876} 110.52.475)
i - oo ) - Rrokerage on mudual funed 3,699 3,500
Stock H ; fiary C IR I :
tock Holding Corpormion of India Limited Fellow Subsidiary Company Al it lonaes chaes 8544 3540
T tien charzes (4.798,810) -
[& ion for refermals (including taxes) (3,29,429) (2,60.487)
Brok 220010 2256913
DP Ingome received 74379 194,627
Insurance for Deputed Employees paid - -
. i Reimbursement of MID sal id by IFCI Lid {12,85,743) {38.76,201)
IFC1 Limited i : i o AR -
mie Ultimale Holéing Crmpany et (1,02,89,196) (1,03,37,196)
Reiml of rent 240,000
Reimbursemst of Telephone & Otliss (16,835)
Salary depotation received 0,314,056 110,05,504
IFCL Infrastructure Development limil Fellow Subsidiary Company g{’dl‘:::nn; P 7000 THETS
e e Reimbursement of Expenses-Mainterance & Elactricity - 68,004
LFCl Factors Lid, reliow Sub s -
SRR 2o 3 Company DP Income received 13,333 71,580
re 33,175 fify %4
IFCH Ventures Capatal Fund Ll Fellow Subisidiary Company %ﬁe el ;:,HDD 1 —?‘-;:—a
IV Related Party Balances
Name of Related povty Nature of Relativoship Natwre of balance Mareh SII 2023 Narch 3 l:ZDﬂ
IFCI Limuted Itimate Holding Company Receivable{Fayable) 6,253,504 {63,835)
Srock Holding Corparation of India Limited Fellew Subsdiary Company Receivalle{Payable) 570,110,183 1500,25,760
IFCE Venture Capital Funds Limited Fellow Subsidisry Company Teecaivahle/{Payable) {39,840y 8,555
IFCI Factors Limited Fellow Subsidiary Company Recenable/{Pavable) ] 14,553 -
[FCI Infrastructure Development Limited Assaciate Coampany Recevuhle/{Payeble) (50,755) -
34 The Group when applying Ind AS 115 to leases previously chssified as operating leases, has nsed practical expedients for net recounising righi-of-use assets and liabilities for leases of low value assets, As
theleases of the Group sre short term leases, the Group has charged the lease expense asa period cost in the Statement of Profit & Loss Account.
35 Statatory Rescrve

As per Section 43-1C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1534, the Company is required (o creale a reserve fund ut o rate of 20% of the et profit after tax of the Company every year. Cansidering the Profir
after tax for the yearended §1 March 2023, Rs, 780,007/~ 15 transferred 1o the stalutery reserve as required under Section 45-1C of Reserve Bark of India (RBI) Act, 1934,

36 Dunng the curent year and the previous year, the Group has not camesd any incone nor spentany anoant in foreign exchanges

37 Aceordmg to imfornsation available with the Management. on the besis of intimation received fom suppli ding their status under the Micro, Mediom and Small Enterprises Development Aet, 2006
(MIMED Acth, the proun has no amounts due to Miers. Medium and Small Erterprizes under the said act as st March 11, 2071

SL No Fa Lars March 31,2033 March 31, 2027
{a) The principal smount remaining uapa:d at the end of the period = =
(b} Thedelayed pryments of principal amount paid beyond the appointed date durmg the year ¥ =

ic) Intesest actoally paid under Section 16 of MSMED Act = "

(tH Rormal Inerest due aind payable doring the year, for delaved paymens, as per the agreed terms = =

{e] Total interest acomed during the year and remaining unpoaid _ o
Thes wnformaiion bas been detenmined fo the extent sieht parttes have been ideniified o e baxts af iformation avadlable with the Gromn.

38 Previous year figures have been reprouped wherever necessary to confirm to the current year ¢lassificaron

3% The Schedule [l Divison Imandates to reund off the figures to the nearest hundreds, thousands, lakhs ormillions, ar decimals theres depending on the Tem’l Income of the Group. However, the Group has
opted 1o round off the figures to nearest rupess in the view better presentation and undersianding of the users of the Financial Statements.

9

=

Third Party bilances are subject to corfirmations and reconcilistions if any,
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With respeet to Subsidinry Company ITIN Sccurities Finance Linited, the utbeak of COVID-19 g pe across the globe and in Indin hae contrbuted 1o o signifcant declioe snd volatilily w the global
ard Tnlian £ il markets and slowds in the ie-activities, The Cond 19 post leckdown has not resulicd n mwterial decline in prices of listed / quoted squily share & mutual funds and the
loans agaimst shares, mutual funds and margin funding portfalio have net witnessed 3 material desline o the undesly ing security value, As a resull of the above, the company his created its Expected Credit
less (ECL) provisionieg based on past history of the borrowers as applicable, and fisk of credic default thal may result due to likely stress i the finanzial position of our borowers. Moreaves, due (o the
uncenainties associated with the pandemic, the actual inpact may not be in line with current estimazes. The Company will conunue to closely monitor any matenal changes to future economic conditions
due to the impact of pademic. Further, the impacl assessment does not indicate any adverse impact en the atnlity of the company to continge &5 & gong cancern

Diher Nates

a) The Group does not have any Benumi property, whereany proceeding has heen initiaced or pending against the Grovp far halding any Benami property.®

b) The Group has not been sanctioned working eapital limits in excess offive crore rupees, in ageremte, from banks or fisancial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.
) The Group has not been declared wilful defanlter by any bank or linancial mstitution or government or any governimzat authority,

d} Considering the information available with the Group, the Group does not have any transactians with eompanies stk off

&) There are no Scheme of Ar P | by the O Authority m terms ofsections 230 10 237 of the Campanies Act, 20713 during the venr.
1} The Growp has not sdvanced or loaned or invested funds (sither borrowed funds or share promium or any sther sources or kind &f funds) 1o any other | or ensity{ies), ircluding forcign entitics
{Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether led inwriting or otherwise) 1hat the Intermediary shatl (i) diréetly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behill of the Group (Uitmate Beneficiarias) or (i) provide sny suarantee. security or the fike to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

£) The Group hes also not received any fand fram any pessonts) or entityties), mcluding foreign entitias (Funding Party) with the und ding {whather i writing or otherwise) that the Group
shall {1y directly or indirzctly lznd or invest in ather persons or entities identified in any manner er by or on behall of the Funding Pany (Ultimats Beneficaries) or (1) provide any pisrantes,
security or the like on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

1) The Group da net have any transaction which s not recarded in the books of accounls that has been surrendered or disclsied as ncome i the tax asssssments indzr the Income Tas Asr 1961 during
any of the years,

i) The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Curreney during the financial year.

) Financial Ratios :

lad

SNo Particelan i Az at 3ist March 2023 “As at 315t March 2012
Fig. in ¥ Ratio Ratie

I Curvent Ratio :

Current Asset Financial Assets + Other Cument Assets 69,51 31,073 T5,41,57 46

Curcent Liabill e Finm:t‘:irll Liabilities -+ Other Current Lizbilities +| 20.50.54.237 333 10.59.94.499 246

Provisions

1 Return on Equity Ratio

Met Profitafter Toxes Peofit (Loss) for the yer after taxes (1,70,65,870) 7204471

Average Sharcholders Equity Enuiry share capital + Other Equity G600, 16,983 =34 47.12.38.526 1%
3 Trade Receivables Tumover Ritio ©

Met Credil Sales Ravenue fram Dpeations 14,07,55,000 18,32,07, 707

Average Accounts recaivable Average Trade receivables 345,04 385 434 440,78, 448 416
4 [ Trade Payables Turnover Ratio :

Annual Nel Credit Purchases {0 gCost)  |Opentional expense 5,04,35,404 6,43,16,551

Average Accounts payable Aversge Trade Payables 33.99.81.963 15 25,57,70,800 0.25
£ MNet Capital Turnover Rativ ;

Sales Revenue from OUperations 14,90 55,050 18,32,07.797

Waorking Capital Current Assets - Current Liabilities 48.60,76, 836 031 44 Bl 63,247 041
& Net Profit Ratio :

Net Profit Profit {Loss) for the year after taxes {1,70,65870) T2,04,471

Sglll_nls Reveane from Operations 14,97,55,080 1% 18,32,07,797 4%a
74 Return on Capital Employed :

Earnings Before Interest and Tixes Profit before Inlerest and Tax Expense (1,76.69.029) B4,67,008

Capital Employed Equity share bapital + Other Equity + Current and Non 64,82,05,440 3% 67,12.38 516 1%

Current Borrowings

§ Remrn an Investment ¢

Wet Profit after Taxes Profit {Loas) for the year after tases {1.70,65870) TRO4ATI

Assets Total Assets - Current [iabilitics 665,11,42,580 3% 68,20,44,642 184

Nate:
1. The vavicmee in the o i il Fatioas a8 cuny 1o the ey i e e lass incurred and decrease in revan of the graug

2. Ve Debe-Luiiy Ratts, Debt Serviee Coverage Ratio and hventary mrnover ratio are nat applicable fa the Granp,

The Significanr aceotnting policies and Noies to Accounts ane an integral part of these finanicial steatenents
Ax per our aitrched Keport of even dute
JSor and on behalf of the Boad'd of Divectors of
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